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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: June 13, 2019 1:26 PM
To: Phyllis Clark
Subject: Travel Expense Claim
Attachments: _08356266_4.pdf

Dear Phyllis, 
I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on 14 June, in the amount of $1,182.76. This 
amount represents the expenses related to your recent trip to Winnipeg to attend our Board of Directors meetings. A 
copy of the EFT notification is attached. 
Best, 
DEBBY SIMONS  
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRÉTARIAT DE LA SOCIÉTÉ

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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PHYLLIS CLARK

Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca

Vendor account
Date of payment 14/06/2019
Reference No. PV145108

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 13/06/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC82727 B19-019 B 11/06/2019 CAD 1,182.76 0.00 1,182.76  THEMIS # 2965 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG 
BOD MEETING BALANCE

CAD 1,182.76

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON 
K1A 0G8
Canada
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

-.. VictorYoung­
Tuesday, May~ 
Simons, Deborah 
Kamel, Simon 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82727 - Phyllis Clark - B19-019 

So approved! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 7, 2019, at 2:07 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Young, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the airfare for Phyllls to travel to next 
week's Board of Directors meetings in Winnipeg. There are no exceptions, and ! have included·au of the 
supporting documentation. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and will 
attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE lA SOCIETE 

<image00l.jpg> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-716-4439 

simons@mintca I slmons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

<B19-019 - Clark- Winnipeg May 12-15, 2019.pdf> 

l 
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

PHYLLIS CLARK 

Fax 
E-mail simons@mint.ca 

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in 
date currency transaction 

currency 

TABCC82727 B19-019 08/05/2019 CAD 558.86 

TABBG82792 08/05/2019 CAD 3,784.84 

CAD 

cash 
discount 

0.00 

o.oo 

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne 
320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA, ON 
KlA 0G8 
Canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

613-993-3500 

-019 

17/05/2019 
PV144061 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

558.86 THEMJS # 2965 EAHCE12189 PREPAID MAY 
WINNIPEG FUGlfT 

3,784.84 THEMIS # 2964 TORONTO COIN LAUNCH 

4,343.70 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 
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• ,:~ Travel Expense Form 2019 0TJ#: 

V TA#: TABCC82727 
EAHCE# EAHCE12189 

Claimant I Phyllis Clark I Cost estimate p .-ovided on TA $4,665.35 
Cost Centre : ... ] Hospitality estimate p ,t;-ovided on TA 

Th eparture Date 12-May-19 
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 15-May-19 
(attach supporting documents): THE MIS # (",.;-? and Soard claim• only) 2965 

B19-019 Currency Conv ersion Ta!>le 
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of 
Edmonton/\Vinnipeg/Edmonton USD CAD 

CAD 
* AIRFARE ONLY CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 558.86 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) o.oo 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's A.mex Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed bv Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVES .Al\S°OUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT ) 
Currency I Advanced I Returned Outstanding FXtoCAD CAD Equivalent 

I I o.oo 1.00000 0.00 
Amount Owing to: Employee 558.86 RCM 0.00 

Exoense Codinl! 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop dow:n box) In Canadian $ 

HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RTOO0l 
----.. ---·------------ 29.11 

740200 - Meals (domestic) ·• o.oo 
741200 - Meals (foreign) - •l 0.00 
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) 

-----~----· - -··---- . ·----···-·----.. - ----- --.. ··----·--•·. •i o.oo 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) ... 

··- -- -~---~-·-~---~~--~-·------ -----·--------- - o.oo 
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Slll'Yices (Board) -·-·-- -- •1 529.75 
741010 - Airfare (foreign) .... 

0.00 -
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) , .. 

0.00 .. 

741020 - Rail fare (foreign) ... 
0.00 

740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) '.., 0.00 
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) ·• o.oo 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) ... 0.00 --741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) .. 0.00 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) • 0.00 
741030 - Car rental ( foreign) ·• 0,00 
740800 - Parking (domestic) .. o.oo 
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) , ... 

0.00 
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) ,.; 

0.00 
741400 -Accommodations (foreign) "!!, 0.00 
740900 - Jncident.als (domestic) i-•' ------ ----··-........L ' 0.00 
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) ·• 0.00 ·-----~. 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) ~ .. 0.00 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) .... o.oo ..... --·- ·--~---· -·· _., ... ......... - ·--•·o,·-·-··· ---·-·· ·· ··---- ... ··--- . -·--' ... ' i 

-- , .. 0.00 ... 
.. ··~: 
•· 0.00 

·•· o.oo ,. 
' .. '. o.oo 

154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00 
Out of Balancl! - Disc:ri!pancy in Expenses Coded 0.00 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actua1 expense claim ($4,106.49) 

Variance% -88% 
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actua1 expense claim $0.00 

Hospitality Variance % #DIV/OJ 

llp4atol l!/03n9 

Fonn ul)dated January 201 e 
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-~. il'·~~ -~!~~?;---· 
Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABCC827271 

•IMPORTANT. Tnrvol l!ICPense clalrns mun lie prepared and comply with the c..rpor.,te Tnrnl, Hospltallty, Conference & 'i::vent Policy 4151, (as applkableJ and 
approved in aoi:ordance wlththa IH!leption af Authority Polley 114L ApprolN!rmust have Doleption Authority attha time of a.lgnlq. All trawl plans must be pre-
■uthorlaed u,1,. the otlty to T,.,,.,I ■nd Advance form. 

se lndic,ate If this claim contains anv uceptlon• requ!rins approval P"' the Corporate Trave~ Hosplt.,,!111y, Conference & Event Pollcv #Sl. 
If VOL• lndlcared "Yes", please check which mcuptlon(sJ were not pre-approved and n,qufreapproval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIR£0: (Please lnltlal) 
C Trsvel-&ceptlons to Corporate Travel, Hospltllllty, Conference & Evetlt Polley #51 (Annex 281 

Cl'O or CEO APPIIOVAL REQUIRED: (Please lnltlal) 
0 llrupJtallty- (IICll!ptlonsto HDSplt■sty Policy 1151 {Annex 26) 

□ Hosplblllty-Nopn-appl'Ollal obtained for the fallowln1: 
□ Hospitality- External or Jnwmai ltospltallty exceeding Maldmum Cost Per Person !Ann"" 28) 
Cl Hospltallty-EMtemal or Internal hospltallty cmts exceecllng $S,000 (Annex28 and 44.1) 
□ Hospltallly-Alcohollc .._raps provided {Polley Section M.1) 
Cl Hospltallty- Food & beverag,, cost exQ!oded Max;m.,m Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.11 
□ Hospltallty- Entertainment Pf'Q'llded (Polley Section 44,1) 

□ Hospltallty- HoSC)ltallty or entertainment provided to spc,use or person accompanylnJI an event Partlicipam CPobey Sectlon 44.1) 
□ Hospltallly- Hospltallty paid by the RCM taking place at the resldena, ot an RCM employee. Board m, •-'l!mber or othl!I' private residence 

(Polley Sections 44.1and 46.4) 

Cl Hospltallly- Sped al forms of hosplt•llty {Ann• 28) 

□ Hospltalltv- No pre.approval prior to expenditure (SectlOII M,71 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TAAVEU£R IS A VP): (Pleese lnltllol) 
Cl Tra11el - Combining personal and business travel (Polley Section 14.3) 
□ Travel - Airfare- Hg/ll!I' level than permitted by policy (PolltV Section 20.61 
□ Travel. Privately owned Yl!hlcles - ICllometer allowana, In l!XQ!SS of the equivalent lowest practical cornmerdJl1 Ce3 mer fare (Policy Section 22.1) 
□ Trsvel - Hotel - ~• In excess of apecifled or published City Rate Umlls (Pollo, Seclion 25.2 and 25.3) 
□ Travel• car trallel -Leased Vehides ( Polley Section 23.1) 
□ Trsvel - ~se remlVl!d DVN 30 days (Polley Section 33.1) 
□ Hospitality• Extomal or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 but leu than $5,000 and within Mu1mJm Cost Per P<!rs on IAnnn 281 
□ Hospltallty- Food & bew!na,, cost not exCl!edln& Ma•lrmnn Cost P<!r Person (Polley Section 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIREcroR APPROVAL REQUIREO: (PleaSI! lnltlal) 

0 Travel - Almiro - ~grade to a fare class hl1her than the Standard Allowable Airfare Cass permitted by pollcv, at no addlllonal cost to RCM (Polley 
section 20.6) 

Cl Travel-Car n,ntal • uperade to a larger vehlde than the Intermediate/Standard size PNmitted by pdlcy, at no a ;lditional cOit to RCM !Policy section 
23.3) 

Cl Travel-car rental - up1rade to a lar■er Vl!hlclo than tho lntormedlate/Standard s~ to accommodate 3 Mmore •mployees (Polley section 23.3) 
0 Travel - Mlsslns orlalnal Itemized rocelpts. El(planatlon provided (Palley section 33.2) 
CJ Tra11el - Hotel - Ull8fade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by polcy, at no additional COST to RCM (Poley section 25.ll 
Cl Travel- Hotel - rate In e><cess of OW!w~ ($200), Winnipeg 1$155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouw,r ($2001, and Calpry 1$180), Las Vea;as 

($145), or published CltY Rate Umlt. VP pre-approval ll0l obtained. Justlllcatton ptOVlded (Polley section 25.21 
□ Mlsslna;orlgl .. l Itemized receipts. E><planattonprowded 1Poltcysac:tion26.2) 
0 Other ellt4!Pt1ons c,,aveuer has listed and eicplalned on a separate docu-) 
0 Hospltallly - f>llemal or internal hospltahty up to $1,SOO and within Standard Cost Per Person (Anm,x 28) 

By 5/flnlng below, w Traveler confirms that this ex,.IISII dolm conlalm only ellqltJle o/Jo""'1t1CZS and /egltimattt ond acwal ffPffl"'es lnl:~ In aceordanu with the 
Corporato Tnivel, HOSJl[talitv, Conference & Event Policyr.;1 fas appllcatJltt}, thot of/ rttqU/rod supporting d«ufi1fflllllt/on is contai..,,d In lhls _,, ... daim, that uw 
obD.-e noted eJfRPt/ons are oomp/rle and occurote, on,J that rhe clolm has been complned In occonJonce wmi ttiae fJO//cles. 

r _ rlt- ;?.;-~ 
:-~-~ -- - .¥.d){).fl, .. 

(t'RINI" NAME) 

51patuieoftnMll!el"s.,.._ _,, _ _ _ ---··· ---
-- ,-- - . ·-· - - -· - -- -- .. ----· - --

5 of-llin' 51anfture 1 '-1/41- .. ~ .Viii ____ -- ---···-- ·· ofr;)o<. /if-
,,..,. __ ~tofJ1tJt Date ··-------·--------- Date ·--- ------------- -

,..,, .. rr-iler's MOntlflB t:Otflmn marsl.,t/he hos rr,ww■d tlrls -• ctllm lndudlfl{I oil the support/no dotllmentallo1', rhat "'•-dalrned llppear 

nomnoble, -tlonsos noad abow an approl/ed fas ,eqund}. and th11 dalm hos been complnfll In a«atdont:tt with ft. CC>ri>orate Tl'IYl!I, H011Plt111ty, Conference 
& Event Polley 151 fas app/la,b/e}.l'fftBe nD(le, I/ ~e,,tlons hove bttn ptt-OfJPl'OVff prior to tro~ thr Tmvfll's Director can proce,erJ In signing the ~r claim. By 

signing n/ow, !he VP or CEO conftrrns that she/M hos l'llVm/lled tlNt exu,,tlons os noted obow, nqulring her/his appnwo1 and "-"YflftllllS it. 

4 Appro,,ed byVI' (as raqulred) 

C,tllNrNAMEJ 
5.lievlewed bV a:o 1ao clmts; llaarddahns; .,.,..,. 
fwm,few ulnid) 

Fonn updaod J.nu:111y 2018 
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•o Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Ex ~pt Alaska) 

PageZ Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit C11rd 
(incl. HST/Gsn HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-ForeJgn) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 558.86 29.11 

Employee P11id Fares (Air- Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domestic) 

Tans (Foreign) 

Mileage ($0.S5km) I 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others ( total) 

Total Expenses 558.86 29.11 

Per rnem Conntry C!lDada 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal TotaIUSD 
Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowanc~s allowance 
Breakfasts $20.S0 $20.50 

Lunches $20.10 $20.10 
Dinnen $50.65 $50.65 

Total Meals 

Incidentals $17.30 $17.30 
Total Expenses 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 

558.86 Grand Total USD Expense■ 
29.11 

Total CAD 

EquiV11lent 

USA 
Total CAD 

Equivalent 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Revised January 1, 2015 

Claimant: !Phyllis Clark Departure Date:I 12-May Return Date:! 15-May 

Location: lwinnipeg 

Purpose: 

To attend Board of Directors meetings and Board business dinners. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$ 558.86 Note: Please use th~ meat allowance calculator 

below to determine t he exact number of 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.055/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I $ -
--

~ -

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Rate #Meals 

Breakfast $20.so 0 

Lunches $20.10 0 

Dinners $50.65 0 

Incidentals $17 . 30 0 

gt) Private Accomodation ($50/n Total Travel Expenses, 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses $ 558.86 

Total Meal/Incidentals $ -----
TOTAL $ 558.86 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date ---. 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 

Sat 

I 
I 

\ 

I 
I 

! 
I 

12-May 13-May 

Sun Mon 

i 
I 

! 
! 
i 

14-May 15-May 

Tue Wed Thu Fri 

I 
I 

I I -
I 
I 

Total 

$ -

$ -

$ -
$ -

$ -

Total 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Insert Date- , r ...;_;__S_at--~r--S-u_n_-r_M_o_n_-,,r---T-u_e_,, __ W_e_d_-,-_T_h_u_ .... ] __ F_n_· ___,, 

Claimant Slgnature:i1h½,,.. ,.Q,j rn ,mv? ~ Date: (!)vi I o'> I I °' _______ __, 
~ Y)\A , r.-'-_ Cl 11. le-, 

Total 

0 

Travel expense reports mus~Jith the R-{;!;'s Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Pa/icy (Policy# 51). 
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12 MAY 2019 ·~ 15 MAY 2019 TRIP TO WINNIPEG MB, CANAD A 

PREPARED FOR 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

RESERVATION CdDE -
AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE AC) 

PAULL TRAVEL PJiUU.4' 1RRUiL ~~~75 J.00AStreet, Edmonton,AB T5J 

780-4 2 8-6031 
DONNA @PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

~ DEPARTURE: SUNDAY 12 MAY Pleaseverifyflighttimes prior to departLrre 

r·-.. -- -···· ·--· ----··-·- .. -····- --- ··---· -·----·· - .... ·-·--·--·· .... -------- •-·-··-·-···· . ·•-· ----- ..... 
I VEG YWG Aircraft: · ' AIR CANADA 

AC 8518 
Operated by· 
/AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ 

Duration: 
2hr(s) 14min(s) 

crass: 
Economy 

Status• 
Confirmed 

Pa!.senge, Name. 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

EDMONTON INTL AB. ► WINNIPEG MB. DEHAVILLAND DASH 8-
CANADA CANADA · 400TURBOPROP 

Departing At: Arriving At 
Distance (in Miles): 740 

6:15pm 9:29pm Stop(s): o 

Terminal: Terminal: 
NotAvailable NotAvailable 

., . - --~ ... ,-... ----•.--~--· .,. __ 

Seats Frequent f lyur #- eT1cket Rece,pt(s) 
' (02D / Confirmed /AIR CANADA 

DEPARTURE:WEDNESDAY 15 MAY Pleaseverityflighttimes priorto d eparture 

AIR CANADA 
AC 8517 
Operated by 
/AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ 

Duration 
2hr(s) 28mrn(s) 

Class 
Economy 

Starus 
confirmed 

Passenger Name· 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

I . . . . . . . . 
1 YWG VEG i WINNIPEG MB, ► EDMON1ON INTL AB, 
I CANADA CANADA 

! Departing At Arriving At: 

j 4:15pm 5:43pm 
i · Terminal: Terminal: 
l NotAvailable NotAvailable 
I 

j 

seats· 
I 

j02D/Confirmed 

: Frequent Flyer# 

-AIR CANADA 

COTHER: WEDNESDAY 15 MAY 

OTHER 
Status· 
Confirmed 

VEG 
EDMONTON INTLAB, CANADA 

Information: 
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE- 50.00 

-

Aircraft: 
DEHAVILLAND DASH 8-
400 TURBOPROP 

Distance (in Miles): 740 

Stop(s): 0 

:eTicket Rece,pt(s): 

i 
! 

I 

i 
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DOTHER:SATURDAY 12 OCT , ...... ··--···· -•--··••-·· . .. - .... ---···· -- ·····•···•·-···•-··-·•··•··•·· •··--
OTHER I YEA 
Status 
Confirmed 

Notes 

! EDMONTON AB, CANADA 
I 

I !nfomiation: 

L_~AVE·~-SAFEAND p~~S~T ~~·- -· - --• · 

. .ANADMINJSTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

•• PREP/\RED BY DONNA KRUEGER 
.. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 
. .INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-424 7 
.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

PAULL TRAVEL 
10175 l00AStreet, Edmonton.AB T5J 0R7 
780-428-6031 
DON NA@PAULL TRAVEL.COM 
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PAULL TRAVEL 

PUL $ 'IMll Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,Al:3 TSJ 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARF MS 

SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

DATE: Sun, May 12 

70 -15Apr 2019 --
.• Flight: AIR CANADA 8518 Operated by: /AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ 

From 

i 
· To 

I 

: Duration 
•Type 

i Stop(s) 

/ Seat(s) Details 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB,CANADA 

WINNIPEG MB, 
CANADA 

2hr(s) 14min(s) 
DEHAVILLAND 
DASH 8-400 
TURBOPROP 

Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Wed, May 15 

Departs 

Arrives 

Class 

Meal 

Seat(s) - 02D 

' Flight: AIR CANADA 8517 Operated by: /AIR CANADA EXPRESS• JAZZ 
r-From ... Wi~iNiPE-G MB. . ~- ···-oepans···- ~ 

CANADA 

,To 
I 

i 
! Duration 
I l,ype 
I 
' Stop(s) 

Seat(s) Details 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB,CANADA 

2hr(s) 2Bmin(s) 
DEHAVILLAND 
DASH 8-400 
TURBOPROP 

Non Stop 

CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Wed, May 15 

r-····· -·-••·••·--•·· -. .. ... . .... 
!Others 
i . -

EDMONTON INTL -
AB 

BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE- 50.00 
PFE 

Arrives 

Class 

Meal 

Seat(s) - 02D 

6:15pm 

9:29pm 

Economy 

AC - xxxxxxx• 

4:15pm 

5:43pm 

Economy 

AC - xxxxxxx■ 

bonney
Cross-Out

bonney
Cross-Out
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DATE: Sat, Oct 12 

, Others 

Billed to: 
VATJG.S.TJH.S.T. 

EDMONTON AB 
HAVEASAFEAND 
PLEASANT TRIP 

Ticket Info rmat ion 
Ticket Number AC-

ITINERARY NOTES: 

Passenger 
Billed to: 

.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.• EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER 

.. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757·7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 
.. INTERNATIONAL 001"'303-876-4247 
.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

■xxxxxxxxxxx~ 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

~ 
V.A.T./G.S.T.IH.S.T. 

CAD 
CAD 

Total base fc:.r·e amount 

Total Taxes 
Total V.A.T.IG.S,T./H.S.T. 

Net Credit Ca.rd Billing 

Total Am ount Due 

CAD* 50.00 
CAD* 2.50 

*482.25 

* 24.11 

CAD463.00 
CAD 69.25 
CAD26.61 

* CAD 558.86 

CAO0.00 

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. If you do not understand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline. 

; Yoar travel arranger provides the information contained in this document If you have any questions ab out the content, please contact : your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges. 
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PAULL TRAVEL 

PlUL('i11AUa Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,Aa. TSJ 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

eTicket Receipt 
Prepared For 
ClARK/PHYLLIS MARJE MS 

RESERVATION CODE 

ISSUE DATE 

TICKET NUMBER 

INVOICE NUMBER 

ISSUING AIRLINE 

ISSUING AGENT 

ISSUING AGENT LOCATION 

IATANUMBER 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER 

Itinerary Details 
TRAVEL 
DATE AIRLINE 

12May19 : AIR CANADA 
AC 8518 

15May19 f AIR CANADA 
! AC 8517 
'· 

I 

l 
l 

•. 

Allowances 
t :, . --~-. ;.. -. ,w •..• ·. ,.. .,,. .. , ...... 

• i Baggage Allowance 
' 

DEPARTURE 

EDMONTON INTLAB, 
CANADA 

Time 
6:15pm 

WINNIPEG MB, 
CANADA 

: Time 
; 4:15pm 

-15Apr19 

-AIR CANADA 

PAULL TRAVEUA70 

EDMONTON AB -
AC-

.· ARRIVAL 

WINNIPEG MB, 
CANADA 

Time 
9:29pm 

EDMONTON INTLAB, 
CANADA 

! Time 

I 
5:43pm 

I 
.! 

OTHER NOTES 

Airline Reservation 
Code 
Class ECONOMY 
Seat Number 02D 
Baggage Allowance lPC 
Booking Status 
CONFIRMED 

Fare Basis T21ZLCFL 
Not Valid Before 12MAY 
Not Valid After 12MAY 

Airline Reservation 
Code 
Class ECONOMY 
Seat Number 02D 
Baggage Allowance lPC 
Boo.king Status 
CONFIRMED 

Fare Basis L30 ULCFL 
Not Valid Before lSMAY 

,, l\!ot_Valid After .. ;§~~!' ... 

\ YEG to YWG - 1 Piece AIR CANADA, each piece up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 
linear centimeters 

Prices of additional baggage pieces: 

1. 50.00 CAD up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 linear centimeters 
, YWG to YEG - 1 Piece AIR CANADA, each piece up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 t 
: linear centimeters 

Prices of additional baggage pieces: 
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1. 50 .00 CAD up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 linear ca ntimeters 
ADDmONALAUOWANCESAND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLY ER-SPECIFIC FACTORS 
/E.G. FREQUENT FLYl=R STATUS/MILITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EAR L Y PURCHASE OVER 
INTERNET.ETC 

Carry On Allowances 

YEG to YWG , YWG to VEG - 2 Pieces (AC - AIR CANADA) each piece carry on hand baggage 

Payment/Fare Details 

Form of Payment 

Endorsement/ Restrictions 

Fare Calculation Line 

Fare 

Taxes/Fees/Carrier-Imposed Charges 

Total Fare 

: CREDIT CARD -- X >..:.xxxxxxxxxx .. 
I 

· AC ONLY/NONREF/ CHGE l=EE 

· YEAAC YWG229.00AC YE.A184.00CAD413.00END 

CAD 413.00 

' CAD 14.25 CA (AIR TRAN SPORTATION TAX) 

CAD 55.00 SQ (AIF - CAN . .\DA EXCEPT 

ON/NS/QC/NB/NF/PE) 

I 

CAD 24.11 XG (GST FOR CANADA EXCEPT 
0 N/NS/N F/N 8/QC/PE} 

( CAD 506.36 
I 

Positive identification required for airport check in 

Notice: 

CARRIAGE AND OTHER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE CARRIER ARE SUBJECT TO CONDrrlONS 

OF CARRIAGE, WHICH ARE HEREBY INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE. THESE CONDITIONS MAY 

BE OBTAINED FROM THE ISSUING CARRIER. PASSENGERS ON A JOURNEY INVOLVING AN 

ULTh\1ATE DESTINATION OR A STOP IN A COUNTRY OTHER THAN THE COUNTRY OF 

DEPARTUREAREADVISED THAT INTERNATIONAL TREATES KNOWN AS THE MONTREAL 

CONVENTION, OR rrs PREDECESSOR, THE WARSAW CONVENTION, INCLUDING rrs 

AMENDMENTS (THE WARSAW CONVENTION SYSTEM);MAY APPLY TO THE ENTIRE JOURNEY, 

INCLUDING ANY PORTION THERE OFWrrHINACOUNTRY. FOR SUCH PASSENG~RS, THE 

APPLICABLE TREATY, INCLUDING SPECIAL CONTRACTS OF CARRIAGE EMBODIED IN ANY 

APPLICABLE TARIFFS, GOVERNS AND MAY UMrr THE LIABILrrY OF THE CARRIER. CHECK WrrH 

YOUR CARRIER FOR MORE INFORMATION. 

Disclosure: DATA PROTECTION NOTICE: YOUR PERSONALDATAWILLBE PROCESSED IN 

ACCORDANCE wrrH THE APPLICABLE CARRER'S PRIVACY POLICY AND, IF YOUR BOOKING IS 

MADE VIAARESERVATION SYSTEM PROVIDER ("GOS"), WITH rrs PRIVACY POLICY. THESE ARE 

AVAILABLE AT http://www.latatravelcenter.com/privacy OR FROM THE CARRIER OR GOS DIRECTLY. 

YOU SHOULD READ THIS DOCUMENTATION,.WHICH APPLIES TO YOUR BOOKING AND SPECIFIE?, 
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FOR EXAMPLE, HOW YOUR PERSONAL DATA IS COLLECTED, STORED, USED, DISCLOSED AND 

TRANSFERRED. 

Important Legal Notices 
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

PHYLLIS CLARK 

Fax 
E-mail simons@mlnt.ca 

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount In 
date cun-ency transaction 

currency 

TABCC82n7 B19-019 B 11/06/2019 CAD 1,182.76 

CAD 

Cash 
discount 

0.00 

Royal Canadian Mint/ Monnaie royale c:anadlenne 
320 SUssex Drive 
OTTAWA, ON 
KlA OGS 
Canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

613-993-3500 

13/06/2019 -14/06/2019 
PV145108 

1,182.76 THEMIS # 2965 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG 
BOD MEETING BALANCE 

1,182.76 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 
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. L~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: . . i~ TA#: TABCC82727 
EAHCE# EAHCE12189 

Claimant IPhyllis Clark I Cost estimate p ~-ovided on TA $4,665.35 
Cost Centre : l2l Legal servi- (Board} , • I Hospitality estimate P~'ovided on TA 

I> eparture Date 12-May-i9 
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 15-May-19 
(attach supporting documents): THEMJS # <VP w!Boardclaimsonly) 2965 

B19-019 Cu:i:-rency Conv-ersion Table 
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. l Unit of is Worth of 

nsn CAD 
Edmontnn/Wino;f1eefF.!lmonton CAD 

CAD 
*EXPENSES CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive offares) 1,741.(il 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) o.oo 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 558.86 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA# <ENTER AS POSITIVES Al\l:OUNT) 558.86 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT ) 
Currency I Advanced I Returned Outstanding FXtoCAD CAD Equivalent 

I I o.oo 1.00000 0.00 
Amount Owing to: Employee 1,182.7 6 RCM 0.00 

Expense Codinll 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop dow 11 box ) In Canadian S 

HST - Registration# 10793 5058 RTOOOl 
----- - -·-·-------·---- -- ··-· - ·--~ 81.18 

740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Semces (Board) ... 
86.90 

741200 - Meals (foreign) .i 
0.00 ------ - --- - - ·--·-·-----·-·-

740100 - Hospitality (domestic) 
·- - ----· •····-· ,_,., - ·· ···- . __ ... _ ·- ·-- - . .... -· ..•..... . ... ······-· 

.. ! 0.00 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) .. 

0.00 - . . 
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services C8oard) • I s2g,1s 
741010 - Airfare (foreign) .. 0.00 ·•------- -•· ----
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) ... 0.00 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) ""' 0.00 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board} • 155.24 
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) .. 

0.00 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) • 0.00 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • 0.00 
740030 ~ Car rental (domestic) .... 0.00 
741030 - Car rental (foreign) • o.oo ·----
740800 - Parking (domestic) -------- ___ . .. 0.00 ------------·-
741099-0thertransportation(foreign) • 0.00 --~ --- -·- ·- -·-· - . . 
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) Ul ~~ (Board) ... 822.64 --------- -· .... 
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) ... 

0.00 - . ·- -. 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) m l.egill_~ <.~~~- ·- - - -. - j_'! 65.90 
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) ... 

0.00 ·- --··· -- .. . - . . . . . 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) • 0.00 . .. 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) .. o.oo 

154200 Prepaid Claimed 121 legal Services (Board) ., I 
(558.86) 

.. i 0.00 ----- ---- ;. 
0.00 .... 0.00 

154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00 
Out or Balance - Dlscrepaney in Expenses Coded 0.00 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate 11n T ,\. versus act11at expenll? claim ($2,923.73) 

Variance o/o -63% 
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 

Bospit.Uty Variance o/o #DIV/0! 

Updat«lll/03M 

J!onn upc!atec! Jan.iory 2018 
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_.,.w~ ~ -~-~ 
Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABCC827271 

•IMPORTANT• T...wl ....,.., claims mult bl! p-nid and comply wlrh the CDrPDN"" TYavel, HaspltalltY, 0>nferenc• a l:.""811 Polley 115:1, [u ■pplltable) and 
appraved ., aa:cmlanc:e 11,., l)eloptlon af Authority i>oll,:y Ml- Ap-must 1,a,.. Dalapticm Autharlly at tha ti""' af s.; iAnlns, All tnllllll plans mult b■ p,.. 

utharized u.tna: the rity ta Travel and Advanc:e form. 

· the Traveller, lndli:ate If this clalm c:ontalns anv oc:eptlons requiring approval per 1he Ccc'porne Traw~ HoJplta ll,.y, Confere- & event Polic:y liS:t. 
es □ No 1fyou lndlcated "Ye,.*, plfml;e checkwhtch l!XDl!P(ion(s) were not pre-approved and requtreappl'OYII: 

0 APPROVAL REQIJIIIEO: (Please lnltlal) 
• □ Travel-ElcceptlOns to C011>0111te Travel. Hospitality, conference a. Event Polley #51 (Annex 28) 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQ.UIIIED: (Plea• lnttla~ 
□ Hospltalltv-Exl:eptlonsto H01pltallty Pollcyll!il (Annex:tll) 

□ Hospitality-No Pl'IHIPptal/ll obtained for the fallowln1: 
CJ Hocpltallty- Extamal or Internal hospitality e><ceedtng Max!mum Cost Per Pe=n (Annex 28) 
C Hospttallty- Extamal or tntemal hoj;plt8llty costs exceedlne: $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44-1) 
□ Hospllallty-Alcoholie bevera,,esprovlded [Poley Secllon 44,1) 
□ Hospttality-Food & bevet81e a>st exceeded Maximum cost Per Panon (Policy Section 44.1) 
a HospltalllV- Entertainment prolllded (Polley s«don 44.1) 
□ Hospltaltty- Hospltalltv or entertainment provided to spouse or person atcornpanytng an .wnt Partl ,:::;pant (Polley Section 44.1) 

□ Hospltallty- Hospltallty paid by the RCM taking place at the rasld1nce of an RCM employee, Board ~ •21mber or other private resl-ce 

(Poley Sections 44.1•nd46AI 
□ Hospltalfty-Spedal forms of hDSpitallty [Annex 2B) 
□ Hospitality- No pre-approval pr1orto e,cpendlture (Section 44.7) 

VP APP ROI/AL REQ.UIRl:D (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVfUfR 15 A VP): (Pl.,,.se Initial) 
□ Travel -combining personal and business t1avel {Polley Sec:tlon 14.3) 
□ Travel. Airfare- Hlllher level ttian permitted by policy (Polley Section 20,6) 
C Travel. Prlvately -,,ed vehlcle-s - Kllometar allowance In exc,ess of the equlval- lowest practlaal commercial camerfllre (l'Dllcy Section 22.l) 
□ Travel. Hotel- Rate In excess of speclfll!d or published Oty Rate Umlts (Polley Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
□ Travel - cer tm,ei -Leased Vehldes (Polley Section 23.11 
□ Travel - Expense retllllved over 30 days (Palley Section 33.1) 
□ Hospitality- External or Internal hospltalltv up to $1,500 but less then S,5,000 and within Maxonwm Cost Per Pers.en (Annex 28) 
□ Hospitality- Food & beverage cost not pceedlng Maximum Cost Per Pe=n (Polley Section 44.l) 

TRAVEllfR'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Plaase Initial) 
Cl T1avel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare class hliher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class pennltted by pollcv. at no addlllcnal -cost to RCM (Polley 

section 20.6) 
O Travel - Car rental - UPSrade to a larger whlde than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no addltlonal ,:o,;t to RCM (Polley section 

23.3) 
□ Travel - car rental - up1rade tea larger whlcle than the lntennedtate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3) 
□ Travel - Missing orl1lnal Itemized recelpb. Explanatlon proVlded (Polley sacttan 33.2) 
□ Travel-Hotel- upgrade to alevel hl1herthantheStandardGuestlloom permitted bypolcy, atno addltlonol ccrstto RCM (Pollcysec:tion 25.l) 
□ Travel- Hotel - rate In eiccess of Ottawa ($200J, WlnnlPl!JI ($155}. TorontO {$2.00). Montreal ($190), Vanco"""'r i $200), and C.lgary ($180), Las Vegas 

($145), or publl$hcd Oty Rate Umll. VP pre,-appr0'.'11 not obtained. Justification pro\llded ll'OIICV section 25.2) 
0 Mls$lng orl&1nal Itemized receipts. Expla...tion provided (Policy sectlOn 26.2) 
□ Other eJCeptions (trwell« has listed and explained on a separate dotumentJ 
□ ttospltallty-Extemar orlntamalhospltallty upto $1,SOO•ndwlthln Standard Cost p.,. Person (Annex2B) 

By signing bl!law, the TroW/ln-a>r//lnm - thls -,,se cJatm conrolns only e/lglb/1! o/lo-,ices and li!gltlmor.r and octuol n,,= sa lm:llffl?d In aca,rdonce with rhe 
CorPorate Tn,vel, Hospltalttv, conference & Event Polity #51 (os oppllcr,ble}, that all required suppr,rtin(I documenrotlon Is conlolne,J In this expensr dalm, lhat the 
obollll noted exceptiorl$ - comp/Bre ond o«urote, olld rt,at !ltedalm has bttrt camp/~ In act:ardartetl wltn these po/Ides. 

S~byTnlve .. ,'s~ wlih lignlnsauth«lty 
IPRlfff NAP4!1 

511N1Ure afTrawllt!r's D1J11Ct« · 

The TnNdler's nager a»flmt• at has rev,-,,,J t11/s etpensc claim lndudfng a/I !be ftlPJ)Olt/n!I documenrotlo,i tllot th., -nn• daimMJ oppeor 

....,sonable, -tlons as now allooe are oppmved (os ttt1undJ, and me c/olm hos bttn c:amp/er.d In oa:ardonctl with the Co1')crata Tnivel, Hospctallty, COnferenoe 

& E-.ent Pdk:y 1151 (as app//Dobli!/.Pleose not", tf e,«:rptlons ho"" been pre-opp,.,,.,.,J r,nor to m,w,£ the TtWefs DlrfflD1 con Pl"Ocnd In signing the - clo/m. 11y 
sJgttJng bek>w, the VP or CEO con/Inns thot she/he hos reviewed the -,,ttons as noted above requiring her/his approwl and hereby grants IL 

4 Approved by VP (es ....,irm1 
(PRIM' NAM!) 

1 . .,,,_d ii,Flnance (PRINT iilAMa 

Form updated January 201 ~ 
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•-~ Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Ex-cept Alaska) -~ 
Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 

(incL HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expens~";.!, s CADExp. 

RCM Paid lt'ares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

1::r.rnployee Psid Fares (Ai::- - Domei;tk} 558.86 29.11 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 860.86 38.22 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domestic) 161.45 6.21 

Tans (Foreign) 

Mileage (50,55km) I 
Bu1iness Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Prfepaid claimed flight (558.86) 

Others ( total) (558.86) 

Total Expenses 1,022.31 73.54 

Per Diem Country Canada 

No. cf meal Total CAD Cakulated No. ofm.e al Tota!USD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 

Breakfasts $20.50 I 20.50 0 .98 $20.50 

Lunches $20.10 I 20.10 0.96 $20.10 

Dinners $50.65 1 50.65 2.41 $50.65 

Total Meals 91.25 4.35 

Incidentals $17.30 4 69.20 3.30 $17.30 

Total Expenses 160.45 7.64 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances llll.d inciden'tals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total BST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 

1,182.76 

81.18 

Grand Tota] USD Expenses 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

1) Fairmont Hotel w aived the room rate for the night of 14 May due to excessive noise levels in the hotel; 2) Phyllis is claiming breakfast on Monday, 13 May even 
though breakfast would nonnally have been provided with her accommodations - she had a breakfast meeting with the CEO and because the CEO did not have 
access to the Gold Floor of the hotel, breakfast was purchased elsewhere; 3) Group transportation was arranged for 1rllnsfer from the hotel to RCM and return on 
14 May, and from the hotel to RCM on 15 May (copies of confmnations attached); 4) Board of Directors <linners were provided on 13 & 14 May; 5) Board of 
Directors lunches were provided on 14 & IS May. 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: Victor Young 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, June 10, 2019 11 :49 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval -Travel expense claim TABCC82727 - Phyllis Clark - B19-019 

Hi Deborah. I approve the travel expense claim for the Chair's expenses related to her travel to Winnipeg to 
attend last month's Board of Directors meetings. 

Vic 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: June 10, 2019 12:32 PM 
To: Victor Young 
Subject: Seeking approval - Travel expense claim TABCC82727 - Phyllis Clark- B19-019 

Dear Mr. Young, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the Chair's expenses related to her travel to 
Winnipeg to attend last month's Board of Directors meetings. There are no exceptions, and the claim has been reviewed 
and initialed by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of 
your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR., CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB 

Tel/Tel.: 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

1 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked~ please only place a '1' in each ap11licable box 
Type the date name and numbers In thla CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Numbers onl~ 

Breakfast 
Lunch 

1
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA 
12 13 14 15L __ 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

1 =t___:t-== t 
1 .L _ _ 
t t 1 1 

ur travel dates here for the us 
12 13 14 15 

on Tue Wed Thu Fri 
-· ~-- ' -~---

MONTH: May-19 

at Sun Mon hu Fri 

MONTH: 43586 

Sat Sun Wed Thu Fri 
- ·- . - --
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Revised May 6, 2019 

Claimant: I Phyllis Clark Departure Date:! 12-May Return Date: I 15-May 

Location: lwinnipeg 

Purpose: 

Boaid of Directors meetings and business dinneis. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

Note: Please use the m eal allowance calculator 

below to determine t h e exact number of 

meal allowance!; and n ncidentals. 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.055/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

Private Accomodation {$50/n gt) 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 

$ 860.86 

$ -

$ 161.45 
f--------------

I-------~---

$1,022.31 

Totai Meai/lncidentais $ 160.45 

TOTAL $ 1,182.76 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 

Sat 

12-May 

Sun 

I 

1 
-·~--

1 

13-May. 

Mon 

i 1 
I 

1 

I 1 

Rate # Meals 

Breakfast $20_50 1 

Lunches $20-10 1 

Dinners $50. 55 1 

Incidentals $17. 30 4 

Total Travel Expenses 

14-May 15-May 

Tue Wed Thu Fri 
I i ! I 

I I I I 

I 
' i i I 
i I 

1 1 I 
I I 

Insert Date - r------.--1-2-_-M_a_y~-1--:3"""'.-M:---a-y--r----::1--:4--:-M--:-ay-r---:1~5---:M--:a-y-r----""'T""-----. 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 
1 1 1 1 

Total 

$ 20.50 

$ 20.10 

$ 50.65 

$ 69.20 

$ 160.45 

Total 

1 

1 

1 

4 

Total 

4 



s,19(1)

000276000276

1-f-OU t:IWi-~d ~ · ./lctU, ~ 
_Q:>_ Jk /v[ jh-r- 4 Room '7 : lr,:09 ~ _£-
~airnuiiiT .,... Folio# 

WINNIPEG J/lr/./55 rut,),€ --11'-
2 Lombard Place ~ - hof',M. 
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R38 0Y3 
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791 
G.S.T. Registration #831943758 

Royal Canadian Mint 

Ms Phyllis Clark 
Edmonton 
Canada 

Cashier# 
Page# 

Arrival 
Departure 

- ----- -

1073 
1 of 1 

05-12-19 
05-15-19 

~~t,c Oesc·rlption Additiona·1 Information Charges Credits 

05-12-19 

05-12-19 

05-12-19 

05-12-19 

05-12-19 

05-13-19 

05-13-19 

05-13-19 

05-13-19 

05-13-19 

05-13-19 

05-15-19 

Room Charge 

Room PST 

Room GST 

Accommodation Tax 

Accommodation Tax- GST 

Room Charge 

Room PST 

Room GST 

Accommodation Tax 

Accommodation Tax- GST -
GSTSummary 

Room 
F&B 
Other 
Total 

'2e (.:50n.?t I 

XXXXY->OOOOOOIIIIII XYJXX 

Total 

Balance Due 

36.40 
1.00 
1.82 

39.22 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

319.00 

25.52 

15.95 
15.95 

0.80 • 
- 26.00 

409.00 

32.72 

20.45 
20.45 

1.02 

886.86 

886.86 886.86 

0.00 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-1=-rancois.Vary@fairmont.com. ~;;:e:: ohare me$ , ~t~;; ~•~ooonnoOfyfu~m -W11www.eve,oo.,.000g.,1.oom. 

f2LM 11 :8'&}2:_ <IP { -Iv. V i ':8 '/ ;;i) 
For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resortsi m:gtp 
United States or canada 1 800 4411414 ~ 
Pour information et rtlservations visitez notre web au U 
www.fairmont.com ou ~phoner au HAtets Fairmont de: 
.Mats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 

I egree 1hel my liability for this bill I• not waived end I 
ag,ae \0 be held peraon■~ty llabte In 1ha ewnt that the 
lndlc:ated peraan, company or 1.a.accie.tion fall• to pay for 
any parl of or the full ■mount of 1haae ctuuge&. Ov.rdu& 
balance eubjact to a •urch■rg• al the rate of 1.5% per 
month aft.er one month. (18.00% porennurn.) 

.le me port■ petsonnellemant rupon11bl11 du ~ i,lernerrt 
totelde can. note eu e11• au la oompegnll, r .. 1oclation 
Ol.l ,on reprllelltant dllsJen6 en refus.,.lt le pale1nient. 
L.11 ciomptee en aounr,,nce aont euj,ets A w, ln.._t de 
1,5% per mol■ 1prAa un mola. (Hf00% par annie) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les HA tels Fairmont 
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CREDIT 
xxxxxxxxxxx 

, AID: A088000003~~;e 
EntrY Nethod: C 1 Batchl: 000419 

16:52:20 
0s11211~ 

Refff:080831921255 Cd. 098921 
Inv ff: 001056 APPr o e. 

Amount: 
liP: 

Total! 

$ 60.00 
$ 9. 00 

---====:==: 
=~-==--- 69.00 

Cu11to ■ er CoP'i 

fD ()JJ()f)t~· 

os ♦ cstttttttQtotn ♦ ooeoeoeeeceet ♦ &+♦♦ e ♦ e ♦ ee ♦ c-.. 
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(ab~'-­
a.;r pt>if j£ 
µs; r/JA1 Le. 

l'!'IITtHH' Htl!lN A'1 t 1 IAXI 
162~ 4.1 S T 

E~~~~TON, AB rs _ 561 

"~~chot ID: i.HHl0000'34838&63 
r~r~ I~: ij812S891 
S238319ihH 7 

Purchase 

CREDIT 
xxxxxxxxxxx• 
AID: A0600090931010 
EntrY nethod: ChiP 

ht chff: 00028ij 
18:37:57 

' 

.·os/15,19 
. l 

Cu1tour Copy 
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UNICITV TAXI~ 226 
340 HARGRAVt Pl 

14l~NlPEG, MB R3C 0XG 
lEL <204> 925-3131 

·1 ERM ID : 861362'12 
EMPLOYEE ID: 2 

Sale 
.·U: 000000006 

BATCHtt : l1~0 
SHIFTt1 : 000 

APPlication Label: 
AID: A000000003101 
TVR:00 00 00 00 00 

Prox imi t.y 
SEOU: 050001'301006 

CREDIT 

TSI:00 00 

A1nount:..: $ 
Ti.P: $ 

Total:CAD$ 

20.., 39 
3-06 ________ ...._, _ _, ________ ...,,_-=, 

23. 45 
APPROVED 08105I 

. 001.,.00 

1f.~~19 22:19:36 
- CUSTOMER COPY 

•- a•••=• .... • • sen SMlL 
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019 

Taxis for 
Ontario & 
Quebec 

Taxis for 
Nova Scotia & 

PEI & 
New Foundland & 
New Brunswick 

Taxis for 
BC& 

Saskatchewan & 
Alberta & 

Manitoba 

The figures you need 

GRAND TOTAL 

TOTAL TAX 

SUMMARY Page total 

$ 
$ 

s 

$ 
s 
$ 

$ 
$ 

s 

$ 

s 

138.00 

23.45 

161.45 
6.1.1 

155.24 

161.45 

155.24 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc.<info@ho!lywoodlimoserv f .. .:::e.com> 
Tuesday, May 07, 2019 12:38 PM 
Simons Deborah 
Conf# lliliiFor RCM Board members (05/14/2019- 07:3 O AMJ 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. 
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4 
CA 
Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 
Email: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com 
816545420 

Confirmation 

Reservation Confirmation ~ Last Modified On : 05/07/2019 11:38 
AM 

Pick-up Date: 

Pick-up Time: 

Service Type: 

Passenger: 

Phone Number: 

No. of Pass: 

05/14/2019 - Tuesday 

07:30 AM (...,/' 

Point-to-Point 

RCM Board members 

12 

7 

Vehicle Type: Passenger Van 

Primary/Billing Contact: Kim Musick 

Payment Method: Direct Bill/Invoice 

Trip Routing Information: PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB ✓ 
DO: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB V 

Charges & Fees 

Terms & Conditions/ 
Reservation Agreement: 

Flat Rate 
Std Grat 10.00% 
GST 5.00% 
Reservation Total: 
Payments/ Deposits: 
Authorizations: 
Total Due: 

$100.00 
$10.00 

$5.00 
$115.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$115.00 

All deposits are NON refundable. There is a 50% cancellation fee, which 
applies anytjme after booking the vehicle. Company is not liable in the event 
of mechanical breakdown while on charter and will only be responsible for 
making up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The client assumes full 
financial liability for any damage to the limousine caused during the duration 
of the rental by them or any members of their party. A fee of 100.00 for each 
carpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee is 250.00.to $400.00, depending on the 
vehicle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use is prohibited by law. Any 
fines will be paid for by the customer. The driver has the right to terminate 
run without refund (if there Is blatant indlsci'Etion on the part of the 
client(s)). It is Illegal to stand through the sunroof. Smoking Is not permitted 
In ALL of our limousines. Overtime pcy will apply after the first 15 minutes of 
prearranged time ·described on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or 
the termination in winter caused by unsafe road conditions (ie. not salted, 

1 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimoservi ice.com> 
Tuesday, May 07, 201912:38 PM 
Simons Deborah 
Conf# - For RCM Board members [05/14/2019 - 04:4L S PM] 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. 
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4 

Confirmation CA 
Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 
Email: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com 
816545420 

Reservation Confirmation 
Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:38 

AM 

Pick-up Date: 
Pick-up Time: 

ServiceType: 
Passenger: 

Phone Number: 
No. of Pass: 

Vehicle Type: 

05/14/2019 -Tuesday V 
04:45PM L/"" 
Point-to-Point ✓ 
RCM Board members v"' 

12 / 

Passenger Van 

.t 

Primary /Billing Contact: Kim Musick 

Payment Method: Direct Bi11/Invoice 

Trip Routing Information: PU: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB 1/...,...-,, 
DO: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB I/"' 

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

All deposits are NON refundable. There is a 500/o cancellation fee, which 
applies anytime after booking the vehicle. Company is not liable in the event 
of mechanical breakdown while on charter and WiJI only be responsible for 
making up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The client assumes full 
financial liability for any damage to the limousine caused during the duration 
of the rental by them or any members of their party. A fee of 100.00 for each 
carpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee is 250.00 to $400.00, depending on the 
vehicle type. A!cchol Cor1s111mption and drug use is prohibited by law. Any 
fines will be paid for by the customer. The driver has the right to terminate 
run without refund (if there is blatant indiscretion on the part of the 
client(s)}. It is Illegal to stand through the sunroof. Smoking is not permitted 
in ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of 
prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or 
the termination in winter caused by unsafe road conditions (ie. not salted, 

1 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc.<info@hollywoodlimoservuc e.com> 
Tuesday, May 07, 201912:39 PM 
Simons Deborah 
Conf#-For RCM Board members [05/15/2019- 07:O0 AMJ 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. 
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4 
CA 
Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 
Email: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com 
816545420 

Confirmation 

Reservation Confirmation #- Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:39 
AM 

Pick-up Date: 
Pick-up Time: 

ServiceType: 
Passenger: 
Phone Number: 

No. of Pass: 

Vehicle Type: 
Primary/Billing Contact: 
Payment Method: 

Trip Routing Information: 

Charges & fees 

Terms & Conditions/ 
Reservation Agreement: 

05/15/2019 - Wednesday V 
07:00AM ,__.,,-

Point-to-Point 

RCM Board members V 

12 V 
Passenger Van 

Kim Musick 

Direct Bill/Invoice 

---PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB {..,,-' 
DO: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB ~ 

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
of mechanical breakdown while on charter and wm only be responsible for 
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
vehicle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use is prohibited! by raw. Any 
fines wlll be paid for by the customer. The driver has the right to terminate 
run without refund {if there is blatant indiscretion on the part of the 
client{s)). It is Illegal to stand through the sunroof. Smoking is not permitted 
in ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of 
prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or 
the termination in winter caused by unsafe road conditions {ie. not salted, 

l 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Victor Young 
Monday, June 10, 2019 11 :49 AM 
Simons, Deborah 
Re: Seeking approval - Travel expense claim TABCC82727 - Phyllis Clark - 819-019 

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

Subject: Seeking approval - Travel expense claim TABCC82727 - Phyllis Clark - 819-019 

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
OTTAWAON K1A0G8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-71~439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 
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-R 

OTJ#: 7.vel ~xpense Form 2019 
TA#: t-T_AB_C_C_82_72_7t~"fi--OR 

EAHCE # EAHCE12189 l3_ 
$4,665.35 v I Phyllis Clark Cost estimate provided on TA Claimant 

Cost Centre I 121 Legal Services (Board) Hospitality estimate provided on TA 
1-------1 

Departure Date 12-May-19 
1----....;_--I 

Travel Location and Reason 

(attach supporting documents): 
Return Date 15-May-19 

1----_.:...--1 
THEMJS # {VP and Board claims only) 2965 

Bl9-019 Currency Conversion Table 
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of 

USD CAD 
Edmonton/Winnipeg/Edmonton CAD 

CAD 
*EXPENSES CAD 

;:::===================~===========:::::'.:====~==~ / Total Travel Expenses (inclusive offares) 1,741.62 V 

CAD 

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 558.86 v .,........ 
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 558.86 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT ) 
Cu.-rency I Advanced I Returned Outstanding - FXtoCAD CAD Equivalent 

l I I /if.00 1.00000 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee J 1,182.76 RCM 0.00 

Exuense Codin2 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $ 

HST - Registration# 10793 5058 RT0001 81.Itl V -
740200 • Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) •: 86.90 ~ 
741200 - Meals (foreign) .... o.oo· ------ ---. -----
740 I 00 - Hospitality (domestic) •J 0.00 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) ... 0.00 
7 400 10 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Servl~s {Board) ... 529.75 17" 
741010 - Airfare (foreign) ... 0.00, 

7 40020 - Rail fare (domestic) ... , 0.00 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) .... 0.00 
'/40500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ... 155.24 / 
741500 - Taxi fare(foreign) ... . 0.00 1/ 
740700 • Personal car mileage (domestic) 0.00 _ .... 1-.[ : □en 

y · 
- ,- ··--

741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) 
.... , .. , .... ,, __ ... , 0.00 

740030 - Car rental (domestic) .... 0.00 

JUN 1 2 lU!:1 --741030 - Car rental (foreign) •· 0.00 -
740800 • Parking (domestic) ... : 0.00 .. -

-PiJ'_(J_:),9_ ~~51:, 
. -- -- / 741099 - Other transportation (foreign) ... 0.00 

. -- -·-----·-· _,,/ 
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ... 822.64 
741400 -Accommodations (foreign) ..... 0.00 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) ~~ le!Jal S~(!S (~~d) 

.., , 
65.90 ............ - ··- - . .. . ···• . 

741900 - Incidentals (foreign) ... 0.00 ·· -···. . ... 

740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) ... 0.00 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) • • 0.00 

154200 Prepaid Claimed 121 Legal Services (Board) .. ; (558.86) v · 
~ .......... 

:•! o.oo ... 0.00 :. , 0.00 
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00 
~ B!_T ,lSJl\ancr ; -pi;crepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00 

ffi~~A'Nt::E'USif ON~ Y (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA venus actual expense claim ($2,923.73) 

N 1 \ 20\9 \ Variance% -63% 

JU · I (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 ____ .. , 
I Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0! --_ ... -- Updated 18/03/19 

Fonn updated January 2018 
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. I:~ -~ Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABCC827271 

"IMPORTANT - Travel --claims must be prepared and mmply with the CDrporalR Travel, Hospitality, Conference & 11:Vant Policy #5:1, (as appllcablR) and 

"ppraved In aa:onlanca the Delegatlon Df Authority Poli<V #41. Approver must ha"" Deleption Authority atthe time ofslgnlng. All travel plan• must be p~ 
uthorl&ed using the rlty to Travel and Advance fcnn. 

the Traveller, se Indicate If this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per 1he CDrpontte Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Polley #51. 
es □ No If you Indicated •ves•. please ched< which exceptlon(s) were not pre-approved and require approval: 

0 APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please lnltlall 
□ Travel- ExceptJons to O>rporate Travel, Hospitality, Confen,nce & Event Poli,:y 1151 (Anne>< 28) 

CfO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 
□ Hospitality- Exteptlons to Hospltanty Policy 151 (Annex 2B) 

0 Hospitality-No pr&-app..,,,al obtained for the fallowinl: 

□ Hospitality-External or lntemal hospitality eKCeedlng Maximum cost Per Person (Annex 281 
□ Hospitality- External or Internal hospltllllty costs exuedlng $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1) 
□ Hospltallty-Alcohollc beverages provided (Po Rev Section 44.1) 
D Hospitality-Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum cost Per Penon [Paley S«tlon 44.ll 

□ Hospitality- Entertainment pl'OYlded (Polley Section 44.1) 

□ Hosphallty- Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompall'/ing an 1>11e11t participant (Polley Section 44.1) 

□ Hospftalltv- Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence 
(PoHcv Sl!ctlons 44.land 46.4) 

□ Hospitallty-Spedal forms of hospitality (Annex 2B) 

□ Hospitality- No pre-approval prior to expenditure (,Section 44. 7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TM VELLER IS A VP}: (Please initial) 
□ Travel - Combining personal and buslneu travel {Polley section 14.3) 
□ Travel- Airfare- Hlllher level than permitted bypoliey !Palley Section 20.6) 
□ Travel• Privately owned vehlcleJ • KIiometer allowance In exaiss of the equivalent lowest prac:tlcal commerdal carrier fare (Polley Section 22.1) 
□ Travel• Hotel- Rate In e,ccess of specified or publlshed City Rate Umtts (Polity Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
□ Travel• car travel - Lused Vehldes (Policy Section 23.1) 
□ Travel - E>cpense received over 30 deys {Polley Section 33.1) 
□ Hn,;plt~llty- Extemal or lntemal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B) 
0 Hospitality- Food & beveraae cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Polley Section 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: [Please lnltlall 

□ Travel - Airfare - up1rade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Cla55 permitted by pollcy, at no additional cost to RCM (Polley 
section 20.6) 

□ Travel - Car rental• UA1rade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Polley section 
23.3) 

□ Travel-car rental - upgrade to a la,ser vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more emplovees (Policy section 233} 
□ Travel - Mlssins orf1lnal itemized receipts. Expl-,atlon provided [Policy section 33.21 
□ Travel -Hotei - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by poll(:'(, at no addltlor,al C"5t to RCM (Policy Sl!ctlOn 25.11 
□ Travel - Hotel - r;ite In excess Df Ottawa [$200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancower ($2001, and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas 

1$145), or published City Rate Umlt. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Polley NcUon 25.2) 
□ Mis&lng original Itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2) 
□ Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document) 
□ HoSPltallty- Extemal or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Pelson [Annex 2B) 

By signing bekMI, the Trmld~ conf]rms that this expense claim contains only eligible allowances and legit/more and ocwo/ e,rpens~ Incurred In acr:crdonce with the 
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & f111,nt Policy #51 (as appl/cableJ, that all required supporting documentation Is contained in !his expense dalm, !hat me 
above ne>ted e"«Ptions Ott complete and accurvte, ond that the c/alm has been completed In occmriance with these policies . 

Z.bperaedaim 

0Ft 
.J ApploVed byTrawellet"s Dlrectar wilh s:ismn1 IIIUtharity 

(PRINT NAME) 

511natuneofTrawller's_Dlrecair __ . 

. · {ld;}: .J !flrcin1 ----· 
lt>f-rl D-,~ • . ba~ 

The T~ lt!r's~ Pn,::tii. hos reviewed this e,tpense claim lndudJng nil t/Je supporting ; ocvmenrot/011, that the t!OtperlffS do/medappear 

~sonoble, eYCEJ>t/ons as noted obo11e are appt0ved (as required}, and the daim has been completed In o«otdance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conf.,..,noe 

& Evant Pc,lity 151 (CJ< appl/tx1blt!/.Plet1Sfl note, If exceptions have been pn,-approved prior to trowri, the Trovers Director Cllll pro~ In signing the eiqJense clolm. By 

signing below, the VP or CED ctJ11firms thot she/he has reelewed the extet)tlOIIS as noted abo11e requiring her/his approllt1! and hereby grants It. 

4 Apprcwed byVP(as ~red) 

IPfUNTNAME) 
5.Rtwiewed by CFO 1cm dllilns; Bmr41 claims; da1m1 

far revnifl'lirtD ao,.,.P"IMII; 11tboor as n,quim!J 
6.Appraved by tto&Presldent/Chalr af lOO/O..ire>f 

Commu.Ca•-Lot ./1) f1iif.,tr}vtl._ 
■lrcif loaNVCllalr of Audit 

Form upd~ted Jtnuery 2016 
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.r..~ ~ Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Pagel Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 

(incl HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) / 558.86 :/ 29.11 / 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 
. , 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) / 860.86 V 38.22 
/ 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 
.,. 

Taxis (Domestic) t/ 161.45 I/ 6.21 V 
Taxis (Foreign) 

., 

Mileage ($0.55km) I 
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

Others ( 1otal) (558.86) 

Total Expenses 1,022.31 73.54 

Per Diem Country Canada 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal TotalUSD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 

Breakfasts $20.50 1 20.50 0.98 $20.50 

Lunches $20.10 / I 20.10 0.96 $20.10 

Dinners $50.65 ./ I 50.65 2.41 $50.65 

Total Meals - ,./ 91.25 4.35 

Incidentals $17.30 4 / 69.20 3.30 $17.30 

Total Expenses - 160.45 7.64 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 

Grand Total USO Expenses 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

I) Fairmont Hotel waived the room rate for the night of 14 May due to excessive noise levels in the hotel; 2) Phyllis is claiming breakfast on Monday, 13 May even 
though breakfast would normally have been provided with her accommodations - she had a breakfast meeting with the CEO and because the CEO did not have 
access to the Gold Floor of the hotel, breakfast was purchased elsewhere; 3) Group transportation was arranged for transfer from the hotel to RCM and return on 
14 May, and from the hotel to RCM on 15 May (copies of confrrmations attached); 4) Board of Directors dinners were provided on 13 & 14 May; 5) Board of 
Directors lunches were provided on 14 & 15 May. 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all llnkE!d • please only place a '1' in each applicable box 
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Numbers only 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for 
14· 

at Sun Tue Wed 

1 
1 

1 

1 1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the 
12 13 14 

un Mon Tue Wed 

15 

1 

15 

CANADA MONTH: May-19 

-- - --
Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon ue Wed hu Fri 

us MONTH: 43586 

Thu Fri Sat Sun on Tue e Thu Fri 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Revised May 6, 2019 

Return Date: I 15-May Claimant: I Phyllis Clark ~eparture Dated 12-May 

Location: lwinnipeg 

Purpose: 

Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

- - ·-

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.055/km) I 
s 
s 

860.86 

- Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners 

Incidentals 

Rate 

$20.50 

$20.10 

$50.65 

$17.30 

# Meals 

1 

Total 

s 20.50 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

~ 

s 161.45 

1 s 20.10 

1 s 50.65 

4 $ 69.20 

s 160.45 

Private Accomodation ($50/n gt) Total Travel Expenses 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

--·-

$1,022.31 

$ 160.45 

$1,182.76 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

12-May 13-May 14-May 15-May 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total 

i ! 1 I , 1 · 1 ________ : __________ 1, --·-·-7L ____ --- i•• -- -----+-------~--
! 1 I l ! 1 
I I ! I 

···---------7 - --- ------7-·---1··-- ----,- ·----~ i------ ----+-------1 
1 1 I · I I 1 -- . -- -- ---+--------- --- --- ,------- ----1--- ------- - r ----- - ----T· --- . ------i ------------
l 1 i 1 i 1 i 1 i ! 4 

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date - ....----------------------------------...... 12-May 13-May 14-May 15-May 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total 

_ ··-- __ :_ _______ 1 _ -- ! __ __ , ____ l _____ i_ ____ !_ __ _l _____ ~-'------··-· _.__ __ 4 _ __.I 

Claimant Signature: ~:..,.:...~="-£4-.LJ~~:........;;;;~ Date: {j~ t 0~) / 9 
· U l& 

mp y with the R~ Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 



12 MAY 2019 ► 15 MAY 2019 TRIP TO WINNIPEG MB, CANADA 

PAULL TRAVEL PREPARED FOR 
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

... ,_ ... 
10175 lO0AStreet, Edmonton.AB T5J 
0R7 
780-428-6031

RESERVATION CODE DONNA@PAU LL TRAVEL.COM 
AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE (AC) 

� DEPARTURE:SUNDAY 12 MAY Pleaseverityflighttimespriortodeparture

AIR CANADA 
AC 8518 

r:•peta!Ed by 
/AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ 

Duranon 
2hr(s} 14mtt1(s) 

Clac.;s 
Economy 

Status 

Confirm eel 

YEG 
EDMONTON INTL AB, 
CANADA 

, Departing At 
I 

1 
6:1spm 
Terminal: 
Not Available 

YWG 
► WINNIPEG MB,

CANADA

Arriving At 
9:29pm 
Terminal: 
Not Available 

Aircraft: 
DEHAVILLAND DASH 8-
400 TURBOPROP 

Distance (in Miles): 740 

Stop(s}: 0 

�.-�--. �---.. -...... _ .._ ··---·---- .. --------,___I

Pac,seng!"lr Name. 
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

'Seats.
I 
i02D I Confirmed 

, Frequent Flyer# 
j /AIR CANADA 

�Ticket Rece1pt(s) 
1

�1 DEPARTURE: WEDNESDAY 15 MAY Please verify flight times prior to departure

AIR CANADA 
AC 8517 

Operated by 
/AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ 

Duration 
2hr(f>} 2Bm1n(s} 

Clasf> 
Economy 

Status 
Confirmed 

Pasf>enger Name 
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

--------- ..--� , ---------------- .. ----,---- --·---·-
YWG 
WINNIPEG MB, 
CANADA 

Departing At 
4:15pm 

� Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

:Seo.ts 
!020 / Confirmed

YEG 
► EDMONTON INTL AB,

CANADA 

Arriving At: 
5:43pm 
Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

Frequent Flyet 1+ 
! /AIR CANADA

Aircraft: 
DEHAVILLAND DASH 8-
400 TURBOPROP 

Distance (in Miles): 740 

Stop(s}: 0 

·eT1cket Rece,pt(s)

OOTHER: WEDNESDAY 15 MAY 

OTHER VEG 

Statuf,: EDMONTONINTL AB,CANADA 

Confirmed Information: 
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE- 50,00 

s.19(1)
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000291000291

COTHER: SATURDAY 12 OCT ------·-·----------·-----------
OTHER 

I 
YEA 

Status 
Confirmed 

Notes 

EDMONTON AB, CANADA 

Information: 
HAVEASAFEAND PLEASANT TRIP 

. .AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BEAPPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER 

.. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 

.. INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247 

.. THERE IS A 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

PAULL TRAVEL 
10175 l00AStreet. EdmC'nton.AB TS-J 0R7 
780-428-6031 
CONNA@PAULLTRAVEL COM 
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PAULL TRAVEL ' 

Mlll.(1- Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

r SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

Client Address 
PHYLLIS CLARK 

DATE: Sun, May 12 

70 -15Apr 2019 --
, Flight: AIR CANADA 8518 Operated by: /AIR CANADA EXPRESS • JAZZ 

,From 

! Duration 
i Type 

! Stop(s) 
t Seat(s) Details 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB.CANADA 
WINNI PEG MB, 
CANADA 

2hr(s) 14min(s) 
DEHAVILLAND 
DASH 8-400 
TURBOPROP 
Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Wed, May 15 

Departs 

Arrives 

Class 
Meal 

Seat(s) - 02D 

'. Flight: AIR CANADA 8517 Operated by: /AIR CANADA EXPRESS· JAZZ . .. -- ·· .. . .. .... • .. - , -·, - - ·- ·· ··-~-•-

6:15pm 

9:29pm 

Economy 

Ac - xxxxxxx■ 

i From WINNIPEG MB, Departs 4:15pm 

' TO 

I 

CANADA 
EDMONTON INTL 
AB,CANADA 

i Duration 2hr(s) 28min(s) 
I Type DEHAVILLAND 
1 DASH 8-400 
I TURBOPROP 
1 Stop(s) Non Sta p 

I Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

,_ - -- --~-----·- ·- . .,._ ~------------ ........ ·-·-··· _____ ,...._ ---
DATE: Wed, May 15 

,----- . - --- -- - --- --- ·-· 
[Others 

Arrives 

Class 
Meal 

Seat(s) - 02D 

r- -~----- !~::::ON INTL----- -------·-·-
MANAGEMENT 
FEE - 50.00 

PFE 

5:43pm 

Economy 

AC - XXXXXXX. 

I 

----~-----.! 
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Billed to: ■xxxxxxxxxxx-
V.A.T./G .S.T JH.S.T. 

DATE: Sat, Oct 12 

1~~hers 
EDMONTON AB 
HAVE A SAFE AND 
PLEASANT TRIP 

I 
I 
'· 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AC-

ITINERARY NOTES: 

Passenger 
Billed to: 

.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON ! .. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER 

.. AFTER HOURS NUMBER l-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 

.. INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247 

.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

9xxxxxxxx~ 
V.A.T.IG.S.T./H.S.T. 

CAD 

CAD 

Total base fare amount 
Total Taxes 

Total V.A.T.IG.S.T./H.S.T. 
Net Credit Card Billing 

Total Amount Due 

CAD* 50.00 
CAD* 2.50 

* 482.25 

* 24.11 

CAD 463.00 

CAD69.25 

CAD 26.61 
* CAD 558.86 

CAD0.00 

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, flrewo rks, and flammab le liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. If you do not understand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline. 

1 Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any questions ab out the content, please contact : your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTlcket receipt for total charges. I 
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~u t:1a;jt1 ~ z:_~ ~ 
Jh f/A'yh 4 Room ~ : ~ 809 ff 

"!,.,•-~-=--/- .... -uu uunq Folio # 
WINNIPEG l//ttlt55 /1..JJ,15.e ~~. Cashier# 

2 Lombard Place ~ ho-f'M. Page# 
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3 
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791 
G.S.T. Registration #831943758 

Royal Canadian Mint 

Ms Phyllis Clark 
Edmonton 
Canada 

Arrival 
Departure 

1073 
1 of 1 

05-12-19 
05-15-19 

Dat? Descr:iption Additional Information Charges Credits 
1 

05-12-19 

05-12-19 

05-12-19 

05-12-19 

05-12-19 

05-13-19 

05-13-19 

05-13-19 

05-13-19 

05-13-19 

05-13-19 

05-15-19 

Room Charge 

Room PST 

Room GST 

Accommodation Tax 

Accommodation Tax - GST 

Room Charge 

Room PST 

Room GST 

Accommodation Tax 

Accommodation Tax - GST 

1111 

GST Summary 
Room 
F&B 
Other 
Total 

~ 

36.40 
1.00 
1.82 

39.22 

Total 

Balance Due 

XX/XX 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

319.00 

25.52 

15.95 

15.95 

0.80 

- 26.00 

409.00 

32.72 

20.45 

20.45 

1.02 

886.86 

886.86 886.86 

0.00 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Francois.Vary@fairmont.com. 2e:;;:e:: •haM m•7 ~b ~;; oo oo, wnm"o;~ furum -0,;1 www==o,aooriglo,loom 

----For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts, m: ~ 
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 
Pour information et !Glservations visitez notre web au 08 
www.fairmont.com ou ltli!lphoner au HA tels Fairmont de: 
itats-Unis ou Canada 1 600 441 1414 

J egrea thst my liability for lhlt blll is not waived and I 
agt8a to be he ld personally liable in the event th•t tM 
indicated par&on, oompany or aasociatlon fails to pay for 
any part of or the full amount of tt,aae charge&, Ove!Que 
belanoa a ub)ecl to a surcharge at lha rate of 1.5,. per 
month aflar one month. (1S.OO,ri per annum.) 

Je me porte para.onnellement re1pon11able du rJ.glement 
total de cetle note au CH ou le oompagnle, 1'8Hocialion 
ou son reprisentant dleJgnt th refuserd le palement. 
Us coni~tes en BOuffi"l!ln<:e sont sujets Aun lnllltA1 de 
1,5% par mala ap""-• un molt. (f8,00%p11r annie) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont 
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CREDli 
xxxxxxxxxxx 
AID: A0000000031~10 
EnlrY Nethod: Ch1P Batchff: 000419 

-- --- 16 : 5 2 : 2 0 
'g5112119 

Refff:000031921255 Cd . 098921 
Inv ff: 001056 APPr o e. 

Amount: 
lip: 

Total: 

$ 60.00 
$ 9.00 

==.-=•==---,9~0i 

Cab ~Abl tlH1 a_. 
Cu,to11er CoPY 

ft> Cw ()f)t~ 
ca ♦aoonooennteeeneoe•••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
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(ab ~L­

curp01f ft 
µ '); r)un Lt 

l'!Ql'IClh' :Ot.llllN f\Ufl\ IAX 1 
26lij •O ST 

£~~CN TQN, AB TGL SGl --,~,. d ,ut. IO: IHl\lllil1H11J4838S&.l 
r~ .. ., 10: 08128891 
8238.l190017 

Purchase 
C~EOIT 

·XXXXXXXXXXXX 
AID: A8000000931010 
Entrv ffethod: ChiP 

Batch;: 000i88 
·-: ··1s,1s,1s 18:31:57 . l 

Cvsto ■ ~r CoPY 

60. 00. 
tH 
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UNICITV TAXI· 226 
340 HARGRAVE' PL 

WINNIPEG, MB R3C 0X5 
TEL < 204 > ~5 ·· 3131 

TERM IO: B61362q2 
EMPLOYEE IO: 2 . BATCHU: l1~0 

SHIFTtt: 000 

Sale 
1-1: 00000000s 

APPlication Label: 
AID: A000000003101 
TVR:00 00 00 00 00 
TSI:00 00 
···~·~-lC(~-­
An,ount: $ 
TiP: $ 

Total:CAD$ 

Proxirnit.Y 
SEQU:050001001006 

CREDIT 

20.39 
3 .. 06 

-------------------------
23.45 

APPROVED 081051 
. 001 ....... 00 

12:~·19 22:19:36 
CUSTOMER COPV 

e, - Cttd♦ c:to t .... • • et s 7291 • 
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

t! 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
s 
$ 

$ 

$ 

138.00 

23.45 

I 
161.45 

6.21 1 
155.24 

161.45 

155.24 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc.<info@hollywoodlimoservice.com> 
Tuesday, May 07, 201912:38 PM 
Simons-eb ah 
Conf# For RCM Board members [05/14/2019 - 07:30 AM] 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. 
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4 
CA 
Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax : (204) 809-4724 
Email: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com 
816545420 

Confirmation 

Reservation Confirmation # Last Modified On : 05/07/2019 11:38 
AM 

Pick-up Date: 
Pick-up Time: 
ServiceType: 
Passenger: 
Phone Number: 
No. of Pass: 
Vehicle Type: 
Primary/ Billing Contact: 
Payment Method: 

Trip Routing Information: 

Charges & Fees 

Terms & Conditions/ 
Reservation Agreement: 

05/14/2019 - Tuesday 
07:30 AM (./ 

Point-to-Point 

RCM Board members 

12 

Passenger Van 

Kim Musick 

Direct Bill/Invoice 

---------------------·----

V 

PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB ✓ . 
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
client(s)). It is Illegal to stand through the sunroof. Smoking is not permitted 
in ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or 
the termination in winter caused by unsafe road conditions (ie. not salted, 

1 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimoservice.com> 
Tuesday, May 07, 201912:38 PM 
Simons Deborah 
Conf# Iii For RCM Board members [05/14/2019- 04:45 PM] 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. 
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A SA4 
CA 
Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 
Email: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com 
816545420 

Confirmation 

Reservation Confirmation Last Modified On ~ 05/07/2019 11 :38 
AM 

Pick-up Date: 
Pick-up Time: 
ServiceType: 
Passenger: 
Phone Number: 
No. of Pass: 
Vehicle Type: 
Primary /Billing Contact: 
Payment Method: 

05/14/2019 - Tuesday V 
04:45 PM ~ 

Point-to-Point v' 
RCM Board members ✓-

12 V 
Passenger Van 

Kim Musick 

Direct Bill/Invoice 

t 

Trip Routing Information: PU: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB [/"' 
DO: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB V 

Charges & Fees 

Terms & Conditions/ 
Reservation Agreement: 

Flat Rate 
Std Grat 10.00% 
GST 5.00% 
Reservation Total: 
Payments/Deposits: 
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
Tuesday, May 07, 2019 12:39 PM 
Simons Deborah 
Conf# iilliilfiFor RCM Board members [05/15/2019- 07:00 AM] 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. 
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4 
CA 
Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 
Ema ii: info@hollywoodli mose rvice. com 
816545420 

Confirmation 

Reservation Confirmation # Last Modified On : 05/07/2019 11;39 
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

05/15/2019 - Wednesday t/ 
07: 00 AM ~ 
Point-to-Point 

RCM Board members V 

12 V 
Passenger Van 

Kim Musick 

Direct Bill/Invoice 

PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB ~ 
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
in ALL of our limousines.. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of 
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
Sent: July 16, 2019 9:37 AM
To: Phyllis Clark
Subject: RE: Expenses for the Calgary Victory Stampede Coin unveiling
Attachments: Travel expense report - Phyllis Clark.pdf

Dear Phyllis, 

Thank you for this. I have completed your travel expense claim and am now securing the required approvals. Attached is 
a copy of the travel expense report that I have completed and signed on your behalf. 

Best, 

Debby 

From: Phyllis Clark  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 10:54 AM 
To: Murka, Anne‐Marie  
Subject: Expenses for the Calgary Victory Stampede Coin unveiling 

Deborah said you would be following this  There is no rush but I want to get 
everything submitted. 

My expenses were: The airline ticket down and back. 
The cab to and from the airport in Edmonton and Calgary - all 69.00 each. 
I had lunch there and a snack.  

I had sent the airline invoice to Deobrah but I can do that again if you need it. 
By now, you should have got the scans of the four cab reciepts. (I still have not got the large scanner working.) 
. Let me know if those are OK.  

That's everything from my side. Let me know if you need anything else. 

The unveiling was great - enjoyable and well organized. 

Phyllis Clark
Phone: (  Email:  

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING
This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged 
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action 
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

s.19(1)
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Revised May 6, 2019 

Claimant: I Phyllis Clark 

lea1gary 

Departure Dated 4-Jul Return Dated 4-Jul 

location: 

Purpose: 

To attend the unveiling of the 1919 Victory Stampede coin. 

Amount Meals & Incidentals TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$ 640.76 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.055/km) 

Parking 

Rate 

$20.50 

$20.10 

$50.65 

$17.30 

# Meals ----~- --- -

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -

Sat Sun 

s 

$ 276,00 

$ 916.76 

$ 88.05 

$1,004.81 

Mon Tue 

Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners 

Incidentals 

Total Travel Expenses 

4-Jul 

Wed Thu 

0 

1 

1 

1 

Fri 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

- ---t --- --1 . · .. -J-- -----i -- -- ----- 1 
· ·_--1--r -------

- - _c._ 1· -~- f- ~:---. 1- -··· -i -~c-t -{ -F --'. 
Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date -

I 

Sat Sun Mon 

4-Jul 

Tue Wed Thu Fri 

---

,, __ · ______ J__ L - I 1 · -
··--- -· - ------ ------ ____ ..J, _ ____ ----- --- ----- -----------, 

Clalmant Signature: T!Jhft .Lin.ai,a L/-rvt--- Date: I tp /o-i 117 
ffi\_t 1 ~~ {)__11A t, . 

Travel expense reports must ,~r J th the R'c:M's 'corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Polley# 51). 

Total 

$ -

$ 20.10 

$ 50.65 

$ 17.30 

$ 88.05 

Total 

0 

1 

1 

1 

Total 

1 I 
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

PHYLLIS Ci.ARK 

rax 
E-mail simons@mint.ca 

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in 
date currency transaction 

currency 

TABAG82959 B19-027 22/07/2019 CAD 1,004.81 

CAD 

Cash 
discount 

0.00 

Royal Canadian M ii~t / Monnaie royale canadienne 
320 Sussex Drive 
rrrTAWA, ON 
KlA OGS 
Canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

Payment 
amount 

1,004.81 

1,004.81 

Rernarks 

613-993-3500 

01/08/2019 

02/08/2019 
PV146580 

THEMIS # 2995 CALGARY 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 
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• r..~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: 

~JI TA#: TABAG82959 
EAHCE# 

Claimant f Phyllis Clark I Cost estimate p r.- ovided on TA $3,607.61 
: 121 ~ar Services (Board) 

• i 

Cost Centre : • I Hospitality estimate Pi•• ovided on TA 

D> e parture Date 4-Jul-19 
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 4-Jul-19 
(attach supporting documents): THE MIS # CVP and Board claims only) 2995 

Bi9--027 Currency Conversion Table 
1 Unit of is Worth of 

To attend the unveiling of the 1919 Victmy Stampede coin. USD CAD 

CAD 
Edmonton/Calgary/Edmonton CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 1,004.81 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed bv Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $AMOUNT) 
Currency I Advanced I Returned Outstanding FXtoCAD CAD Equivalent 

I I o.oo J.00000 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee 1,004.8 1 RCM 0.00 

Exnense Codim~ 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $ 

HST • Registration # 10793 5058 RT000I 
--·- 45.33 

740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Servir.es (Board) 
,., 

67.38 
741200 • Meals (foreign) ,., 

o.oo 
7 40 I 00 - Hospitality (domestic) __ .. _ :.1 0.00 .. - ··· ····---------·- ·-·· -···--··· - -·-······-·~ -·-···· · - ·· 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) :,;, o.oo . - ·- -·· ·- ,_ - ... . .. ··- ·- • ~-·· . 
740010 • Airfare (domestic) 1211.egal Services (Board} • 610.24 
741010 • Airfare (foreign) . ., 

0.00 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) ,. 

0.00 -741020 • Rail fare (foreign) ., 
0.00 

740500 • Taxi fare (domestic) 121LegalSeMces(Board) . ., 
265,38 

741500 • Taxi fare (foreign) : ., 0.00 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) ,. 

0.00 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) : ,;, ' o.oo 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) r.., 

0.00 
741030 • Car rental (foreign) • 0.00 
740800 -Parking (domestic) 

·- :•· 0.00 
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) 1• o.oo 
740400 • Accommodations (domestic) ---·-- ~. ·----------· ... . 0.00 
741400 -Accommodations (foreign) 

.. - - - . - - ' - -· .. .. . . . .1-..: ' 0.00 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 LesJal Services (Board) . ., ' 

16.48 · - -~ • --~•·· - --- . ~-.. .... ~-
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 

- ··- . ... . : • 0.00 -·· ·- ..... - - ·-- -·· . --·· .. . 

740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) 1.• 0.00 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) , ... . 

0.00 .... 
·.1 0.00 I 0.00 

0.00 I I . I 0.00 : ., 
0.00 t : . 0.00 

I 54200 - Prepaid Fares o.oo 
Out of Balance - Discrepancy In Expenses Coded 0.00 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorabie Variance: Estimate on TA versus aetQat expense claim ($2,602.80) 

Variance% -72% 
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense clahn $0.00 

Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0! 
IJpda,.. 18/1)3/19 



000306000306

Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABAG829591 

*IMPORTANT• Travel -•nse cl1llms mur.t N _p_,..i ■nd mn,ply with the 0Drpora11e Travel, Hotplt■lliy, conr.,-nctt & E..,_ent l'Dlk:y flS:S. I■• ■ppllablRJ ■nd 
approved In .,o;(ll'dana, with th■ DaiasatlDn af Authmlty Polky #41. Apprvw,r 1nusthaU11 DaklptlDn Authority 111:the time of ._t.,,lng, Alltravel plans must hep..,_ 

atmi<>m..d t."l'~tll: Al:t.~..,rity to Travel """' ~,r.:= form. 

JU th9 'fraveller, ~ Indicate If th15 claim contains any exceptions requiring ;tppt(JV;li 114W ihe C...pt>nme ,.--~ Hospltar.~ v. Conference & fVent Polley #Sl. 
Yes C No Cl' If you h,dia,tad "YesN, pleasecheckwhlth~on(sJ wen, not pre-approved and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: f PIMse lnlrlal) 
□ Travel-~Ions to Corporate Travel, Hospltallty, Conferena, & &ent Pelley #51 (Annex 28) 

CFO or CEO APPRO\IAL REQUIRED: (Plaase Initial) 
□ Hospltallty-El«:eptlons to Hospltallty Polley 1151 (Anne,c 28) 
□ H011>llality- No pre-apprcwal obtained for 1he fdlowtng: 

□ Hospitality- External or lntemal hospitality excOMKlltllf Mloldmum COSt Per Person (Annet1 28) 
□ Hospitality- External or Internal hospitality tl05ts exceedllll $5,000 (Ant>ex 28 •nd 44.11 
Cl HospltalJty-Alooholk beverages provided (Poley section 44.lJ 
□ Hospll81Jty- Food & bever&le ODSt exceeded Maidmum Cost Per Person (Palley Section 44.1) 
CJ Hospitality- Entertainment pro\llded (Polley Secllon 44,1) 

Cl Hospltallly- Hospitality ar entertainment provided to spouse or penon accompenytns an event partl t:: 1 pant (Polley Section 44.11 

□ HOSPltallly- Hospitality paid by the RCM t.aklng place at the residence of an RCM amplovee, 804lrd m e1111,« or other J>rivate residence 

(Poley Sections 44.1'nd46A) 

□ Hospilality- Special forms of hospitality (Annex ZB) 

Cl Hospitality-No pre-approval prior tQ expenditure l5ect1on 44.7} 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPIIOVAI. If TRAVEIJfR 15 A \IP): (Please lnlthll) 
CJ Trav•I • Combining personal and bu1lne55 ttavel {Polley Secdon 14.lll 
C Trawl - Airfare- Hll!her level than permitted by POik:\/ (Polley Section 20.6} 
0 Travel- Prlvatelva.vned vehicles- KIiometer allowllnoe In excess of the equlvalent lowest practla,1 commercial ca, '111Prfare (Polley Section 22.1) 
O Travel. Hotel -ltate In eia:ess of specified or published aty Rate Umlts (Palley Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
Cl Tn,vel - Olr travel -LiYSed Vehicles (l'Gllcy Section 23.1) 
□ Tnrvel -Expense recefwd owt" 30 oys !Polley Seetle>n 33.l) 
C Kospllallty- Exlernal or lntemal hospitallly up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum con Per Pets.,,.,.. (Ann• 28) 
□ ltaspitalMy. Food & beverage cost not eicteedln& M9lclmum Cost Per P.,...on (Polley Section 44.11 

TRAVELl£R'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 
□ Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare cla11 hlaher than the Stanmrd Allowable Airfare CIBSs permlttad by pollcy. at no addldonal cmt to RCM (Polky 

section 20.6) 
□ Travel-Car rantal • u~de to a larger vehlde than the Intermediate/Standard si.., permitted bv policy, at no a, d dltlanal cost to RCM (Polley section 

23.31 
□ Travel -car rental- UPl!rade to• larger vehicle than the lntennedillte/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more emplovees (Pollo,, section 23.3) 
0 Travel- Mlllsln1 orl&iMI Itemized receipts. Elcpla,atlcn pffllllded (PolloV section 33. 21 
□ Travel-Hotel- upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no adcltlonal tost to RCM (Po~cv section 25.l) 
□ Trav@I- Hotel-rate In e,ccess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg 1$1551, Toronto ($200), Montreal (nJ!OI, Vanco"""r ($200), and calgary ($1801, us Veaas 

($1451,or publlJhed City Rate Umlt. VP pre-approval 1101 obtained. Justification provided (Policy secuon 25.2) 
□ Mlsslns qlnal Itemized receipts. Exp la nation pro\llded (Polley section 26.2) 
0 Other e>1eeptlons (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document! 
Cl HospltalilV- External or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Mne>< 28) 

By slgnltl{I below, me Trawl/er confirms lhot thb Uflt!~ claim contolns only ellglble allowonas (111d ~ltlmnte Qnd 11ct11t1I ,.~ Incurred 1n OCf;'Otdante with the 
Corporate Travel, Hosplbl[fty, COnfeR!llce & Event Polky 1151 (r,s Qpp/koble), that oil required supporting doroment,atlon Is conlrlirae,J In 111/s -~ daim, that the 
above notH uaptlons ore a,mplere and at:aJrote, ond thot i-Mdolm has bttn campleted In accordance with these pol/de$. 

(PRINT NAME) 

s oftra!lllllltr SlpalureofTraveller's ~ 

~ ;- -, __ a~ -- . ~.IP7 ' 11, . Date •, . . . ., . 

:;~llrs&to:Jll!J~ has relW!Wdth/s ~,. rblm ~udlng oil the~ d~IMtltotlo~ tllot ~_.,_do/med 0 ,,,,.ar 
n,asonable, uaprlamt as notJHI above are lll'Pl'OIIH (as ~uflWI}, and the daim has bttn comp/aed In aa:anlante with the COrpo,ate Travel, Hmpltallty, conferenct 
& Event Pdlcy #51 fas a/Jp//a,b/e}.l'leau nott, ( a,:,;ptions have been pnN1pprrwed prior ta ln1Wt the Truvers Director am~ 1n Signing the opense clatm. By 
signing b~w. tM VP or CEO confirms thats~ has rellleW«l tile uceptlans as noted abo111e req111t11111 her/his opprowl and hereby g11>11ts It. 

' 4ApprovedbyV1'ja"""lraf) · .· · · · ·· nhlalms,da ---t..,ao&"'8sl,ient1a.~ar80D/d,alrot 
i (Pll~NAME) for 

7· ...-..-~of,f,yp-;p---:.........,----:-+-~~~...6.~~~6-.---F-~:J;~ ~~~~ ~JI-M.M...1M 
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.@ Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Ex_ ~ept Alaska) 

Ptlge2 Total Amount Attm11 Cale USD Actual t:redit Card 
(incl. HST/GST) HSTiGST HST/GST Expense s CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fare! (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air • Domestic} 640.76 30.52 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee PaJd Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domestic) 276.00 10.62 

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

Others (total) 

Total Expenses 916.76 41.14 

Per Diem Country Canada 
No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. ofmea1 TotalUSD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GSTIHST allowanees aUowance 
Breakfasts $20.50 $20.50 

Lunches $20.10 1 20.10 0.96 $20.10 

Dinners $50.6S 1 50.65 2.41 $50.65 

Total Meals 70.75 3.37 

Incidentals $17.30 1 17.30 0.82 $17.30 

Total Expenses 88.05 4.19 

Note ~ Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Emenses 

1,004.81 

45.33 

Grand Tota) USD Expenses 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 
Total CAD 

Equivalent 

The TA included the cost for a hotel for the night of 4 July 2019, however Phyllis was able to book a return flight the same day. Therefore accommodations were 
not required. 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1' in each applicable box 
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day oftravel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Numbers only 

Breakfast 

Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

, Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for 

Sun Mon Tue 

Enter your travel dates here for the 

at _on Tue 

CANADA 
4! - . 

hu Fri 

1 

1 

1 

us 
4 

Thu 

MONTH: Jul 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

MONTH: July 

at Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: Victor Young 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 201912:11 
To: Simons, Deborah 
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim T ABAG82959 - Phyllis Clark - B19-027 

Approved. 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: July 18, 2019 11:20 AM 
To: Victor Young 
Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABAG82959 - Phyllis Clark - B19-027 

Dear Mr. Young, 

Attached is travel expense claim TABAG82959 for approval. This claim represents the Ch air's travel to Calgary on 4 July, 
to attend the unveiling of our 1919 Victory Stampede coin (one-day travel). There are no exceptions, and the claim has 
been reviewed and approved by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and will 
attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECREiARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

;~ 
,i~,aJ.6 

~:a~ 

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

Location: lcalgary 

Purpose: 

Revised May 6, 2019 

Departure Date:! 4-Jul Return Date:! 4-Jul 

To attend the unveiling of the 1919 Victory Stampede coin. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.055/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

Private Accomodation ($50/n gt) 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -+ 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 

Sat Sun 

i 

+-i . 

I 

! 
I 

I 

Amount 

$ 640.76 

$ -

$ 276.00 

$ 916.76 

$ 88.05 

$1,004.81 

Mon 

-- 1 
I 
' 

Tue 

I 
I 
i 
I 

I 

Meals & Incidentals 

Note: Please use the m eal allowance calculator 

below to determine t h e exact number of 

meal allowances and iin cidentals. 

Rate # Meals Total 

Breakfast $20.SO 0 $ -

Lunches $20~10 1 $ 20.10 

Dinners $50.65 1 $ 50.65 

Incidentals $17 - 30 1 $ 17.30 

$ 88.05 
Total Travel Expenses 

4-Jul 

Wed Thu Fri Total 

I 
I 

0 
I 
I 1 1 I 
} 

; 1 1 

1 I 1 I 

Insert Date-+ rr----,----,------r-----.-----,--4-::--:-Ju~l:---,---"'--i 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total 
1 1 



04 JUL 2019 ► 04 JUL 2019 TR IP To CALGARY INTLAB, CANADA 

PREPARED FOR 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
PAULL l"RAVEL 

N111 ft 11U11l 
10175 3..00AStreet. Edmonton.AB TSJ 
0R7 

RESERVATION CODE  

AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE AC), :,NS) 

780-42 ·9-6031
DONNA,@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

� DEPARTURE:THURSDAY 04 JUL Pleaseverityfiighttimes priorto departure 

AIR CANADA 

.AC 8143 

Operated by 
/AIR CANADA EXPRES S - JAZZ 

Duration: 
0hr(s) 53min(s) 

Class: 
Economy 

Status: 
Confirmed 

Passenger Nam·e: 
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

r
--·--· 

' YEG 
EDMONTON INTL A.B, 
CANADA 

Departing At 
12:55pm 

Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

YYC 
► CALGARY INTl AB, 

CANADA 

Arriving At: 
1:48pm 

Terminal: [
""liable 

. 
-·-

-
-- -. -Seats: 

02C /Confirmed 
Frequent Flyer#: 

; /AI R CANADA 

Aircraft: 
DEHAVILLAND DAS H 8-
400 TURBOPROP 

Distance (in Miles): 153 

Stop(s): 0 

. eTicket Receipt(s):
;

DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 04 JUL Please verify flight times prior to departure

WEST JET 

WS 0155 

Duration: 
0hr(s) 49min{s) 

Class 
Economy 

Status: 
Confirmed 

Passenger Name: 
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

:�-·. ··---·---�·•· ._,..,. ·---�-•-•· .. -• ··  

i YYC 
CALGARY INTL AB, 
CANADA 

Departing At 
9:00pm 

Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

l____ ·-----·----· ---

1seats: 
l 05D I - I Confirmed

YEG 
► EDMONTON INTL AB, 

CANADA

Arri ving At:
9:49pm

Termin al:
Not Available

\Frequent Flyer#: 
/WESTJET

OOTHER:THURSDAY 04 JUL 
..----------------

OTHER YEG 

Status· 
Confirmed 

EDMONTON I NTL AB, CANADA 

Information: 
BOOKIN G MANAGEM ENT FEE- 50.00 

Aircraft: 
BOEING 737-600 JET 

Distance (in Miles): 153 

Stop(s): o

eTicket Recerpt(s)· 
 

'--------------------·----- -·---------l 

COTHER: SATURDAY 21 DEC -··-·-·---------- ---

OTHER YEA 

Status: 
EDMONT ON AB, CANADA 

Confirmed Information: 
I HAVEASAFEAN D PL EASANT TRIP 

·--��------..- . .. ,, .............__ _ ·-·-------------'

s.19(1)
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Notes 

.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BYDONNAKRUEGER 

.AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 

. .INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247 

.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

PAULL TRAVEL 
10175 l00AStreet, Edmonton,AB T5J 0R7 
780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 



PAULL TRAVEL 

PIUU,---
Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLT RAVEL.COM 

Electronic Invoice 

Prepared For: 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

Client Address 

PHYLLIS CLARK 

DATE: Thu, Jul 04 

70 

24 Jun 2019

Flight: AIR CANADA 8143 Operated by: /AIR CANADA EXPRESS- JAZZ 

From 

To 

. Duration 
Type 

, Stop(s) 
Seat(s) Details 

DATE: Thu; Jul 04 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB,CANADA 
CALGARY INTLAB, 
CANADA 

0hr(s) 53min(s) 
DEHAVILLAND 
DASH 8-400 
TURBOPROP 
Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

. ia:light: WESi JEl" 155 

From 

To 

Duration 
Type 

Stop(s) 
i Seat(s) Details 

; *** AIR EXTRAS *** 

CALGARY INTL AB, 
CANADA 
EDMONTON INTL 
AB.CANADA 

0hr(s) 49min(s) 
BOEING 737-600 
JET 
Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
SEAT ASSIGNMENT 

DATE: Thu, Jul 04 

, Others 

EDMONTON INTL

Departs 

Arrives 

Class 
Meal 

Seat(s)- 02C 

Departs 

Arrives 

Class 
Meal 

Seat(s)- 0SD -

Confirmed 

18.90 PAID 

12:55pm 

1:48pm 

Economy 

AC - XXXXXXX

9:00pm 

9:49pm 

Economy 

ws - xxxxxxx

s.19(1)
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AB 
BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE· 50.00 
PFE 

DATE: Sat, Dec 21 

Others 
..... -- . -· 

Billed to: 
V.A.T.iG.S.T./H.S.T. 

EDMONTON AB 

HAVE A SAFE AND 
PLEASANT TRIP 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AC-

Ticket Number ws-
Other Charges ws-

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

.• INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247 

.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

■ xxxxxxxxxxxx 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

■xxxxxxxxxxx~ 
V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. 
CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

llllxxxxxxxxxxxx­
v.A.T./G.s.T./H.s.T. 
CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

~xxxxxxxxxxx­
v.A. T ./G.S. T ./H.S. T. 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

Total base fare amount 

Total Taxes 
Total V.A.T./G.S.T,/H.S.T. 

Net Credit CariBilling 

Total Arnount Due 

CAD* 50.00 
CAD* 2.50 

* 306.12 

* 15.31 

* 236.12 

* 11.81 

* 18.00 

*0.90 

CAD 524.00 

CAD 86 .24 

CAD 30 .52 ../. 
* CAD 640 .76 

CAl10.00 

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. If you do 
not understand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline. 

Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any questions about the content, please contact 
your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges. 
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01AMOND SEDAN AND TAXI 
2b2t> 43 s·1 

EDMONTON, AB T6L 561 

Merchant ID: 000000004838663 
l~rru 10: 08128885 
8238019001-r 

Purchase 

CREDIT 
xxxxxxxxxxx 
AID: A0000000031010 
Entrv Method: ChiP 

BatchU: 00038 9 
07104119 11:53:15 

RefH:000087477991 
Inv ff: 000720 APPr Code: 028481 

Amount : $ 60.00 
liP! $ 9.00 

--------------~= 
Total: $ 69.00 

_ ______ Custom~r CoPV ~...:---·-· -----
b:'Vl..!L;•1-.-_ t- ,-. ~· :V"\.P::"~'!I f "l '-' 6 

"il •• ~, .tt0.f•.:.-.if'.J.i0.A ~J 

•M 

fttb~. 
AA_L;1dt11rt_ J{J 

~~· 
Mp:nt' 
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I DIAMOND SEDAN ANO TAXI 
2628 43 Sl 

l:.hMONl ON, AB T6L 5Cil 

Merchant 10: 000000004838663 
l tt11, ID: 08128885' . 
8238ljJ90017 

Purchase 

CREDIT 
xxx~xxxx.xxx 
AID: A00000i0031010 
Entrv Method: ChiP 

..... ,! 

.·- Batch ff: 00038 9 
0 7 I 04119 ·1 --~;~ 2 2: 2 D: B 6 

;. },~ 
V,t-\ ~. 

Ref tt :·iijA.5092236 . 
\ :; . ·~ 

Inv tt :..1R01\23" ~ ·APPr Code: 01142 I 
l~-,. l 

Amount: \ · ' l 60.00 
T i P : \ ~':•. $ 9 • 0 0 

Total: ' $ 69 I 00 

(C'1&~ 

~ 
tltf/tJtf' ~ 

I ;U_) ; dM1 LL. 
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ALLIED/ASSOCIATED CAB 
307 41 AVE NE T2E2N4 

**** 

CALGARY AB 
21640631 

GH2164063164 

PURCHA~f 
07-04-2019 14:31:37 
Acct .# ********~*• C 
Exp Date **/** Card Type 
Name: PHYLLIS CLARK 
A0000000031010 CREDI T 

Trace# 3568 
InVo # 3872 
Auth # 041151 RRN 001001993 

Purchase $60.00 
Tip $9.00 

lotal ~iji,00 

(ijij1) APfRijVEDuTHANK Yij~ 

Retain this copy for your 
records 

r.uc.tnm~r r.nov 
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ALLIED/ASSOCIATED C 
307 41 AVE NE -AB 

CALGARV T2E2N4 
· AB 

21640631 
GH2164063164 

titt PURtHASE 
07-04-2019 ., kct # ,. ... '***** 19:13:3 0 C 

Exp Date ••1•~ Card Type 
Name: PHYLLIS CLARK 
A0000000031010 CREDI T 

Trace# 3569 
Inv.# 3873 
Auth # 09903! 

RRN 001001994 

purchase $60,00 
TiP $9,00 

Total !69,00 

{001) APPROVED-fllANK Y~~ 
Retain this copy for your 

records 
customer copy 

403-299-9555 
• - - - .'·.1 .; mn . r.om 
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

i $ 
$ 
s 

$ 
~ .. 

$ 

$ 
$ 
s 

$ 

s 

276.00 

275.00 
10.62 

2.65.38 

276.00 

265.38 

1a'Pt5 

{p (o0;,06 \{ Lf 

--- 1t l);fo .eo .___... 
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Air Canada - Fare Summary Page I of2 

Departing Flight: 
Thursday,July 4th, 2019 Edmonton, CA (YEG)- Calgary, CA (YYC) Change Flight 

08:00 1 Stop - 3hr46m 

Edmonton 

+45m 

0% discount applied 

11:46 

Calgary 

Details 

Business Class {lowest) 
1 Adult 

$943 

You've chosen superior comfort and convenience with 
spacious seating, personalized seNice, fine cuisine, 
extra baggage allowance and access to premium 
airport seNices. 

Return Flight: Friday, July 5th, 2019 Calgary, CA (YYC) - Edmonton, CA (VEG) Change Flight 

09:35 1 Stop - 3hr56m 13:31 

Calgary Edmonton 

+ 55m 

0% discount applied Details 

Cancel within 24 hours of purchase 
without penalty. You will receive a full 
refund if you change your mind. Find 
out more 

Business Class (lowest) 
1 Adult 

$913 

You've chosen superior comfort and convenience with 
spacious seating, personalized seNice, fine cuisine, 
extra baggage allowance and access to premium 
airport seNices. 

Promotion Code: 1COMFORT2019 
SPECIAL PROMO 

View price breakdown 1 adult 

~ Air Transportation Charges -

discount applied 1693.00 

fo\ Taxes, Fees and Charges 

GRAND TOTAL - Canadian 
dollars ( Change currency ) 

09:58 Time to book! Complete your 
booking to guarantee your fare. 

162.61 

bttns ://\1,.'\\ ".V. aircanada.comf ca/enfacn/hnm~ htm 1 ?nnirl=FX T · ~Fl'~-1" · P OS:-!.r,...,no...1 .. ...1_:o --- ..::o~ 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Victor Young.-......... 

Thursday, July~ 

Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABAG82959 - Phyllis Clark - B19-027 

Approved. 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 

Sent: July 18, 2019 11:20 AM 

To: Victor Young 

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABAG82959 - Phyllis Clark - B19-027 

Dear Mr. Young, 

Attached is travel expense claim TABAG82959 for approval. This claim represents the Chair's travel to Calgary on 4 July, 

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

ct,),~ 

\JJ 
320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 

OTTAWAON K1AOG8 

TeVTel.: 613-716-4439 

slmons@mint.ca I slmons@monnaie.ca 

mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

1 



I 
OTJ#: 

, 
rvel Expense Form 2019

TA#: f-T-,-\l-3A_G_8_29-5-19 -�4 ,@1-" 

Claimant
Cost Centre

1,---------+vl--------, Phyl lis Clark 
EAHCE #t-------i i/

Cost estimate provided on TA $3,607.61
i 121 Legal Services (Board) 1--------"------I Hospitality estimate provided on TA 

1----------1 Departure Date 4-Jul-19 1---------1 Return Date 4-Jul-19Travel Location and Reason
(attach supporting documents): 1----------1 THEMIS # (VP and Board claim, only) 2995 I/
Bl9-027
To attend the unveiling of the 1919 Victory Stampede coin. USD 

Edmont on/Calgary/Edmonton

Currency Conversion Table
I Un.it of is Worth of 

CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares)
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account)

c/ 1,004.81 V
0.00

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT)
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT )

Currency I Advanced Returned I Outstanding 

Amount Owing to:
Expense Codin2

I I 
Employee

Account

I 
. 

I FX to CAD CAD Equivalent
o.oo I 1.00000 o.oo

1,004.81 ✓ RCM 0.00

In Canadian $Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box )
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT000l 45..33 V

1----....aa...---------------f - --- - . - ... - - - -- . -740200 -Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ·• 67..38
741200 -Mea ls (foreign) ; • 

1-
----

�
-

�
---

------t----------------- -�------+-------I740100 -Hospitality (domestic) .. , • '�------1---------,
0.00 
0.00 

741100 - Hospitality (foreign) , • , ·--- .. .. -- " . ' .. ' . . ' . ---r---------+-------, 7400 JO - Airfare (domestic) 121 l.egal Services (Board) : • ; 
0.00 

610.24 
0.00 7410 10 - Airfare (foreign) : •; -------t-------i740020 -Rail fare (domestic) , • - 0.00 

741020 - Rail fare (foreign) : • :---------+-------,0.00 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) ... ________ 121 Legal SeNices (Board) -• �-------+-------1 265.38 
741500 - Taxi fare(foreign) . ,,. (l.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 

�7744:i°l77fOWOi":-�P;;;ers�onal;;;i�ca;;;r:-;1Ill�-1Elea;g:e�(�for:;;;ei;gn�);--'-""--1--�==:;;r-,"�;;.�rn�c:=�n::::;;::::;;1--�.--,...-------t------
··------------0.00

0.00 
1-7 _40_0_3_0_-_C_a_rr_en_ta_l(�d_om_ern_·_c)'-----------+----'-'_� __ 1_'-'_'_-_-__ -++----L!�:------+-------i
�7 _4_10 _3_0 _- _C _ar_ren_tal __ �_orei--=·gn�),_ ______ t-_---t-_---.-.""Tr_rf'_..�-Hft----,lt-'--:•: 

0.00 
0.00 

740800 -Parking (domestic) _J_Ul... /. t) lU l::J r/ • ' 
741099-0thertransportation(foreign) · - - - -- · · •· -· · _:_• __ 1_:'-------+--------i

1-;-:�-:-�-�-: �-::
_

:: 
__ o __ :

_
:-::-n:-�-:or .... o:-.es-

gn
--�c�)'----r-__ -

�
-
� 
..... 

__ 
-

_J
_..,
_�_
""

_
·

_ 
,..

_
-(_J,;:.--=_-�-jf��- __ _ [_: ,..; -------1-------1

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00

�7 _40_ 9_0_0 _-_In_c_id_en_tals_ .... (d_om_es_ti_·c .... ) ______ -+12 __ He!jal Services tBoardJ __ - _ __ ____ · j_ •.r-1 ------+--------i
1-7 _4 _19_0_0_-_In_c_id_en_tals_ .... (fi_o_re...;ign

"-'-) ______ --l· ________ . _ ... ,._. _______ .... ·- ----·--·····-· ______ :_•_-_,....i -
--

----1-----------1
16.48 

0.00 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) 0.00 [•�,·------+----­741000 - Baggage & Trave l (foreign) '•-

t. ' r-------+-----0.00
0.00 ! 
o.oo I 

i,,. I ,.�,------+-----
0.00
0.00

; ... ' . -------+-----0.00
1•· 1-----------

-
------'------ . -------------------+-----154200 - Prepaid Fares

0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 

, __ _ 
1R \EC IE D VIE o· 

JUL 2 2 2019 

(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA venus actual expense claim
Variance% 

(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality venus actual expense claim
Hospitality Variance ¾

0.00
0.00 

($2,602.80)
-72% 

$0.00 
#DN/0!

Upd,tal 18/03119

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

/ 

------------ Form updated January 2018 
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•t) Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABAG829591 

•IMPORTANT• Travel npense clalm1 must be prepa,m ■nd mmply with di• Cc,rpor.allo Tniwl, Hospllallty, 0>nfarani::1t & Ewnt Polley 151, la appllc:ablaJ and 

approved ln aa:ordana, with lhe De.,ptlon of Authority POiiey NL App,...,., mu5t have Delll!ptfon Authority lltthe time of signing. All trawl plans must be pre­

authort.ed uq;.gha hority to Towel and Advance form. 

As the Traveller, se Indicate If this claim contains anv eicceptlons requ1rt111 approval per the Cclrporate TraveL liosplteDty, Conference & Ellent Polley #51. 

Yes □ No If you Indicated "Yet', please check which excepllon(s) were not pre-approved and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Pleue lnltlall 
□ Travel- Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospttallty, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annu 28) 

CFO or CED APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please lnltla~ 
□ Hospltallty-Exceptlansto Hospitality Pollcy1151 [Annex2BJ 

□ Hospmtlity- No pre-app,o,,al obtained for the followln1: 
0 Hospltallty-External or Internal hospitality ewceedlng Maximum Cost Per Person [Annex 28) 
Cl Hospitality- External or Internal hospitality costs exeeedln& $5,000 !Annex 28 and 44.1) 
0 Hospitality-Alcoholic beveraees provided (Poncy Section 44.11 
□ Hospitality- Rlod & beveraae cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per P<non !Polley Section 44.1) 

□ Hospitality- Entertainment provided (Polley SecUon 44.1) 
Cl Hospitality- Hospltallty or entertainment pl'CNlded to spouse or person accompany(na an ewnt participant (Polley Section 44.1) 

D Hospttallty- Hospitality paid by the RCM takln1 place It the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence 

(Poley Sections 44.1and 46.41 
□ Hospitality-Special forms of hospitality [Annex 28) 
□ Hospttallty- No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVEUfR IS A VP): (Please lnltlal) 
□ Travel• Comblnlna personal and business trawl (Polley secdon 14.3) 
□ Traval- Airfare - Hlsher lewil than permitted by policy (Polley Sl!Ctk>n 20.6] 
O Travel. Prtvatelyawned whlcle$. KIiometer allowance In excess of the eq\llvalent lowest practical mmmercJal carrter fare (Polley Sactlon 22.1) 
Cl Travel- Hou.I - Rate In RXCess of specified or publlshad City Rate Um!ts (Policy section 25.2 and 25.31 
□ Travel• car tl"iM!I - Leased Vehides (Policy section 23.1) 
□ Travel-EJCpense received 011er 30 davs (Polley Section 33.1) 
□ Hospitality - External or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 
0 Hospitality. Food & beveraae cost not e,cceedlng Maximum Cost Per Person (Polley Section 44.1] 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAi. REQUIRED: (Please .,ltlall 
□ Travel - Airfare - up&rade to a fare clus higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no addlllonal cost to RCM {Polley 

section 20.61 
□ Travel - Car rental - UPll'llde to a larger vehicle than t he Intermediate/Standard size permitted by pd Icy, at no additional cost to RCM (Polley section 

23.3] 
□ Travel-Car rental - upsn,de to a larger ""hicle than the lntermadlilte/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more emplayees (PoU<v 1ectlon 23.3] 
□ Trani - Mlssin& ortglnal Itemized receipts. Elcplanatlan pl'CNlded (Policy section 33.2) 
□ Trav,.1- Hotel- upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guast Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.11 
□ Travel - Hate! - rate lo l!l!Ce5S of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($1551, Toronto [$200), Montreal ($190], VanmU'-"!r ($200), and C.laarv ($180), Las Vegas 

($145), or published City Rate Umlt. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justlflcatlon provided (Polley secUon 25.2) 
□ Mlsslna Df11inal Itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2) 
□ Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate documentl 
□ Hospitality- External or Internal hospltabty up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person !Annex 281 

By slgn/r,g b~-, the T,r,wller c:m,flrrm that this expt!nst! c/olm ca,itDlns only ellglble a/lowrmces ond legltltr"1k and actual e,qJfflses Incurred In ac:a,rdan,;e with the 
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & E""nt Policy#Sl (as opplit:able], that all required wpportl/1g docurnrntDtion is am mined in rllis expense daim, that th! 
abo11e noted ncept/ons ore comp/e~ and accurate, and that the clalm has been completed In acrordance with these p0//cles. 

(PR / /11r:J?5 a.~l,yTmMllet'sDl_.wllh.......,11•uthanty 
(Plllllff NAME) 

--~ m, .if'0,--1--=..::::x...t~l"--C u•- SllnnURat'Trawller's DINcT« 

-~-Ito (.,,, .. ,1_0,--'-'-"~1[ ____ ) q_·· -~--:...._;._~-----'-·-··_-·· ---= 
7111! Trawtller's Ma sh,/1,e has re-.J this e,penJf! dolm Including all thl! supporting docu,,,,,ntotlon, tlrat the -nses dalmltd appear 
rrasonoblf!, -tlans as 11Dted above anr apprr,wd (as required), and tho, daim hos bttn comp/eff!d In accordance 1111th the Corporate Travel, Hospltallty, COnferen"' 

& Event Pdk:y 151 (as Ol)p/lcoble).Please no(e, If ext:t!Ptlons haw been prNJppm,,ed prior to t,allel, the Tnwef s Director can proa,ed In signing tne ""PflllSll clalnl. fly 

signing below, ""' VP or CEO confirms that she/he has w,Jf!Wed the f!JtCeptians os noted oboi,e requiting hltr/llls approwl and hel'W!by grunts It. 

4.Apprwed byVP {as ""'"redl 
(PIIINTNAME) 

Sl(lmltllr. of VP 

5.Reviewed CFO· C(Qdaan•• ll•rddalfflS,dalrns 
for . 

5-ApplOVed b'V CEO & PreSident/Chalr of 10D/Olair of 

· a a~t 
IOanl/Chalr of AJMlft. ~ 

Fonn updated January 2018 

/ 

) 
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. £'~ 
~ Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USO Actual Credit Card 
(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) / 640.76 / 30.52 ,,, 
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) V - v 
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Ta:i:is (Domestic) ./ 276.00 / 10.62 
Taxis (Foreign) " l.l 
Mileage (50.55km) I 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (.l•oreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others ( total) 

Total Expenses 916.76 41.14 

Per Diem Country Canada 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal Total USO 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakfasts $20.50 $20.50 
Lunches $20.10 1 20.10 0.96 $20.10 
Dinners $50.65 / I 50.65 2.41 $50.65 
Total Meals ,/ ..... V 70.75 3.37 

Incidentals $17.30 1 l,/ 17.30 0.82 $17.30 
Total E:s:penses 88.05 4.19 

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

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1' In each applicable box 
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You maiy claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Numbers onll£ 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for 

.tsat- -· Sun Mon-- Tue Wed 

Enter your travel dates here for the 

Sat Sun Mon Wed 
-

CANADA 
4 - -- -· - -· - --

Thu Fri 

1 

1 

1 

us 
4 

Thu Fri 

MONTH: July 

at Sun Mon ed Thu Fri 

MONTH: July 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM 'BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Revised May 6, 2019 

Claimant: l Phyllis Clark Departure Date:! 4-Jul Return Date:! 4-Jul 

Location: lcalgary 

Purpose: 

To attend the unveiling of the 1919 Victory Stampede com 

Amount Meals & Incidentals TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$ 640 76 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

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

Insert Date --+ 

$ 

$ 276 00 

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

lnddentals 

Per Diem Calculator 

Insert Date --+ 
, 

Sat Sun Mon Tue 

' I 

4-Jul 

Wed Thu Fri 

-- ·-·--··J_. __ 1 -
I 

. _ _J____ __ ,_ -· ------· ______ l__ ---·-- . - I -·-- --·-'-

Claimant Signature: [d/4/t ), ir,.Ql,a y,,,,.____ Date: I (,,, /o-,1 / '7 
Travel expense reportse~';jc~ th th{Jbf(.;icf;;o;ate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

Total 

1 I 



PAULL TRAVEL 

MW. ct 1IVIIIL 
Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB TSJ 0R7
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

] Flight: AIR CANADA 8143 Operated by: /AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ 
From 

:To 

'Duration 
'Type 

i Stop(s) 
l Seat(s) Details

DATE: Thu, Jul 04 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB.CANADA 
CALGARY INTL AB, 
CANADA 

Ohr(s) 53min(s) 
DEHAVILLAND 
DASH 8-400 
TURBOPROP 
Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

i Flight: WEST JET 155 

/Duration 
iType 

! Stop(s)
I Seat(s) Details 
I 

CALGARY INTL AB, 
CANADA 
EDMONTON INTL 
AB,CANADA 

0hr(s) 49min(s) 
BOEING 737-600 
JET 
Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

Departs 

Arrives 

Class 
Meal 

Seat(s)- 02C 

Departs 

Arrives 

Class 
Meal 

Seat(s) - 05D -

Confirmed 

12:55pm 

1:48pm 

Economy 

AC - XXXXXXX

9:00pm 

9:49pm 

Economy 

ws - xxxxxxx

... AIR EXTRAS ""* 
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
SEAT ASSIGNMENT 18.90 PAID J-·-·-----···---- ---------·----

DATE: Thu, Jul 04 

!others
j-- - -- EDMONioN itlrC 

s.19(1)

000327000327

-- .... --- ~ 

---

■ 

,To 

■ 
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AB 
BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE- 50.00 
PFE 

Billed to: ■xxxxxxxxxxx><­
V.A.T.IG.S.TJH.S.T. 

DATE: Sat, Dec 21 

; Others 

EDMONTON AB 
HAVE A SAFE AND 
PLEASANT TRIP 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AC-

Ticket Number 

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

.. INT ERNATIONAL 001·303-S76-4247 

.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

•xxxxxxxxxx>IIIIII 
V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. 
CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

•xxxxxxxxxxxllllllll 
V.A.T./G.S.T.IH.S.T. 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

ll<xxxxxxxxx~ 
V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

Total base fare amount 

~ Total Taxes 
~ al V,A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. 

Net Credit Card Billing 

Total Amount Due 

CAD* 50.00 
CAD+ 2.50 

* 306.12 

* 15.31 

• 236.12 

* 11.81 

* 18.00 

*0.90 

CAD 524.00 

CAD 86.24 

CAD 30.52) 

* CAD 640.76 

CAD0.00 

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is lo rb id den. If you do 
not understand these restrictions , further information may be obtained from your airline. 

Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any questions about the content, please contact 
your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges. 
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04 JUL 2019 ► 04 JUL 2019 TRIP To CALGARY INTL AB, CANADA 

PREPARED FOR 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
PAULL TRAVEL 
10175 l00AStreet, Edmonton.AB T5J 
0R7 
780-428-6031 

RESERVATION CODE - DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 
AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE - '-'-(A_C.:.;.)'=llllllllw===-s .... ) _______________ _ 

~ , DEPARTURE:THURSDAY 04 JUL Pleaseverifyflighttimes priorto departure 

AIR CANADA 
AC 8143 

VEG 
EDMONTON INTL AB, 
CANADA 

YYC 
► CALGARY INTL AB, 

CANADA 

Aircraft: 
DEHAVILLAND DASH 8-
400 TURBOPROP 

Ope1ated by ~-----------r---------1 Distance (in Miles): 153 
,AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ 

Duration 
0hr(s) 53min(s) 

Class 
Economy 

Status 
C,onf1rmed 

Passenger NcllTIP,: 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

Departing At: 

12:55pm 
Terminal : 
NotAvailable 

Seats 

jo2c / confirmed 

Arriving At: 

1:48pm 
Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

, Frequ£"nt Flyer# 

;-AIR CANADA 

Stop(s): O 

·eT,cket Re,;e1pt(&) 

DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 04 JUL Please verify flight times prior to departure 

WEST JET 
WS0155 
Duration · 
0hr(s.) 49mm{s) 

Clas& 
Economy 

Status 
Confirmed 

Passenger Name 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

i YYC 
: CALGARY INTL AB, 

CANADA 

I Departing At 

~ 9:00pm 
Terminal: 

i NotAvailable 

Seats 

O 5D / - /Confirmed 

VEG 
► EDMONTON INTL AB, 

CANADA 

Arriving At: 

9:49pm 
Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

: Freriuent Flyer# 

I-WEST JET 
I 

COTHER: THURSDAY 04 JUL 

OTHER 
Status 
confnmed 

VEG 
EDMONTON INTLAB, CANADA 

Information: 
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE- 50 .00 

COTHER: SATURDAY 21 DEC 

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
.. INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-424 7 
.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

P/IULL TRAVEL 
10175 l00AStreet. Edmonton.AB TSJ 0R7 
780-428-€031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 
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DIAMOND SEDAN AND TAXI 
2b28 43 ST 

lOMONTON, AB T6L 5G1 

Merchant ID: 000000004838663 
Term 10: 08128885 
82380190017 

Pur-chase 

CREDIT 

xxxxxxxxxxx 
AID: A0000000031010 
EntrY Method: ChiP 

Batch~: 000389 
07104119 11:53:15 

Refff:000087477991 
Inv ff: 000720 APPr Code: 028481 

Amount : $ 60.00 
TiP! $ 9i00 

----------------
Total : $ 69,00 

Customer CoPY . -----.,·c:-·'--~ 

tJ 

f&b~ 
AA,r;;dt,nrt_ Jo 
~Im'-,/ 

M(.Plt' 



DIAMOND SEDAN ANO TAXI

2628 43 ST 

l:DMONl ON, AB T6L 5Gl

Merchant io: 000000�04838663 
T�rffi ID: �8128885 
8238l119�HH 7

Purchase 

 CREDIT 
X�X�XXXXXXXX

AID: A00000i0031010 
EntrY Method: ChiP 
,,, t ·•,_ Batch#: 000389 

� 011B4119 22:21:0G 
,r, 
I' .. ·'i 

\ .: .. 

. _..,. .,,, 

Ref tt: .90'345092236 
·ir. ;-· ·. 

-li 

Inv ff: i3\0123 \AP Pr C,ode: 01142 I 

Amount: !.'.: · 
1
\ $ 60.00 

liP: \., $ 9.00 ... 

T eta l: $ 69.00 

(�&� 

lttfffJtl- ;JC/U')iti411 l(_y 

s.19(1)
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ALLIED/ASSOCIATED CAB · 
307 41 AVE NE T2E2N4 

CALGARY AB 
21640631 

GH2164063164 

07-04-2019 14:31:37 
Acct .# *********** C 
Exp Date **/** Card Type 
Name: PHYLLIS CLARK 
A0000000031010 CREDIT 

Trace# 3568 
Inv.# 3872 
Auth # 04115! RRN 001001993 

Purchase $60.00 
Tip $9.00 

rota! ~09,00 
{0~1) i~R~VE~·lHANK Y~~ 

Retain this copy for your 
records 

r.u(tnmP.r r.nnv 

.... 

ta0~~ 
( Aff a11 . 
M"()l!Yt l I;( 

~ 
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Al LIED/ASS 307 41 A OCIATED CAB 
VE NE CALGARY T2E2N4 AB 

21640631 
GH2164063164 

tttt PURC~A~~ 
07-04-2019 19:13:30 

Exp 'Date .. 1•~ Card T e c 
~ ~cct # ************ 

Name: PHYLLIS CLARK yp 
A0000000031010 REDIT 

Trace# 3569 
Inv. # 3873 
Auth # 09903! 

RRN 001001994 

Purchase $60,00 
TiP $9,00 

Total ~Di.~~ 
(001} APPROVED-THAIK YO~ 

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

2.76.00 
10.62 

265.38 

276.00 

265.38 

1· . Utpl5 

fp {o{);,Ot; 't- Lf 

-- ~ ?-1~ 00 
-----
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Air Canada - Fare Swnmary Page 1 of 2 

Departing Flight: 
Thursday, July 4th, 2019 Edmonton, CA (YEG) - Calgary, CA (YYC) Change Flight 

08:00 1 Stop - 3hr46m 

Edmonton 

+45m 

0% discount applied 

11:46 

Calgary 

D-.:i.ails 

Business Class (lowest) 
1 Adult 

$943 

You've chosen superior comfort and convenience with 
spacious seating, personalized service, fine cuisine, 
extra baggage allowance and access to premium 
airport services. 

Return Flight: Friday, July 5th, 2019 Calgary, CA (YYC) - Edmonton, CA (YEG) Change Flight 

09:35 1 Stop - 3hr56m 13:31 

Calgary Edmonton 

• ~-----'@-...u..-----'~---
+55m 

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

Promotion Code: 1 COMFORT2019 
SPECIAL PROMO 

View price breakdown 

+ Air Transportation Charges -

discount applied 

~ Taxes, Fees and Charges 

GRAND TOTAL- Canadian 
dollars ( Change currency ) 

1 adult 

1693.00 

162.61 

09:58 Time to book! Complete your 
booking to guarantee your fare. 

https://www.aircanada.com/ca/en/aco/home.html?acid=EXT:SEM:POS+Canada+Brand%... 6/10/2019 
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: August 7, 2019 4:23 PM
To: Phyllis Clark
Subject: Reimbursement
Attachments: _08419652_4.pdf

Dear Phyllis, 

I am pleased to advise that you received an electronic transfer of funds on August 2nd, in the amount of $1,004.81 as a 
reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the unveiling of the 1919 Victory Stampede coin in Calgary. 

A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached. 

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
Date of payment 02/08/2019
Reference No. PV146580

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 01/08/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABAG82959 B19-027 22/07/2019 CAD 1,004.81 0.00 1,004.81  THEMIS # 2995 CALGARY

CAD 1,004.81

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

From: Muller, Kim
Sent: August 16, 2019 7:10 AM
To: Simons, Deborah; List, Christine
Subject: FW: Hotel Confirmation

For your information 

KIM MÜLLER  
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRÉTARIAT DE LA SOCIÉTÉ 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8 

Tel/Tél. : 613-355-6458 
mullerk@mint.ca | mullerk@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca 

From: Phyllis Clark  
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 10:29 PM 
To: Muller, Kim  
Subject: Re: Hotel Confirmation 

Thank you for the follow up. I am leaving on the 22nd and have already informed the hotel. Subsequently, they 
changed the reservation.  

Phyllis Clark
Phone:  Email:  

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

On Thu, Aug 15, 2019 at 11:32 AM Muller, Kim <mullerk@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Ms. Clark,  

I have recently joined the Corporate Secretariat as Administrative Assistant and have been ask to provide 
Directors with the details of their hotel reservation for the upcoming August meetings. 

s.19(1)
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A room has been reserved in your name at the Fairmont Chateau Laurier in Ottawa. Please advise of your 
arrival and departure dates and we will adjust your reservation as required. Details are as follows: 

 Date of arrival: August 19, 2019
 Date of departure: August 23, 2019
 Confirmation number:
 Rates:

o Aug. 19 - $799
o Aug. 20 - $549
o Aug. 21 - $469
o Aug. 22- $435

 Check In: 3:00 p.m.
 Check Out: 12:00 p.m.

Kind regards, 

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
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Memonlldma / Note de 1eniee 

To / Dntlnataires: Vic»-Presidms / Vice--presidems 
Ditectora/Dkecleurs 

ll'rom I Espfditeur: Jennifer Camelon 
Intmm Plaident and CEO I Prmdcnte lntaimaire 

Date: October 22, 2018 / le 22 octobte 2018 

tlonof ~ 

Plcue be advised that Bob Zilde1 will be 
absent fiom the Mint Doocmber 3•14, 2018 
inclusively. During that time, the following 
individuals will be Acting Chief Financial 
Officer and will have full audlority to a« on bis 
behalf: 

December 3-7, 2018-Jana Friu 
December 10..14, 2018-Norman Toye 

La pMSente est pour V011$ mser quc Bob 
1Jntel1eraabseatedeta Monnaiele3aul4 
decembtie 2018. inclusiYement. Pendani cette 
periode, les pcrscmnes wi"-leS tcn chef de la 
duection financike par int6rfm ~ i ce titre, 
aura mut pouvoir d'agir en aon nom : 

3 au 7 decemble 2018 -JIii¥ Fritz 
10 au 14 decembre 2018 - Norman Toye 

Jeulfer C'a•eloa 
lllterlm Pn!lilllutadCIO ,.....,_. 1111frimaln 
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

PHYLLIS CLARK 

Fax 
E-mail mullerk@mint.ca 

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in 
date currency transaction 

cummcy 

TABCC82518 B19-038 03/10/2019 CAD 4,865.37 

CAD 

cash 
discount 

0.00 

Royal canadlan Mint / Monnaie royale c:anadienne 
320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA,ON 
K1A0G8 
Canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

613-993-3500 

-19 

11/10/2019 
PV148892 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

4,865.37 THEMIS # 3025 EAHCE12272 rrTTAWA 

4,865.37 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 
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. c~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: 

(.~ TA#: TABCC82518 
EAHCE# EAHCE12272 

Clalm,int IJ'hyrus Clark I Cost atlmate provided OD TA $9,600,00 
Cost Centre 1211.egtl Se,vlces (Baard) v · llotpitality estimate provided OD TA 

Departure Date 19-Aug-19 
Travel Location ud Reason Return Date 22-Allg-19 
{attach.111 documenu): TBEMIS # (VP""' 11con clllma4Dlil 3025 

B19-038 Currency Conver1lon Table 
To attcmd Board and Committets meeting and Business dinners 1 Ualtof ls Worth of 

USD CAD 
CAD 

Bdmanloo/Ottawa/Edmonton CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Expen1ea (inclusive of fares) 4,llfiS.37 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amo: Corporate Billing Aalouot) 0.00 
Ahfare PreviowJy Claimed by Tr.veller (Paid uthtg Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare "Prev1omlv clafmed by Traveller under this TA# lENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 

Cuh Advanced/ Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVES AMOUNT} 
Carrelley I Advanced I netlll'Jlld Outttan.dlng FXtoCAD CAD Eqalvaleat 

I I 0.00 1.00000 0.00 
Amount Owfna to: Employee 4,865.37 R.CM 0.00 

Env-me Codino 
A~unt Coit Cfflte.- ( Seleet One from drop down bo1) JnCuadullS 

HST- Reglstratlon # 10793 5058 B.TOOOI 440SS 
74-0200 - Meals (domestic) m ~;,I Services (801nl) •! fi7.38 
741200 - Meals (foreign} • 0.00 
740100-.Hosoitality(domestio) •• 0.00 ·-741100 -Hoapitllity{fureign) ., 

0.00 
740010 -Airfare (dome.stic) ! 121 Legll $-,vices (lolnl) • 2,253.24 
741010-Airfarc(fclreign) I ... 0.00 ... 
740020-Rail fare (domcslic) .. 0.00 . . · ·-· --· 741020 -Rail fare (fomen) I . .. • 0.00 
740500-Taxi filre {domestic) 121 Llgill Senllces tllOlrcll • · 141.11 
74 l 500 • Taxi fare (foraign) . • 0.00 
740700 -Pa"BClllllcarmlJeagc(domllltill) .. 0.00 
741700 • Pmonal car mileage (filrl:ian) .. uo .. -·· .. - --·-- -- - .. 
740030 - Car mita1 (domestic) ! • o.oo 
741030 • Car rental (fbreign) ' • o.oo - -·-- -
740800 -Parking (domestic) • 0.00 -
741099 -Otbtir traDsportatica (fON!ign) l • 0.00 
740400 - Awamm'ldation■ (doinestic) _1~,~~.~ • 1,18'.fiB ... .. . . 
741400 - At:cDIDIIIOClmons (tbreign) I • 0,00 
740900 • lnDidaltals (domestic) m Leael s.Me1s C,O,rcll • 65.90 
741900 - Jucidcutals (~) • 0.00 
740000- Bagpgc & Travel (domestic) • 0.00 .... 
741000-Bagpgc 4 Travnl (foreign) i • 0.00 .. . . .. .. ·-· 0.00 I y• 0.00 
0.00 I I • 0.00 

• 0,00 

• 0.00 .. ' .. . . . --
154200 • Prepaid Pam 0,00 
Out of Balallce • D.lserepucy hi Emedln aided 0.00 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Fawrable)IUllfavorable Variance: Eatimate en TA venu1 adul apeme dalm. ($4,734.63) 

Variuce% -49% 
(Favarable)/Uafawrable Variance: E111mate on Ho1pltality vtnu1 actual e.q>t!DS& dalm S0.00 

Ha11pltallly Varluee % #DIV/0! 
ITpdaol lMlll, 
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Travel Expen§e F@rm 2019 
•lMl!ttl'JAlff . 'I~ -•11 <•llwlll' ,_ a., pn-, .. d-.d~- 11111 caol'l"'.U ,.,_ .. ~ H~ v, C6nftaf'1'1U ti ~ 111 l'cliq l;it, C.:a ~ • I :Rd 
sp,-,,,:,.._,,..._U..Ott~OI Allll>Qllv-fl41, ~-,-.1,!i,wilalciR'lill~lllilyfllilol- eh lp,tn:., All lN l pl.,..TIWIIMP,.-

1utllorlalld ~ !ho ~ c:t,,-ce f tQl'lhlld AffillA ieml. 

,,. m,, ,,....,. JIiii,."" mu~•• d ,t.i. calm,,.,...,. - ....-:.- ,_,,,.. _,,.. ,,., ,.,. <,a,.,,_ T.-, "~•• '°"menua • ~ ~ ;;Gi 
Ye< ~ .. ~ ;JI ....................... jl' ..... diN:k..t.olihm:,:p&,111JwWftl P,♦•lfl!i',_,_Mll_l,o,,,v,,!. 

,:;1ll) ..,.,.IICVAL ~'ill!Q r,eaMl )~liltJ 
,;;, l•lHIII• f..:,:¢.~t,ilO~rT-',HDlll'IMl\',c:.P-••-hll.V•SJ i,,.._.111 

c;;c,.,, CEOUl'.c-t,J. .._"'Cl&llJCO· (l'lo-1,,111111 

C l!clNlitdlY - E••-• '° IIOltmlll\Vf'llllr.V~ •- at) 
C Ho,pl.,.1Y• Nb.,,.., Pll"ll'•ah:tbll-f.l,, 1MfoNWillll· 

Cl ~ - f- '""let~ hosptlalilylllflH dWC-11111 Cati 1'111',_,. fll•- 111 
Cl JWapll5tltf• l-orl- l~1Y•O•t0..........,.$1.-i,:,,,nfl(u .... 4U l 
C ~ • AA,llftOl;C ~IJll'Plffllildl~ Vlled!GI ~~-1) 
0 Kalprt;;lllv-111:id ti ~ tCit M""°" ~lllll!Mt Pl/r1.,Mi111Pjlfl;V~44.l) 

C ~ 1111111¥ • t lllfflffl:1111111. ~ IPoltySatl!lll 44,1I 
Q ~fl;,llty- Noiip111fltt,or_,.111t- ~ l» fl>-OtP=f• DO "'""'~•ftWJ\I"" - ~• (kdity'oo;IIOI, olll,11 
C lh>;PlWIIV- ~ IIVIIHflrfNlll:Mtr:m.t ~II ,.._ml a,ol anll.('lll ,_..,n. 1-",...mllllr o,.U.., ltl'ilrlllw •a­

lPdiW$-14,llftd<ii.41 
C Hwi,i11llly • S=-1 - llll!O,pj!llll¥1~-U, 
Q Ho,~lY• liO PJl -llPPfW.t,-w • ~ • - •ir.~ 411.71 

!'kf,-...-, -.r:11111,rru•u •~ ~,_,,.,,m•-.,--ndtJ4ill••'•_.,,,,-..,, ,_~_..,,,,_,__, ~-,-,,,,...,o,d-.,.,..,.,.,..,.........,...., _______ ,,, _ _.....,.,.,,.o,__,.,,.-.e!.-.. , .. ""_ 
& r ..... """"fl!IJ M .,,,,.,,_,JI'- -•· ifm •IJI- t>fNfbf-fn/ff __ ,,.., 10 ,,,,~ ,_. tltlolfl'> ,,,,.,..,"11>,,,_.,,.,.t/tlfo'!<fl l'l>u..,._,e1:,1Rt ;;,, ..,111, _.., _..,.,,au ,o,,/iWN Nlt'ttf/MhM ~ffltllt fA'll'j,tl<W,U ·--ll!QU{tlt9ne,,,ffll __ .......,,.,.,,..It 

11.:a 
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•o Canada-(ExceptNWT.NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Pt,g.2 Toat!AmollDt Actlfal Cale USD Actual Credit Card 

(mcL HST/GST) BST/GST HSTIGST Expense, CADE:q,. 

RCM Paid Fares {Air-Domestic) 

RCM Pakl Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fans (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rllil-Foretgn) 

Employee Paid Fare1 (Air - Domettlc) 2,429.40 176.16 
Employee Paid Fares (Afr.. :Foreip.) 
Employee Pafd Fara (Rail- Do111111tic) 

Employee Paid Farell (Rall- Forefgn) 

Bot.el AecomlDDdattou (Domadc) 2,135.33 24S.6S 
Hotel Aceoamoclatio• (Fomp) 

Tutt (DomesUc) 160.69 12.48 
Tuia (Funign) 

Mileage (5057km) I 
Budnews Telq,Jaoae 
Parking 

Car Rental (DomatlcJ 
Car Rental/Ga• (Foreign) 

PenonaJ Attommodatlom 
HotpU1111ty 

B■ggqe (Dollllldc) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others (tntal} 

Total Expeoaes 4.725.42 434.lP 
Per Diem Country Canada 

No. of meal Total CAD caJculated No.of meal Total USD 

Meal aOowance l'9tes aDowances allowance GST/BST allowantes allowance 

Breakfasts Sl0.50 $20.SO 

Lunches $20.10 1 20.10 0.96 $20.10 

Dinaen $SUS l 50.6S 2.41 550,65 

Total Meals 70.75 3.37 
Inddenuh $17.30 4 69.20 3.30 S17.30 

TotalEipentet 139.95 6.66 

Note - Pleue use tile meal allowance calculator tab to determine the enet No. of meal allowance1 •nd lncidmtals 

Grand Totlll CAD E:zpemes 

Grand Totlll BSTIGST 

Note.s for E enses 

~ 
~ 

Grand Total USD Ezpemes 

Total CAD 

EquiVBleat 

USA 
Total CAD 

Eqntvalellt 

] 

Breakfast was provided by RCM for BOD oricn1Jltion (August 19) and August 20. Breakfast on August 21-22 was included with Acc:omoda1iom. RCM provided 
.lunch on Angqst 21 & 22 and two diallers (August 20 &21). Ms. Clark left Ottawa for a Trip to _ that is not rclatm to RCM but her return flight from Ottawa 
to Bdmonlon is claimed. Since we ult 2 invaiee fer hc:t travel reflecting her travei from F.clmont JOt!awa/Edmoot. the travelling fee were c~ 
would have been once usually. So we are not reclaiming the aa:ond fem. Her taxi from Edmonton mport to residellllc will not be claimed----
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for In lhe calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

TheN calcullltonl are now all Inked - p.._. only place 11 •1• In Mell 11,.,alceble box 
Type the ... name and Alllfflbera In the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only clalm a meal allowance If an actual meal 11xpense was Incurred by the traveUer You may claim an lncldental for _each partial or full day of trawl 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print.. 
Enter your trawl! datmo 1wn far , ' \ . · I # MONTH: ~19 -----~---......... ------r--_...,..~-~- ,,,..-----------------"-:-..----- --19 101 

ed Thu 

Enter your trawl! datee her9 for the US MONTH: 43878 
21 22 

u Frt u Frt 
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Muller. Kim 

From: Ust, Christine 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, October 2, 2019 9:49 AM 
Muller, Kim 

Subject: FW: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis Clark-819-038 

FYI 

From: Victor Young 
Sent: October 1, 2019 12:40 PM 
To: List, Christine <List@mint.ca>. 
Subject: Re: SeekJng approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis aark-B19-038 

Approved. 

From: List, Christine <Ust@mint.ca> 
Sent: October 1, 2019 1Ul3 AM 
To: Victor Young 
Ce: Muller, Kim <mullerk@mint.ca> 
Subject: FW: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis Clart<-819-038 

Good mom Ing Victor, 

t hope that you are well. 

Simon has asked me to follow up with you regarding the eman bek>w. 

As per the Mint's Policy Manual, the Chair of the Board's travel expenses require Audit Committee Chair approval. 
Policy Manuals. 3.17.1.2: 'The travel and out-<Jf-pocket expenses of the Chairman of the Boaro arc reviewed by the CFO 
and subsequently approved by the Chair of the Audit Committoe." 

,:he expense claim (Ms. Clark's travel expenses for the August Board meeting) has been reviewed by our Finance 
department and approved by the CFO prior to the Secretariat team sending it to you for final approval. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should VoU have any further questions; I would be happy to answer them. 

ThankVoU, 
Christine 

From: Kamel, Simon <kamel@mjnt.ca> 
Sent: October 1, 2019 8:48 AM 
To: List, Christine <List@mint.ca> 
Subject: Fwd: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis Clark-B19-038 
Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Victor Young 
Date: Oct.ober 1, 2019 at 8:18:14 AM EDT 

l 



To: "kamel@mint.ca" <kame1@mint.ca> 
Subject: Fwd: Seeking approval - trsvel espeue claim TABCC82518- Phyllis Clark-B19-
038 

??7? 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Muller, Kim" -<mullerJc@mint.ca> 
Date: October 1, 2019 at 9:41:44AMNDT 
To: "
Cc: "Sim� Deborah" <simons@mint.ca;> 
Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense clafm TABCC8251� Phyllil 
Clark-Bl9-038 

Dear Mr. Young, 

Attached Is the travel claim 819-038 for approval for the amount of $4,865.37. This 

claim represents the Chair's travel to Ottawa in August, to attend the Board and 
Committee meetinas. There Is only one exception, expense received over 30 days. The 
daim has been reviewed and approved by CFO. If you approve via e-mall, I wlll add a 
notation to your signature line and will attach a copy of your e-man to the clalm. 

Have a good day, 

KIM MOLLER 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

2 
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Travel Expense Form 2019 
~Mr.,_....,.....,_ __ ...,.,..._,-..Wwld!llieCllrpOl'lllln..1,H ...... tt,i.o..r.-a.._~-C-...,._...,DCI 
.,.._,..llll_..._wlth"'-~d~llllacfNl.~---~Autlaft¥-*Un11fllap-., All-1~-tkp• ~ ..... ---tDTNWI-M•u•fmm. 11•-,~- lldcltll If th!s ci.lm mntelM eay _,_.._~--par thll ~ lnwl. H-,llal!Jv, "'""'-- a hint...., 1151. 

WC-, ...... ..,.,,., •• chlckwllldl~t--... .,...-~ .. p,ID!lllt. 

Cll0 Al'PIICVM. ll!QIJIJIEll, (111-111111111) 
g ~-&alpllolwtD~TIM, ~ . c.......aMntPlllll:yllSl[.wmc~ 

. aoorao»PAO'AL IIQlAll!D; 11"1- lnll!el) 
□ ~-...,,..eoHmalftalftyfllllq,151CAr,,-:hl) 
C HGlpltallty-tetl'a FF _,...,.._flltehllfal ...... 

C Klllpll9Sly-81tsM!or~~ ......... IWaxhtlffl!mt,_,.~C--U, 
Cl .._.._-flnm•l•-,IIOlpllalltycllllS...,...1!11$1,0DO~:amlM.IJ 
D ~11Y-.AlcDharc--..p,,MWCl'diCJ1'51c:11cn"4.tl 
C ~-1ciac1a...,..._-.dadMlldMlnc-.1111t,.,,._.jPollc:y_41.11 
C ~-...,._llll....,._!Plilcy.....,"4.11 
C H1111111sltv-tap."911lyarent.--ntptelll'dadl01p-erponoft-panvlrqi1n_........,.,t(Polo,1ect1Dn44..ll 
C HcapQIIJtv-........... paldlw111•111CMtlldlll-m•11w---•r11t11CM_..., 111-'.....,.,_or..,_..-.,,..,.._ IPlllcVS....44.bllll4f.At . 
0 HIIIPllllllf-SpadllfllnMafll_....l/ftwll211 
C HIIIPhllllty" tfD IXHI..,...,.. priGr 1111 -,.,,dltin (SM;1:lon 4'1,71 

VPAPPIIOW,LJIEl¥MEl)IClQAl'PIICN,\l.1FTIWll!U!IIISAW'): ,..._ln-.i) 
C -n-t-~1111-llfld111Uoi-nwd(l'alcy511cllOll14.!J o 7-1• ~-Hllh•la-4thln p...,,.....i.,po11e.y(l'DllcyS1K111111 :iu1 
Cl 1'lM • ~-lld whlclas• ~ ·-la-Gflha aqUMlent 1Dw.r p,aclletlcmn4111Mda1.,,...,.f-ll'olcylealaftll.1j C Tl'hlf · Hac.1---11-d..-...ar,.._,_Qlwllllal.ll'alla ll'Glcys.tiallZUand:IQ) ti TnMI• Clttmat-a.--v.,-. IPOllll\'SMlllft ZUI 

t-_r-&paa----llldavl(l'mkv .. clk111D.1J 
C Hapllall!y- ... IN, orllllalNII •111t11ntv1111111$UOD bllt IMlthln ~ ......... UalmUM Cmt ,_ ,._ v,,,na211 C HGll'llally-llOOll&"-'1111-nctt_.,.--.....o.,_,._l'-,-ctlaol4-U) 

'IRAW.U!lt'S DIIIECl"QII ""°ID/Al llli(PIIED: f'a. lnll)II) 
C Tnl\1111 -Alrflte--..,.de tD If-clul....., Nn lwSlaldlnt Al_.1111 All'flre Qla permluad b'( lldllct, ■l 110 Ndltblel - tD IOI f'alloy ~30.&> 
C TIWII-C.1-.i ...... 1Da ..... _...._ lhe~lllepeffllllladlly ,ollc.y,atno llldltlol.i-tollCM lil'DkY......, JI.It 
lJ n■.I-Clf Nllllll-4111p-... 1G1 laqw~tt..-11__...,.llldllll 1l•to IIZ-Cldllel armM! aapl...-. ll'alklwadan ZI.IJ Cl lYMMI-MIIIIIWDlfllnal ._lad recalpll. .......... pnMdldlMa,- D.Z) C Tl1MII-HCllll-~ID1 ..... hllfwtlialtM ...... aat __ .....,......,......,,,atno~c.tiollCM~---;a1) CJ Tlftll-Helhl- --Ill-dot-. C$Dl, ._....($Wl, ~ 1$211111. MantrallSllDI, V.-•CS2111lt..nd~tr1$1111,l.tav_. 1$145). 11r11uti1•hedarv11111111.1m11. v, ,....pp-I - ._..,, ~u.-ia11an pravlcllll (PolloylKIIDn J&.21 C ........ llll11Nlbmlladiwaolpb. l!~..-lllllded(loallQfRCIIOIIX21 C OII.-_._C.,.._._ .......... .......,Dl'la ........ dc,cun,alll) 
C 14olpblny-E•l'IIII arkaffllllhmplalllv19 ID S'-500 INllwllhl!ISt ... nl Clllt,.. ,_,_~211 

a;, ... --. .... r-..rw~---...... dltn ...... lllllj,....,_. _ _, .. aa._, ... ...,..___,.,_... .... ~'JnMl,~c:.flnnce·&llllfalcl'alfrs......,_dlO!fff;l..,.,,.,__.....-.r:tr 1:ulfM.,,,,..,_t,llltlt..,_.,.._..tllatrat GlloWIIM!lf-•-~_,,._,.,...., ............. ,.,..,.,.,ln_._ .. , .... palda. 

n.r_.,.,.-.,.,__,,__.,,.,____,dlfl__.eblnlltdlHll!llollr..., .... ._~ ... ...,..~.,.,,,. __.,.....,....,....,._.,.___,,_,....,.,_,.,_...,_,,._......,_,,,_..._....,.wOlfllar-.T....C,~~ 
·-,akyllSJ. ,_......,,.,,.._,. f...,.,.floNNffl/ft c:pjol.-.,,w,rlll>ao-l, -~Dllemr"can,,,__lfts,.,..161t .. -datl,. I)' ........... , m.14"«aQ__,,,.""1t-""""'~,_,.,...,,.,.,,,.,.._ .... ,,..,...ll«/l,ll-,.,flWttllW/IMlll,-,lslt.. 

4 ApprCIYIII lfl'VP ,-NqUtrM) 
tpllNT NM'llil 

. ..... 
• 7 ltaMWIIII ly fWli,,,.. (FRINT t.lAME)_ -·-

liJIMIMd l,rOO(m0dollll11; ~ dllmlo dllllUI 9'""""'911 br •~•llf IIDDIQi• flt .......... Cll!D.................. ,... ................ 
_......,civ/ciiaii.,aa..va..irfllAlllllt --·-··-· 
~ . 

DIM 
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TRAVEL ~PfflSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

aaimant: [Phyllis Clark Departure Date:! 19-Aug 

Revised May&, 2019 

Return Date:J 22-Aug 

Location: !Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton 

Purpose: 

to attend Board and Committees meeting and Business dinners 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Bagage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rall 

Hotel Accommodations 

MIieage ($.057/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

l 

Private Accomodatlon ($50/n gt) 

Other 

Amount 
$2,429.40 

$2,135.33 

$ -

s 160.69 

Total Travel Expenses $ 4, 72SA2 
Total Meal/lnddentals $ 139.95 

TOTAL $ 4,865.37 

Meal allowance and Incidental calculator 
Insert Date 

Bre,kfast 

Lunch 
Dinner 

Incidentals 

Sat 

I----

Claimant Signature: 

Sun 

Sun 

19-Aug 

Mon 

1 

1 

19-Aug 

Mon 
(:f . 

20-Aug 

Tue 

1 

20-Aug 

Tue 

1 

Meals & Incidentals 
Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 
below to determine the exact number of 
meal allowances and Incidentals. 

Rate #Meals Total 
Breakfast $20.50 0 $ -
Lunches $20.10 1 $ 20.10 
Dinners $50.65 1 s 50.65 
Incidentals $17.30 4 $ 69.20 

$ 139.95 
Total Travel Expenses 

21-Aug 22-Aug 

Wed Thu Fri Total 

0 

1 1 . 

1 
1 1 4 

21-Aug 

Wad Fri 
l 

Date: ,fl:,./41 /~ 9 
~, up#!IR reports must comply with tli11 RCM's Corporute Trove(. Hospltollty, C'.onfettra and Ewnt Polk;y (Polley II 51). 
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019 

Taxis for 
Ontario& 
Quebec 

Taxis for 
Nova Scotia & 
PEI& 
New Foundland & 

New Brunswick 

Taxis for 
BC& 

Saskatchewan & 
Alberta & 

Manitoba 

The figures you need 
GRANDTOTAL 
TOTAL TAX 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
i 
$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

91.69 

91.69 

9..82 
81.87 

69.00 

69.00 

2.65 
66.35 

160.69 

SUMMARY Page total S 148.21 
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rAXITllll 

s.19(1)

000352000352

- . 



s.19(1)

000353000353

DtA"OND Si DAN AND TAXI 
2U8 43 ST 

EDftOiTDN, ~I T5L 6l1 

ftereha•\ ID: ••1111114818118 
Ter■ JD: ae1t8886 
8UHUH11 

,Purchase 

-CREDIT 
xxxxxxxxxxx• 
tID: tillli11131811 
Eatrv ftethod: ChiP 

&atchl: 818414 
~ 19:59:58 

lefl:NH11751891 
Inv I: t8i769 APPr Code: 819981 

A1ount: $ 68.88 
Tip: $ 9.11 

Total: '9.88 

[ a/J ~ /4l7idnt ll 

/1> ~ 
OAf'/Olu~ 

Bl.UE l . IN£ TAX:t 
(613) 238 - 1111 

1-ttk<:UASE 
IOCIIM(I': 
IEMl.1.ION: 

ell~.., 
91l119 
r. ,in 

tlllll AIOJIII: 
TIP M!lM; 
TOTAL• CAD 0: 

,..,.,....,., c-. 
lflif l'U : 
'Mt: 
TSI : 
EJnlV ll:TIG): 

- ~1 -■1158419 .. 
17:91 

00: 11:111 

• Jl.16 
$ r, 18 

38. 93 

~IIWI 
~ IT ---144241 

1111 

1 " '881 
atffllCT IJIIP 

Ol:Slll!PU~:------

UUJIRYIIII\XlfM. all 
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t· fiRL AMOUN r 

i tJ r·A1 .. 

SAil : 

APPWOVAL. NUl'IJlR 

... .. 

l t t 14 
t 

' 

l, 

GUSTOl1EH !,1RV1Lt 1 ~wu-4q3-281.2 

INOJ.lfR~@1 AX 11 AB. CUM 

IJ. 

TAkl IAB 

( ab ~ ho& :Ji; ~A-­

ctr pcm: I 
I 

I 



s.19(1)

000355000355

PAULL,_ TIUIUEL"" 
10175 • 100 A street 
Edmonton, AB T6J 0R7 
(780) 428-6031 fax (780) 425-51Q3 
Email: info@paulltravel.com 

Customer 
Name Ph is Clark 
Address 
City 
Phone 

Qty 
Travel for Phyllis Clari< 

Ducrlptlon 

19-Aug Fllght. Edmonton-o.ttawa Air Canad.a 
GST/HST on ticket 

22-Aug Flight Ottawa-Toronto Air Canada 
GST/HST on ticket 
Paull Travel Fee 
GST/HST on fee 

Payment Deta, 
0 Cash 
0 Check --+--• Credit Card 

Name CC# ___ _ 

Offlclal Reo. 

PC--=. 

Receipt No. multlpla 

Receipt 11!!!9 

5127/2019 Date 
Order No. 
Rep ~-----Donna 
FOB 

Unit Price 

$1,143.12 
$67,18 I 

$629.12 
$81 .78 

TOTAL 

$1,143.12 
,$67.16 

$629.12 '. 
$81.79 I 
sso.oo 
$2.50 

--,1,822.24 
$141.45 

$1,963.69 

$0.00 

J 



PAULL ft TRAUB""

10175-100 A Street 
Edmonton, AB T5J 0R7 
(780) 428-6031 fax (780) 425--5193
Email: info@paulltravel.com 

Customer 
Name Phyllls Clark 
Address 
City Province 
Phone 

Qty Description 

12--$ep 
Travel for Phyllis Clark 
Flight ottawa-Ectm.onton Air Canada 
GST /HST on ticket 
Paun Travel Fee 
GST/HST on fee 

t I 1,J ,:� 
;· t Ll;. � 
.. , i (_.\, I 
I 

( -:A . 

. 

' I 

rl : l!. 

I ,. 
•' " I• 
• ·

.- t " 
1.,/

'' 

. tt/} ., 
.· � . 

v 

Payment Details 
0 Cash 
0 Check 
(i6 I Credit Card I I 

Name 
-----------

CC# -----------
Expires ----

Official Receipt 

PC 

'.I'

' 

Our Goal: "To go ebove and beyond" 

I 

RecalptNo. 334441 

Receipt 

Date 
Order No. 
Rep 
FOB 

Unit Price 

_$1.,080_1.2 

ti.16.50 
I 

,/ $50.00 
( s2.so I'· 

:h' 

Subtotal 
GST 

Less oaid 

TOTAL 

6/24/2019 

---·------
Donna ----

TOTAL 

$1,060.12 
$116.50 

$50.00 
$2.50 

I 

t·· .··; \_i: ·: 11 : j /4; ·· .. i
\1

•$1�1:10,.12 I 

!f.
$1,229.12 

$0.00 

--, 

I 
I 
I 

.' 

-
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70%G[ , 

Cancel Boarding Pass • Air Canada Add 

@ AIRCANADA 

EOMIONTON•YEG 

YEG 
FLIGHT 
AC358 

DATE 
19AUG 

PHYLLISMARIE CLARK 

GATF. SEAf 

52 2A 

OTTAWA 

YOW 
IOARDINO 
10:40 

ZONE 
1 

CABIN 
Business 



CLARK PHYLLISMARIE 

BUSINESS CLASS / CLASIE AFFAIRES 
ETKTil

fNquent flyer/ W.yageur assldu 

 

�IW 

AC453 22AllJG/AOU 

From I De 

OITAWA 
0 Destination 

TORONTO 
----------i--------------

Sut/ 2A 
Plac11 

Dlpartlft 1- / H81n ch dipart 13-.00 Remarks/ Observations

Airh.,.. 1 Ausage inteme0053 IICI

...., ,_, I Carte d'ICCh 6 borct 
CANA .. 

s.19(1)
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tkadtiutinel 12:30 Gatti NIA Mimi d'llblrarquemelt Porta 

-
J 

A RM AUJ.-ce 
YDW au....., &I'~, 
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v~ 
CHA.TEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Streat 
Ottawa, ON, Csnada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (813) 582-7030 
G.S. T. I H.S. T Registration #843511775 

Rayal Cenadlan Mint 
Ms Phyllla Cwt 

Room/Chambre : 0476 
Pollot 
Invoice# 
C..hJerlCaaler t : 226475 

Page• : 1 of2 

Referance No. 

Arrhral/Antv6e : 08-19-19 
DepartunrlD6plrt : 08-22-19 

0 ,1t~ Oescripli011 Addltionai-1nforPJ1ation/Supplcmonta1rc.> Charges Credits 1 

08-19-19 Room Charge 

08-19-19 Muriclpal Accommodation Tax l 

08-19-19 Room HST (13%) 

08-20-19 Room Charge 

08-20-19 Munlclpal Accommodation Tax ( 

08-20-19 Room HST (13%) 

08-21-19 Room Charge 

08-21-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

08-21-19 Room HST (13%) 

~ 
· layJ 1·1l{'i -~< 

(2(1)111 

For Ir 1fu,,,atlu11 or l'IINMlllcnB, viii UI at 
www.flllrmont.co111 or eall F•lrmunt Hotall & R8IOl18 from: 
Unllld Slataurcan.s. 1 8004411414 
Pour lnl'armalla,1 et~ vllltez nati. wab 81.1 

www.falrmont.com au t61ept,oner au HC!elll F11nnontc1e: 
~ OU Canad■ 1 ICJO 4411414 

799.00 

31.98 
108.02 

5"49.00 
21.96 
74.22 

489.00 

18.78 
63.41 

••---• A ±II ........ ...... -·-..... -.... _.__ __ ,.,,_....,..,_ .. __ 
:.......-111•----· .. -· , ...... - .... -- (1 .... PII' .... 

hl--•-~--Tltl--1111.■ ,..,._,r-,,. .......... _,.. 
•1J1011,-j1Ur(llll.MdouV....01111oz.alfll 

-io.o••-~ 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr cholsl les H6tels Fairmont 
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~ Raom/Chambre : 0476 
Follo# 
Invoice# 

CHATEAU LAURIER CnhlarlCusler# : 226475 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Page# : 2of2 

Reference No. 

Arrival/Arriv61 : 08-19-19 
Dapartul'8/D6part : 08-22-19 

GST summary/ Sommalra 
Room/Chamlln 0.00 
F&BIRNtaurallon 0.00 
Othllrl~ 0.00 
Total 0.00 

Total 

Balance Due/Saide 

HST Summery! Sommalre 
RaomlChamln 246.155 
F&BIRestauratlon 0.00 
0thll'I.Autnis 0.00 
Total 241.85 

2,135.33 0.00 

2,135.33 

Thank you for Cho081ng Fairmont Hotels & Reeorta. 
To provide faedbacl< about your stay, pleaae contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, Ganeral Manager, at Rlck.Corcoran@falrmont.com. 

We also Invite you to lhare memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonasanorlginal.com. 

Merel cravolr chol&l les HOtels Fairmont. 
Pour donnar votre opinion sur VO'lre djour, veulllez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur ginaral, i Rlck.Corcoran@falrmont.com. 

Nous voLl8 lnvitona 6galement ll partager lee aouven1111 de Wini exp6riunce sur notr. forum - www.iweryonesanoriglnal.com. 

For Information or reaarvallons, visit us at 
www.fllrmont.com or call Fairmont Holals & Reaorte from: 
Unitad 8l8les or Canllda i 8011441 1414 ' 
Pour !l\fonn11t!on et nl&ervallans vlaltaz notre web au 
www.fllnnont.com ou ttl6pho1111r au HDIIIII Fairmont de: 
a8'8-UnliouClnada 11004411414 

Jo_,_.._ __ ,..__""~ 
lallliB .... ,_MI .. IU!a ....... hllDIIIIUlla 
.......................... -11,-..i. 

................ --~···-· , ... .., ...... 1111 ... (11,0ft,.,.., .. J 

.N~•-duim-'1111-11111-.11 

..... -.i-... -~--~-­dl1.oGl""'Jlojr(dllLJllllll•--••2.IIIS• _(Qn ___ , 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr choJsl les H6tels Falnnont 
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.......... /N'aCadlt..._ 

To /Dedaafalnr. Vie&-PJaidrrdt/~ 
DiNeton/DireoteurJ 

b,m I EspMllean lcnmferOrmeior, 
lldll'.im.PJ•ldmtml CEO I PIMfentc lnMrimetn 

Date: Oolober 22, 2011, .. 22 oetoln 2018 

~..-.::...~~ .. °k'll,e,~~-::J. ~~~~~~:,.:-.=::] 
PJeue he actriled dad Bob Ziel wilJ be La ~ Cit pour W!ee AW!Gr qiie Bob illiiiai iium die Mint Oamber J..14. 2018 7Jatel ID...,_ di II MOllllie le 3 Ill 14 inclulhtlJ. Duma tblt dam. 11m fblJowiDI doccaln 2011. lndull¥11D111t. Peadaat eeae iadiYidulll will be .Acdng adef Jlinutolll p6riode. lee pcnoaMtRivma .. dt.efcle la Otlioerud wlllhlvefbll lldhoritftoaetonhil dbaadon llm11._ par lllfa1riJn et, , ce titre, behalf: .... tout pollYOlr-d'a,iren 10D nom: 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 
Attachmanta: 

Phyllis Clark <
Sunday, September 08, 2019 6:46 PM 
Simons, Deborah 
New Note 
ATT00001.bct; Scanned Documents.pdf 

Here is the boarding pass Ottawa to Toronto and the can from the hotel to the airport In Ottawa. 

My travel agent Is doing the invoice from Edmonton to Ottawa and Ottawa to Toronto. I could get Edmonton to Ottawa 
return but I do not have the Boarding pass for that. 

I do not need the cab from Edmonton airport to my home

Please let me know if this works. 

I will be In Toronto for three days. if we need to talk, I can 
easily call you. 

Sorry to make this complex. I am trying not to double count. 

Thanks so much. 

s.19(1)
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Smith, Cindy 

From: Smith, Cindy 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, September 30, 2019 8:37 AM 
Delegation of Authority 

Subject: Delegation Notice - Jennifer Csrnelon • Avis de d616gation de powoirs 

VERSION FRANCAISE CI-APRES. 

Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon 

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from September 29-0ctober 1,2019 
inclusively. During that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full authority to 
act on her beha1£ 

Avis de delegation de pouvoirs - Jennifer Camelon 
La~ est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la Monnaic du 29 septembre au 1 octobre 
2019, inclusivement Pendant cette pen.ode, Bob Ziatel scra chef de la direction financi= par interim et, ace 
titre, m.ira tout pouvoir d'agir en son nom. 

Original signed by/Original signe par 

Marie Lemay 
President & CEO!Presidente 

1 
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1h1"t• 30< Simons, De .. .,.~~ .... ,_h ____ ..._ _______________________ _ 

From: Sinon&, Deborah 
Sant: 
To: 

Tuesday, September 17, 2019 1 :58 PM 
Gorski, Zbignlew 
lezzl, Mart<; Muller, Knt; Zlmonjic, Donna; Davies, Catrin 
RE: Trfp Invoice ~ from Board Chair 

Cc: 
·subject: 

No problem, we will wait. If the claim is over 30 days, we'll highlight that when seeking the required approvals. 

Thanksl 

Debby 

From: Gorski, Zbigniew 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 1:53 PM 
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mlnt.ca> 
Cc: Iezzi, Marte <iezzi@mint.ca>; Muller, Kim <mullertc@lmlnt.ca>; ZimonJic, Donna <Zlmonjic@mint.ca>; Davies, catrin 
<daviescC,mlnt.ca> 
Subject: RE: Trip Invoice - from Board Chair 

Hello, 

Be honest I am not sure ... I think Donna will be more helpful than me .. Is It ok to wait to tomorrow morning? 
Cat and Donna have a training all day, but tomorrow the should be available. 

Regards, 
Ziggy 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: September 17, 2019 1:45 PM 
To: Gorski, Zbignlew <Gorskl@mlnt.C'.a> 
Cc iezzi, Mark <ieal@lmint.ca>; Muiler, Kim <mullerk@>mint.ca> 
Subject: FW: Trip Invoice -from Board Chair 

HI Ziggy, 

Just wondering if you had a chance to look at this? I wouldn't normally be in a rush for this, but this claim is approaching 
30 days. 

Thank you. 

Debby 

From. Simons, Deborah 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 3:37 PM 
To: Gorski, Zbigniew <Gorskl@mint.ca> 
Cc: lezzl, Mark <lezzl@mint.ca> 
Subject: FW; Trip Invoice - from Board Chair 

1 



I just received out-of-office messages for both Catrin and Donna. Just wondering if you might be able to take a look at 
the attached and let me know whether or not what the Chair has provided is sufficient/acceptable? 

Thanksl 

Debby 

From: Simons, Deborah 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 3:35 PM 
To: Davies, catrin <daviesc@mint.ca> 

Cc: Zimonjic, Donna <Zimonjic@mintca> 
Subject: FW: Trip inwice -from Board Chair 

HI Catrln, 

For our August Board meetings, the Board Chair travelled from Edmonton to Ottawa, then Ottawa to (via 
Toronto). She has provided Edmonton/Ottawa/Toronto boarding passes. Since I indicated that we would also require 
evidence of what the trip would have cost had she not travelled to her travel agent has provided the attached. 
Can you let me know whether or not this is fine? 

Thank you. 

Debby 

2 
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Simons, Deborah 
--.,,-,__ -

From: 
Sent: 

Ta: 

Pliyllis Clark <
Tuesday, August 27, 201910:21 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Travel Expense Claim 

Yes, she can get that for me and I will send the itinerary as well. I have a receipt to the Ottawa airport which I 
will send soon. 

PhyllllC
Phlnl: Emal: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 
This communlcatlon ls Intended for the use of the recipient to which it Is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privlleged 
Information. Contact me lmmedlately if yuu are not the Intended recipient of this communication; and do not copy, distribute, or take action 
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Tue, Aug 27, 2019 at 4:46 PM Simons, Deborah <simons@mintca> wrote: 
Dear Phyllis, 

Not sure where you are right now - if in I hope all is well! Just confirming what I have from you so far 
in terms of receipts for your stay in Ottawa: 

- 1 boarding pass (Edmonton to Ottawa);
- Cab from residence to Edmonton airport;
- Cab from Ottawa airport to hotel;
- Cab from hotel to RCM;
- Hotel invoice.

To process your claim I will eventually need your flight itinerary, cab from Mint or hotel to the Ottawa airport 
on day of departure, and cab from Edmonton airport to residence when you return. If your flight itinerary 
includes your travel to  might your travel agent be able to provide an itinerary that illustrates what the 
cost would have been for Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton? 

Safe travels. 

Best, 

Debby 

----Original Message----
From: Phyllis Clark  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 4:43 PM 
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@inint.ca> 
Subject: Air Canada 

1 
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. 
'-C.AN~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: . ·-::!f. t,• .,.,"', 

~~,:•~---=-·--· -~ " 
TA#: T.ABCC825 l 8 

.., 'X. •z 
~"'~10◄~.J' ··r.•:••· o.,,,.,~ 

EAHCE# EAHCE12272 
Claimant I Phyllis Clark 

- I Cost estimate provided on TA $9,600.00 
Cost Centre ~1 Legal~rvic~ (Boa~) . 1 Hospitality estimate provided on TA - -- ~ 

Departure Date 19-Aug-1 9 
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-Aug-19 
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (VP andBoardclaimsonly) 3025 

Bl 9-038 Currency Conversion Table 
To anend Board and Comminees meeting and Business dinners I Unit of is Worth of 

USD CAD 

CAD 
Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton 

CAD 
CAD 

CAD 
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 4,865.37 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare oreviouslv claimed bv Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) I 
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) 

C urrency I Advanced I Returned I Outstanding I FX to CAD I CAD Equivalent 
I I I o.oo I 1.00000 I 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee ,: 4,865.37/ RCM 0.00 

Exoense Codin!! 
Account I Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box) In Canadian $ 

HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RTOOOJ I 440.95 
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Boa~ ... 67.38 - -·- ✓ 74 1200 - Meals (foreign) I • 0.00 
740 100 - Hospitality (domestic) I -- • o.oo --741100 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0.00 
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ... 2,253.24 ✓ 
7410 10 - Airfare (foreign) I • ' 0.00 -- - -·--740020 - Rail fare (domestic) I ... 0.00 - . 
741 020 - Rail fare (foreign) I ... 0.00 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 1 148.21 ./ 
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) • I 0.00 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) i ... , o.oo 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) i ... 0.00 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) i • 0.00 
74 1030 - Car rental (foreign) I ... , 0.00 
740800 - Parking (domestic) i ... 0.00 
74 1099 - Other transponation (foreign) 

• I 0.00 
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) I 121 Legal Services (Board) ... 1,889.68 

.., 
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) • 0.00 
740900 - Inc identals (domestic) 1 121 legal Services (Board) • I 65.90 / 
741900 • Inc identals (foreign) I ... 0.00 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) I ·-- EN~ • 0.00 --74 1000 - Baggage & Travel ( foreign) I • I 0.00 
0.00 I i 

OCT • 0.00 
0.00 I I - 8 2019 • I 0.00 - - -- -- --- -

I N LJ/!J°f 195" -
... 0.00 

I 
..- I 0.00 

154200 - Prepaid Fares 
0.00 

Out of Bala nee - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 
0.00 

FOR FINANCE USE 0 LY (Fnvorable)/Unfavorahle Va riance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense cla im (S4.734.63) 

Variance % -49% ~ ~rEClE~~ IED (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimale on Hospitality versus actual expense claim S0.00 
n,...,. ,. "' ,,.,,..,,. Hospitality Variance % #DJV/0! 
U\., I U J ,u1,1 

llr,dai«t 18'03 19 

---------- ----- Form "P<f•t•d Janue,y 2018 
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Travel Ex1>cnse Form 2019 

• 1MPORTANT Tr.1vel ettpenw, ,l~ims. mun bt pu ,. d and comply w,th lh• Co, por•tt 1, • .....,1, Ho•f>'Uhy, Confer•nct & lvc nt Policy tSJ. (as app\lnbla:J and 

.>pprov.-d l n a,cco,danc~ IN'lt h the Oelc1.atton ol Authority Policy 141. Approver must h.avir Oclo&at1on AuU'loflly ~t thr t ime of ilgnlr,c. All lrc11vcl pluu mr..11.t be prf 

authcrired u:sif'I the Authorttv to T,~vel and Adwnce form. 

As th~ , ,...,eilc· ""4· •e 1nd1~atl' ,r thu claim cont.Jin, ill\\' t11cep(ion~ reouirlf'II ,approv,l ~• th,:: Corporue Thtwt, Hu•i,rnall1\', Conl~~" '-~ & £vent Puhcy • Sl 
y~, □ No lf .. you md,cate-d "Ves ... i::ileast ch~k whtch cxc~tion(sl were net prr .lppro.-ecl and reQu,re 1oproval 

CEO APPROVAL Rt QUIRED !Ploos• 1n11i.l) 
□ t ravf'I .. bceouon~ to torporatr- Travel, Hou>ttalttv . Confettnct> & event POljCV 11 !:tJ !Anne• 281 

Cf-0 or CEOAPPAOVAL REQUIRED (Pk>ase 1mtial} 

□ Hosp1tal1rv - bcepoon\ to liO\~l.ahry Polley P.Sl lAnne-.18) 

CJ HosJ)lt,1ltty - No r,re,-appre,,,~I obta-1cd to, t he follONmg 

0 Hosp,t.>hrv - fxtcrnat or ,nrcmil t1osp,t.1l1tv excce!d1na Mawffum Cos1 Prr PNson !Annex JB) 
D Hospltalttv - htf'rn~I or lntf'm~I tlosp•l~ ltv co,1~ ,.•r~dinr S!,,000 IAnn,.-. 78 Nld -'' l) 
0 UO$p1ta1tty - AJe0r,O11c t>everagH provtdtd (Pol~y Se,ctiO'\ •A 1) 
□ HOSr,it.allrv - FOOd & bPVt•r.aQe cou ('xc. Pt-df"d ~.a:umum Cos-t P<lr h,ion !Polley SPc.tinn 44 1) 

□ tl<»p1tal~ty CC"lttra11nment provided (Polley Section 4d 1) 

□ Hosp•U1htv - ttospitalitv or ,ntl'rt;iklmerr.: prov&dccl to spouui o .. pe,sOl"l ilcc.omp, nVtn1 an e~nt pirtlClP-'' {Pol1Cy <,.ect.:»n "4 l I 

Q Hospttaltty - Hosprta:Otv ~Id by lht' RC:M Ulun~ place a11~ fr'Wdtim~ of •n ACM t"mPlo'Yf!t, 8oi1rd l"r'l~mbw Of oth41 PfNih ,e~>dfinc.~ 

jPohcy S~c.t1ons ,_. ) end 4b .f) 

□ HO\p1t alilv - SPt":c,al forms of ho1.p1uhtv IAnner 28) 

CJ Hosp1tallty No ore•approval orlor to ewpend11ure csec1ion 44 7} 

VP ~PPAOVAl REQUIRfO (CtO APPROVAL I~ 1 AAVl:lLtR IS, A VP) (Ple-.:.!t.C 1rut1.-,I) 

0 Tr.1wl Cornbmln@ pcr)onal and bU)tnen trdV"tl IPohc.y SotK,,on 1.11 3) 
0 Tnvcl Airfare - Higher lc~I th~n pcrm1tt<-d by p o lic.y (Poh,v ~«tlon 2:3 6 ) 
0 Traivtl . Pl"1\latetv own..a "etudu . K,lom<!'te, allowanct.1 ,n exc.eu o f t he e,o,J1valent lowes.1 pri cttcal commerckll c.arrier r~re (Poltcy S~ct10n 22.1) 

( I □ Ttil\ltl Ho1rt - Ra1c 1n ~cC!'!t.\ of spoc1fwa or publl\hM City Ra1r t smtts. IPottc:v 5ctuon 15 ] 1nd 25, 3 ) 
'1 / □ Travt>I Car t~vt>I LHued Vehld,;"11 (PohcvSt"ct10n 23 l) 

/ \ H~1>tt,l1ty • Eict,rn4J or Internal hoso1t,1l11v VP to $1 ~00 t vl Ins th&rl S5.000 1nd within Ma1um.vm Cost Per- Person I Annex 18) 
HOSJ>itihtv F-ood & bever.lae c.0s1 not e'ICceedmJ Ma.ilmum Cost P,r P(lrJon (PotlCV s~cHon 44 11 

I., A ~J'},~ (l'g Tr•vel - (,oen<e roce,.e<I over 30 dav, (PoUev Sfcnoo l3 1) 

• ~ T A.~f U fR'S OIRFCTORAPP~OVAJ RfQUIR£O (PloasP 1n1t1al► 

~

.lr·q~' 1 l ~Y Ou :::'n-2~·~re u pgrade 10 ii f;i:re CliiS.S h11her fhan tne s1,n<Urd Alfow.Jbla AJrfar~ CIHS pcrmltteo by policy. ,, no addlflonal cost to ACM ~Pcll,v 

Tr~wl- Car rrn1al U~UdP ID~ Ll-t&Pf v,•t11clp ff1,1n lhP ll'\J'ert"1PdJ.lte / S1and.11a Sl7P p,>rm,nP.d hy po,hrv. au t\O addn,onal ,ou to RCM (Po,c.v \l'CflCn 
23 3) 

C Tr•Vf'-i - Ca, r.-ntitl - up1radc 10 .a 1ar1•r venlde than the W\t•rme<11a1.-/St.ind1td \ llf' to actommodate 3 or morl! empk>yeH (Polley 1ect1on 23.3) 
C! r,a"rt - M1U 1nQ Ofl&1na l i?emi1ed ,e-ce-1pis. Ex~1n;nion prov1deo (Pol.IC\' se<:tlOI\ JJ .2 ) 
CJ Tr~vrt - Hotel - uPfttilck! to a lc-,,,ol hiRhor than the Sund-iNcf Gvt-J.t koom ~mun~d by pol,cv. at "o adcflt10rwl co.l ,o RCM (Pohcv )ertion 2s.11 
□ Tra~t Hotel r11tt> 1n exc.~s of O': llwa ($200). W1nn1?ea (SBS), Toronto ($200), Montr~~I (S190J, Vilncol..f'W'r (S,200), a nd ca111ry (Sl80). l.ti V#JH 

(5145), or publ1.\hecl Clry Rue 1unn VP pre-aop,ov;I no: Obt&u"led lu$1if1~t10n providf'd (Pol1Cy s.ec.11on 2t, 2) 
D Mssir~ ongm.il itcm11Pd rrce:1pt\ hpl;rn.1uon p,ovidrd (Policy scrnon J& ]) 
□ Olher except,on, C1~v~lle, ha~ hstecf •nd ~JCDl:,1ned on• ~par11tr documr-nl} 
□ Hos~to1l1ty (,etern al er internal hC.SPltilUY up to SlSOO ana wllhln St1nd1rd Coll P~r Pe,f')()r, (AM t- x 28) 

B;, ,,gnmo below, 1he Trov~le, confirms rnar Chis t!'1f~ru~ CJafm romom.s only tbgil:>lt' ollrJwonuJ und lt."91 flmot~ and ,:,cli.,ol ,.,,,,,ns~• ,r,cvr,.d rt «co,aonc, w,tf'I th~ 
Coroorate Trd\lel, H~pnallty, Conference & Event Polley 151 fas appbcobltl rhor oil r t-t,tJlred Jupporrlno docum,nrcrlon ,, toriromed in this blJftfUP claim. rhat rhl 
above noted occor10ru ore com:,lcle anti occt1ro1~, ottd rho, CM clotm hos bfotn comp~r,d ,,. occo,don.c~ w.th rhes, ptJl,cw5 

W~t~.._---- -~----- - ----1.Trwcllc• fume f PIIINT NAM[) 2.Expense claim 9,-p,redby 

fPRINT NAME) 

. _ -g_ll/1 -_7;_'~l'4 __ _ _ 
3.Ap.,.,..,.ed t,y y,....,11«'1 Olrutar wilt! sianln, •utho~ty 
IPRIH1' NAME) _ 

St,neture ,;i Travaii.r-1 Olnctor l st,n1ture 

I ,/71' ;//(}/<1 
D,ur ' I 

n,t T rt:Nt lf~r's Mr,r,oon (or,Jirms rt,or sn,/M na, rr.~·.v~ rntJ ur,rnu da,m Hldud,ng ol tM suppo,nttG docum,r,touon. thtlt lhtt •'JIP~nsH clolrtt#d opp~0,­

r,os.onoblc, ,nrpt,o,u o s noted obovl! ore oppUJ'tJltl (Ori rtq1.,11rPdJ, ont1 rtw ctoim l'tos twen COfflf)~trd in ocrotdanc~ w ,th tlv: Corpora10 Tra~. UCH.pl( 2I,tv. Col'lfQortnce­

& ht!nt Polley •Sl (0 opplrcoblt-).1,,f'osr nOI,.. if t-urP:1orn novr brrn " ' " op()ICNl!O "''°' ro rrovt•I, rhe> 1m~J') Duf'c ror nm p ra,~~d m sign.ng t ht' r>tpt!'~ cto,m By 

SilJll"'O l:wlmN, en, VP or C£0 C()l'lf,rmi tl\ct J~/hr hes r~llirwrd th~ ~xcept1on:s os noted ol'JOvc rl."'qu,r,nq h<"t/hu oppmvof (Ill(/ h,reby aranu ,r. 

4 .Approved by VP (,H ~ulred) 

IPAll\lTNAM() 

Sl1natur• of VP 

O.te 

7 .R.,.,lewcd by Anancc (PRINT NI\Mf ) 

6./;ppr°'ed by CEO & P,-..l d 

i.
. eo..m·~ tas miulro~ 

--- iM,lJ,___, 

I 
S VN of 0/0..l r of 1kN1r 
c!'c;mmlttee 

w/Dz ( ?Orc1 I o~ 

(_If I IL fu; 1til1f 
r t>f l00/Cllalr of 

r, 1 'rcla, ici,,1 
Otar;/ Audit / 
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Muller, Kim 

From: List, Christine 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, October 2, 2019 9:49 AM 
Muller, Kim 

Subject: FW: Seeking approval - travel expense claim T ABCC82518- Phyllis Clark-B 19-038 

FYI 

From: Victor Young 
Sent: October 1, 2019 12:40 PM 
To: List, Christine <List@mint.ca> 
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis Clark-B19-038 

Approved. 

From: List, Christine <List@mint.ca> 
Sent: October 1, 2019 11:03 AM 
To: Victor Young 
Cc: Muller, Kim <mullerk@mint.ca> 
Subject: FW: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis Clark-B19-038 

Good morning Victor, 

I hope that you are well. 

Simon has asked me to follow up with you regarding the email below. 

As per the Mint's Policy Manual, the Chair of the Board's trave l expenses require Audit Committee Chair approval. 
Policy Manual s. 3.17.1.2: "The travel and out-of-pocket expenses of the Chainnan of the Board are reviewed by the CFO 
and subsequently approved by the Chair of the Audit Committee." 

The expense claim (Ms. Clark's travel expenses for the August Board meeting) has been reviewed by our Finance 
department and approved by the CFO prior to t he Secretariat team sending it to you for final approval. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further questions; I would be happy to answer them. 

Thank you, 
Christine 

From: Kamel, Simon <kamel@mint.ca> 
Sent: October 1, 2019 8:48 AM 
To: List , Christine <List@mint.ca> 
Subject: Fwd: Seeking approva l - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis Cla rk-819-038 
Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Victor Young 
Date: October 1, 2019 at 8: 18: 14 AM EDT 

1 
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To: "kamel@mint.ca" <kamel@mint.ca> 
Subject: Fwd: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis Clark-B19-
038 

???? 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Muller, Kim" <mullerk@mint.ca> 
Date: October 1, 2019 at 9:41 :44 AM NDT 
To: 
Cc: "Simons, Deborah" <sirnons@mint.ca> 
Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis 
Clark-B19-038 

Dear Mr. Young, 

Attached is the travel claim B19-038 for approval for the amount of $4,865.37. This 
claim represents the Chair's travel t o Ottawa in August, to attend the Board and 
Committee meetings. There is only one exception, expense received over 30 days. The 
claim has been reviewed and approved by CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I wil l add a 
notation to your signature line and wi ll attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Have a good day, 

KIM MULLER 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
IIDJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCJETE 

2 



... ,·��"'' ;,� ·,�t. ... , .. ,,� 
Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Pagel Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 
(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/CST Expenses CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) / 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) l/ 2,429.40 :/ 176.1_6 I/ 
.. 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) / 2,135.33 I/ 245.65 I 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) , 

Taxis (Domesl'ic) 1/ 160.69 / 12.48 / 
Taxis (Foreign) 
Mileage ($0.57km) I 
Business Telephone 
Parking 
Car Rental (Domestic) 
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 
Personal Accommodations 
Hospitality 
Baggage (Domestic) 
Baggage (Foreign) 
Others (code manually) 

Others ( total) 
Total Expenses 4,725.42 434.29 
Per Diem Country Canada 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal Total USD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance CST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakfasts $20.50 $20.50 
Lunches $20.10 I 20.10 0.96 $20.10 
Dinners $50.65 I I 50.65 2.41 $50.65 
Total Meals V ✓ 70.75 3.37 
Incidentals $17.30 4 V 69.20 3.30 $17.30 
Total Expenses 139.95 6.66 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 
Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 

4,865.37 
440.95 

Grand Total USD Expenses 

Total CAD 
Equivalent 

USA 
Total CAD 
Equivalent 

Breakfast was provided by RCM for BOD orientation {August 19) and August 20. Breakfast on August 21-22 was included with Accomodations. RCM provided 
lunch on August 21 & 22 and two dinners (August 20 &21 ). Ms. Clark left Ottawa for a Trip to that is not related to RCM but her return flight from Ottawa 
to Edmonton is claimed. Since we ask 2 invoice for her travel reflecting her travel from Edmont /Ottawa/Edmon!, the travelling fee were charged twice that it 
would have been once usually. So we are not reclaiming the second fees. Her taxi from Edmonton airport to residence will not be claimed 

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
19 21 22 

Sat Sun Mon Tue W d Thu 

Enter your travel dates here for the US 
19 20 21 22 

Sat Sun on Tu We u ri 

MONTH: Aug-19 

Sat S n o e Wd u Fri 

MONTH: 43678 

Sat un on Tu Wed hu Fri 



000373000373

TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Revised May 6, 2019 

Claimant: I Phyllis Clark Departure Date:! 19-Aug Return Date:! 22-Aug 

Location: I Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton 

Purpose: 

to attend Board and Committees meeting and Business dinners 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rai l 

Amount 

$ 2,429.40 
1--- -----

,__ ----
Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.057/km) 

Parking 

$2,135.33 I~~$ - ~-
.__ ______ - --

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date ---+ 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 
-

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date ---+ 

Sat Sun 

~ >--

Sat Sun 

- - -

-- ---

$4,725.42 

$ 139.95 

$4,865.37 

19-Aug 

Mon 

1 

1 

19-Aug 

Mon 

20-Aug 

Tue 

1 

20-Aug 

Tue 

l_ l 1 

Claimant Signature: Af /Jy&r !%,,< 

I 

I 

Meals & Incidentals 

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and incidenta ls. 

Rate # Meals Total 

Breakfast $20.50 0 $ -
- - ------ --

Lunches $20.10 1 $ 20.10 -- - - -- --------
Dinners $50.65 1 $ 50.65 - -- - - - -· --
Incidentals $17.30 4 $ 69.20 

$ 139.95 

Total Travel Expenses 

21-Aug 22-Aug 

Wed Thu Fri Total 

I 0 
I 1 1 

1 

1 1 4 

21-Aug Zl_Aug ~ffll 

Wed Thu Fri Total 
1 i 1 • ¥ r - - .. 

Date: ;2-:J /4 '7 /2ot c; 
Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 



PAULL ct TRAUEL llU 

10175 - 100 A Street 
Edmonton, AB T5J OR? 
(780) 428-6031 fax (780) 425-5193
Email: info@paulltravel.com

Customer 
Name F'.�Ylli�_flark 
Address  
City Province  
Phone 

Qty 
Travel for Phyllis Clark 

Description 

19-Aug Flight Edmonton-Ottawa Air Canada
GST /HST on ticket 

22-Aug Flight Ottawa-Toronto Air Canada
GST /HST on ticket 
Paull Travel Fee 
GST /HST on fee 

Payment Details 
0 Cash 
0 Check 
@3 Credit Card 

Name 
CC# 

Expires 

Official Receipt 

PC 

ID·40c'Y-1 

f--,�l.:, 
:;:l -� i\olv \- I , 

,r l��t i.. 
lA-i ,.I 

" p orh o""-

Our Goal: "To go above and beyond" 

Receipt No. multiple 

Receipt !!!!!!!!!!!!! 

Date 
Order No. 
Rep 

5/27/2019 

Donna 
FOB 

Unit Price 

$1,143.12 
$§116 

( $629.�)
\.__ t81 .79, 

$50.00 
$2.50 

Sub Total 
GST 

. Less paid __ _

TOTAL 

$1,143.12 
$57.16 

$629.12 
$81.79 
$50.00 

$2.50 

· TOTAL .... I ____ $;_0_.o_o_.l

s.19(1)
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PAULL ct TRAUEL ""· 
10175-100 A Street 
Edmonton, AB T5J OR? 
(780) 428-6031 fax (780) 425-5193 
Email : info@paulltravel.com 

Customer 
Name PhylBs Clark 

Receipt No. -
Receipt !!!!!!!!!! 

Date 
Order No. 

6/24/2019 
Address 
City 
Phone 

Province _ _ -p~ ~ Rep Donna--

. - Oty-----r _ --=-=--=D escription ____ _ I Travel for Phyllis Clark 
12-Sep I Flight Ottawa-Edmonton Air Canada 

GST/HST on ticket 

I_ 

JPaull Travel Fee 
GST/HST on fee 

Payment Details 
0 Cash 
0 Check 

- @:6 ICreditCard--~-- -~ 
I 
I 

Name -·---- -CC# 
Expires 

Official Receipt 

Our Goal: "To go above and beyond" 

FOB 

Unit Price TOTAL 
~ - - --- -- 7 I . 
I $1 ,060.12 ~ $1,060.12 

$116.5 $116.50 
. 50.00 $50.00 I 
~ $2.50 

- - ~ 
SubTotal - $1,110.12 

GST
1
-- $1_1~.g.Q..., 

Less paid j $1 ,229.12 _ 

TOTAL ! $0.00 I 
7 



,II Bell-:;:- . 10:54 AM 70% --=, 

Cancel Boarding Pass - Air Canada Add 

@ AIR CANADA

EDMONTON-VEG 

YEG 
FLIGHT DATE 

AC358 19AUG 

PHYLLISMARIE CLARK 

GATE SEAT 

52 2A 

OTTAWA 

YOW 
BOARDING 

10:40 

ZONE 

1 

CABIN 

Business 

s.19(1)
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CLARK PHYLLISMARIE 
BUSINESS CLASS/ CLASSE AFFAIRES Frequent Flyer I \Jbyageur assidu 

ETKT 

Flight / \kl 

AC453 22AUG/AOU 

From / De 

Of'f1#aWA 

Destination 

TORONTO 

Boarding time I 12 • 30 Gate ·· N' I A Seat / 2' A 
Heure d'embarquement • Porta • / l'I Place .l"I 

Departure Tune I Heure de depart 13:00 Remart<s / Observatir..m$ l&tt~;Jj1ti 

Arline use / A usage inteme 0053 M 

Boarding Pass I Carte d'acces a bord 

Zone 

AIR CAN 
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◄ 

<ST~ Room/Chambre 0476 

Folio# 

CHATEAU LAURIER Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassier # 226475 

1 Rideau Street Page# 1 of 2 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241 -1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 
Royal Canadian Mint 
Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivee 08-19-19 

Departure/Depart 08-22-19 

Date Description Additional lnformation/Supplementaire Charges Credits 

08-19-19 Room Charge 

08-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

08-19-19 Room HST (13%) 

08-20-19 Room Charge 

08-20-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

08-20-19 Room HST (13%) 

08-21-19 Room Charge 

08-21 -19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

08-21-19 Room HST (13%) 

1tl1 1P 'JLf'i i< 
f2w~• Cos~ J- 1891. we 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 
Pour information et reservations visitez noire web au 
www.fairmont.com ou telephoner au HOtels Fairmont de: 
~tats-Unis ou Canada 18004411414 

I agree thsl my Habilily fo, this bil Is nol waived and I 
agree to be held personalty Rable In the evenl thal the 
\ndicaled person. company or a ssoclaHon fails to pay for 
any part ol or uwt full amoun1 of these charges. Overdue 
balance subJeCI to a surcharge at !he rale of 1.S¾ per 
month afler one month, (18.00% per annum.) 
I hive accepted dtllvery of The Gk>bt and Mail. Had t 
refused, I would nave been thgible for a St.00 {Mon-Fri) 
and $2.00 (Sat.) creoI110 my account. (At petticipaling 
hotels.) 

799.00 

31 .96 

108.02 

549.00 

21 .96 

74.22 

469.00 

18.76 

63.41 

Jt mt porte per50nnellement responsabie du regtamt nl 
Iota! dt celte note au CH ou la compagnie, rassoclallon 
ou &on reprtlunl8nl dbtgn6 en refustrait le palemenl. 
Les comptes en souffrance sonl sujels a un lnl ltrltt de 
1,5% par mo1s ap,b un moi1, ( 18.00% par ann6e) 
J'ei ecceptlt la livraison du journal The Globe and Mait Si 
ravals retus•. faurais pu otitenlr un crltdd 6 mon compte 
de 1.00S par ;our {du Lundi au Vendrtd1I ti de 2.00$ le 
Samedl. {Dana les Mtels part1c1i,.nts) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 



czr� 
Room/Chambre 04 76 

Folio# 

Invoice# 
CHATEAU LAURIER 

Cashier/Gassier# 226475 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 

Page# : 2 of 2 

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. I H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 

Royal Canadian Mint 

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivee 

Departure/Depart 

08-19-19

08-22-19

Date Description Additional lnformation/Supplementaire Charges Credits 

GST Summary/ Sommaire 

Room/Chambre 0.00 

F&B/Restauration 0.00 

Other/Autres 

Total 

0.00 

0.00 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary/ Sommaire 

Room/Chambre 245.65 

F&B/Restauration 0.00 

Other/Autres 

Total 

0.00 

245.65 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

2,135.33 0.00 

2,135.33 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com. 
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur general, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com. 

Nous vous invitons egalement a partager les souvenirs de votre experience sur noire forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1800441 1414 
Pour information et reservations visitez noire web au 
www.fairmont.com ou telephoner au HOtels Fairmont de: 
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1800441 1414 

I agree that my liability for thfs bill is nol waived and I 
agree to be herd personally liable In the event !hat lhe 
indicated person, company or associalion fails lo pay for 
any par1 of or the full amounl of these charges. Overdue 
balance subject to a surcharge at lhe rate of 1.5°/4 per 
month after one month. ( 18.00o/. per annum.) 
I have accepled dehvery of The Globe and Mail. Had I 
refused, I would have beerl ellgible for a $1.00 (Mon-Fri) 
and $2.00 (Sat.) credil to my account (At par1icipatlng 
hotels.) 

Je me porte persoonenemenl responsable du r6glemenl 
tolal de cette note au cas ou la compagnie. !'association 
ou son repr6sentanI deslgn8 en refuseralt le pafement. 
Les comptes en souffrance son! sujels a un inlbrAt de 
1.5% par mois apr8s un mois. (18.00% par ann8e) 
J'ai accept8 la llwalson du journal The Globe and Mail. Si 
j'ava1s refuse. j'aurais pu obtenir un cr6d1t a mon comple 
de 1.00$ par jour (du Lundi au Vendredi) et de 2.00S le 
Samedi. (Dans les h0tels participants.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 

s.19(1)
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CRA Ca lculated Taxi Tax 2019 

Taxis for 

Ontario & 

Quebec 

Taxis for 
Nova Scotia & 

PEI & 
New Foundland & 

New Brunswick 

Taxis for 
BC& 

Saskat chewan & 

Alberta & 

Manitoba 

The figures you need 

GRAND TOTAL 

TOTAL TAX 

SUMMARY Page total 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

Is 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

91.69 

91.69 

9.82 

81.87 

69.00 

69.00 

2.65 
66.35 

160.69 

148.21 
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DI AMOND SEDAN ANO TAXI 
lblB q 3 ST 

rnMONTOIL AB l 6L 5Gl 

Me rc hant ID ~u0000004838 663 
r,.-a I U: 08t288ij5 
82.l&Ul90Ul 7 

Purchase 

- CREDIT 
xxxxxxxxxxx~ 
AID: A0000000031010 
Entry Method: ChiP 

Batch» : 080404 

8 09:59:58 

RefH:000007751091 
Inv H: 000769 APPr Code: 009981 

Amount: 
TiP: 

Tota I: $ 

f ,lcn11c-1 Cof>Y 

60 .00 
9.00 

69.00 

( ab ~ /[ ,A,ei;;{ll/11 {I_ 

f1) ~~ 
fktr;J02V 

nI lJF I TNF T:'\Xl 
! fil'<l 218 1111 

HrRCIWIT: 
MfnAI I I~· 
flRIVrR W: 

IYUIBfR-: 
08,\912019 
;)I . I Ul 

I (;h1 At\( llffll 

TIP At'OINT· 
TOTAL : 

Allo: liiATIOI, lll\Mf · 

APPllOVff• 

llt~lil 
TVR : 
TSI : 
rNTRV HrTHO()' 

,.,, SAi 
8208 

00050479 
0040 

17:01 
LIi•. l 1' Ul 

i , .. ri~> 

~ ' GS 
38.93 

AUt!UlUUUH 1 I U I U 

Ill!:~. 
000 

U%!•11 
w 

8000001)000 
6800 

CONTACT CHIP 

"'*"'PASSl::.NGl::.1< COPY"''""" 

Lol~Llal'I ltlli. ---------- -----------------

INUII I kl'UIA, I I /1~. (.(Jl1 

(ab ~IL ~CL,, 

MyJmt: ,;t;; l1r/d 
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

PHYLLIS CLARK 

Fax 

E-mail simons@mint.ca 

Invoice Invoice 
date 

TABCC82518 17/10/2019 

Invoice Amount in 
currency transaction 

currency 

CAD 2,476.95 

CAD 

Cash 
discount 

0.00 

Royi!I Canadian Mint/ Monnaie royale canadienne 

320 Sussex Drive 
ITTTAWA, ON 
KlA 0G8 
canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Dat� of payment 
Reference No. 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

613-993-3500

24/10/2019 

25/10/2019 
PV149307 

2,476.95 THEMIS # 3036 NOV FllGlfT EAHCE12358 
OTTA.WA 

2,476.95 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 

s.19(1)
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: December 12, 2019 9:21 AM
To: Phyllis Clark
Subject: Reimbursement
Attachments: 08632982_4.pdf

Dear Phyllis, 
I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on December 13th, in the amount of 
$1,438.37 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the November 2019 Board and Committee meetings in 
Ottawa. A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached. 
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
Date of payment 13/12/2019
Reference No. PV150613

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 12/12/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC82518 B19-039 B 03/12/2019 CAD 1,438.37 0.00 1,438.37  THEMIS # 3036 EAHCE12358 OTTAWA

CAD 1,438.37

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON 
K1A 0G8
Canada

s.19(1)
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' . •.,, I:~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ'#: ~- · ~JI TA#: 
EAHCE# 

O•iment IPbytlis C1mt I Cost atimate provided OD TA : Cott Centre 121 Legal Se,vic,es (Board) V Hospitality atlmate pr ,.>l'ided on TA 
De parture Date 

Travel l..c=dG11 ud Reaoa Return Date 
(attach•• .. dOCUD1.ent1}: THEMIS # en» aadlloll\!c11im&Ollly) 

B19-039 Currency Convea-sion Table 
To attaid BD&l'1f and Committee meetina and Business Dinan 1 Ullituf lsWortll 

USD 

Edmonlon/OttaWE/Edmonton 

Total Tra-vel Expenses (mdu1ive offares) 
Prepaid Fares (Paid n1ing Amu: Corporate Billing Account) 
Airfare Previoullly Claimed by TraveUer (Paid uting Traveller's Ame Card) 

Airfare orevlooily claimed hv Traffller aader this TA# tENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 

CuhAdvanced/ReturnedlENTERASPOSITIVESAMOUNTl 
Cul'ft1ley I Advanecd I RetaJ'lled Outltam.dillt! FXtoCAD 

I I o.oo 1.00000 
Amount Owing to: Employee 2t476.9S RCM 
li'.nw,nae Codina 

Aceoullt Cost Center ( Select One froDl drop down box ) 
HST -Rqiltratlon # 10793 S058 RTOOOl 
740200 • Meals (domestic) "'i 
741200 • Meals (filfflp} , . •l 
740100 • HDSDiuli1:y(clomestic) • ---741 100 • Ho8pjtality (fumgn) ... 
740010 - Airfare(domest!c) t 12.1 legll S.rvlr.es (Baird) • 
741010 • Airfare (foreisn) ! ... 
740020 - Rail farc{domlllltic) • ~ 

741020 • Rail fare(fon:ign) • 740500 • Tw fare (domestic) I ... I 

'l41SOO • Tui fare (fareign) • 740700 - Penonalcar mileage{clomestic)) • 741700 - PencnalcarmiJ,..ao11 (fOJela,I) "" ,· ·- -740030 • Car rmflll (domestic) • 741030- Car rmtal (foreip) i .. ' . - ·· 740800 - hrlting (dommic) I • ... . ..,. , _ ,_ .. ·--·· ··- . . -741099 - OCbCl'tl'llnl~on (foreign) : • 
740400 - M:COllllllOOlltions <domestic) -- ... I 

741400 - Accommodations (foreign) I • 740900 - Incidml•Js (domestic) 
. ~ 

741900 - lnciclentaJs (foreign) ! • 740000. Benage & Travel (domcltic) I • 741000 - Baggage & Travd (fbn:!gia) • ···-·- . ..... .. ·- ·- - ... - - - . . ... . - - . . 
0,00 I I • 8.00 I I ... 

• 
' -- ~: - --- .•. . . .., .. -· 154200 - Prepaid Fares 

Out of Balance - Diauepaaey bl EJqJcmes Coded 
FOJlFJNANCE USE ONLY (F'awrable)!Vnravorable Variance: E.U-te on TA ver1111, actual espense dalm 

Varl1111Ce% 
(F11YOrable)l(Jnravorable Varlanet-: .E1fimate on Hospitality YCnUs adual bpelllC claim 

lto■pltallty Varlalu:e % 

TABCC82'518 
EAHCE123S8 

$9,600.00 

17-Nov-19 

20-Nov-19 

3036 

of 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

2,47'-!IS 

0.08 
0.00 

CAD 11'.nnlwlcat 

0.00 

8.00 

In Canadian S 

119.70 
0.00 

0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 

2,35'7.25 
o.oo 
0.00 

o.oo 
o.oo 
uo 
o.co 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 
0..00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
($7,123.05) 

-74% 
S0.00 

#DIV/01 
U.-11/11311, 

- - JouoylOII r 
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Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABCCB2S18I 
•1Ml'OlmlNT .~ .,.._....._ __ ,......_....,... ...... Co,J,..-n..t,H ...... ltr, Clda.a A h·a,,tl'olq#II, fu ....,..,.,_. ...,__,111_,.,,_lllllhth■......-afMlflmtly,...,Ml . .-........-••Dll.....,Mlllerltyatttwtlllleofsr,T.~- ~,.,....,....,._u,.,.. culflDJtaall .,...,. lollth,..rlD-n.wl -MIiiam-. 

Al..,. TnWl!er,p•• !ftdleate If this cru,, mnllUW •nv -.,II- ,......,_ --per 11w ~ T...i, ~ltt· Conferwlc,e .. Ev.it ...,, et. Yes O No 'q lfyoulndlctltad...,_. • ._CMdtlllhldl-.nanls)_IICl(_.lpprc,,ied.,.hequl1111if1P.-I: 

CEO 111-PrtlJV/IJ..MtQIJllllD: ..,.._Wtill) 
C llWll-~,.taCol'pondeT,wal,Heelllldty,Canr-cd,£"911tPCll&V41SllAllnuZB) 

!=FOcara0""'"'°"""-lllQUIIE); (PIIUe lnlllal) 
C HDIPftllity-~tollalplllfflY Polq,4151 CAmax HJ 
Cl Holpltally-ND....,proo,alolllalnad ... followms: 

C Hospltality-Eawnal or........i blllllbllty--"W Muttium f.tl!t Jllllr .._, (M?r.:11211) 0 Hmpitllty-&WMlartnlllmalllaopllalltvCOllll...-llncSS.moc,.n,-21....s4'.1> t1 H--hv-Nmll•c-----pn,wldadll'akySd<wl 44.l) C Hmplt■illy-Folld& bawrl!le cmt ~ M■almlffllc.c..t l'erl"enan l!'oli...,l::etloel 44.1) C HGlpltallty-&l&ertalllnlMtP,-..(Pollr.y5e<tion44.1) 
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RCMPaid Fara(Air-Domestk) 
R.CM Paid Fare, (Rail-Domesdc) 
RCM Paid Fires (Air-Foreiga) 
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 
Employee Paidhra (Air-D.-.tlc) 
Emlployee Pafel Fan1 (A.if,.. Jlenlp) 
Employee Paid Fues (lw1- Domettle) 
Employee Paid Ji'anl (Rd - Fenfp) 
Hotel Auonimoatiom (Do.-dc) 
Batel Aeeommodatla1 (ForelgD) 
rl'uia(Dematk) 
Tau (Foreiiia> 

Mlup (SU7km) I 
:e..faenTelepbae 
Parkins 
CarReatal�) 
Car R.eldal/Gu (Fenlp) 
PenoalAN'O!PIDOd•� 
llolpJtdty 
Bagpge (Domesde) 
Baaage (Foreign) 
Odien (code manulll)') 

Olben (total) 
Total E:a:pemes 
Per Diem Coutry 

Meal allowance rates 
Breakfasts $20.35 
Lanehe1 $20.60-
Dinnen $50.SS
TotalMnla 
Jnddmtab SIT.30
Total E:a:pemes 

Canada - (E:1cept NWT, NVT, Yukon) 
ToWAmount Actual <.:ale 

fmcL BST/GST) BST/GST BST/GST 

2,476.95 119.70 

2,476.95 119.70 
Cauda 

No.ofmeal Total CAD CaJClllated 
lllowancee lllowance GST/BST 

S20.35 
$20,60 
$!11.59 

$17.30 

USA - (E:a:c- ept Alaska) 
USD Actual Credit Card 

E:a:pemea CAD.Esp. 

No.ofm.eaJ Total USI> 
a!loWllnttt allowuce 

Note - Please 111e tbe meal allowance ealcalator tab to determine the aact No. of •eal allowuee. and htcideatall 

Grand Total CAD Ezpeate11 
Gnmcl Tomi BST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 

1,476.95 
119.70 

Gra. Total IJSD Expea9'1 

Total CAD 
Eqalvalent 

USA 

Total CAD 
Equivalent 

Board and committcess meetings 11'8 in November 2019. Flights 10 be ll!imburse, since meetings are a month away. Her travel plans changed

1' 
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Muller. Kim 

.From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Victor Young < 
Wednesday, October 16, 2019 1:21 PM 
Muller, Khn 

Subject Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim- TABCC82' 5 18 Phyllis Clark B19-039 

Thanks Kim ... Approved. 

Vic 

Sent from my IPhone 

On Oct 16, 2019, at 1:14 PM, Muller, Kim <mullerk@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Young, 

Attached is the travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the airfare related to Phyllis' 
upcoming travel to Ottawa to attend the November Board and committee meetings. There are no 
exceptions, and I have attached all supporting documentation. The claim has been reviewed and 
approved by CFO. If vau approve via e-mail, I wlll add a notation to your s)gnature line, and will attach a 
copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Thank you and have a good day, 

KIM MOLLER 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARJAT 
ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECR.ETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

< lmage003,Jpg> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE f 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB 

TeVT'6i.: 613-35!!-6458 
mullerk@mlnt.ca , mullerlt@monnale.ca 
.m!nt.a I monnale.ca 

<Bl9-039-Clark-AIR-Ottawa November 17-20, 2019.pdt> 

l 
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TRAVEL ~PENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

cralmant: ... IP_h-=--yl_lis_C_la_r_k ___ __. Departure Date:! 201-11-11 I 
Revised May 6, 2019 

Return Date:I 20-Nov ! 
Location: !Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton 

Purpose: 

to attend Board and Committees meeting and Business dinners 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals 
Airfare 

Basgage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rall 

$2,476.95 Nm: Please use the rneal allowance calculator 
below to determine i:he exact number of 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.057 /km) 

Parking 
Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

Private Accomodatfon ($50/n gt) 

Other 

$ -

Total Travel Expenses $ 2,476.95 
Total Meal/lncldentals $ ----TOTAL $ 2,476.95 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
Insert Date -+ 

Breakfast 

Lunch 
Drnner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem calculator 

Sat Sun 

19-Aug 

Mon 

. 

meal allowances and Incidentals. 

Rate #Meals 
Breakfast $20.SO 0 
Lunches $20.10 0 
Dinners $50.65 0 
Incidentals $17.30 0 

Total Travel Expenses 

20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug 

Tue Wad Thu Fri 

. , 

, 

Insert Date - r--~- ~ r="'~--,------,--~-:----y--=-:-~-.-~~------.... 19-Aug 20-Aug 21-Aug Aug 22-Jan 
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

0 

tk oate: lo/t/2 2or9 
Trawl upense repom must comply with the RCM's Corporate Tnwet Hospitality, Cr,nferr!nce and Event Policy {Polley# 51). 

Total. 

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

Total 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Total 
0 

J 
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PAULL TRAVEL 
Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
D0NNAOPAUU.TRAVEL.C0M 

Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 
ClARK/PHYLJ...!S MARJE MS 

SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

DATE: sun, Nov 17 

Flight: AIR CANADA 358 

From EDMONTON IN1L 
AB. CANADA 

To OTTAWAON, 
CANADA 

Duration 3hr(s} 55mln(s) 
lype AIRBUS 

INDUSTRIEA320 
JET 

Stcp{s} Non Stop 
Seat(s) Details ClARKIPHYLLIS 

MARIE MS 

DATE: Wed, Nov 20 

Flight: AIR CANADA 3&3 

From OTTAWAON, 
CANADA 

To EDMONlON INTL 
AB. CANADA 

Duration 4hr(s) 33min(s) 
lype AIRBUS 

INDUSTRJEA320 
JET 

-S1op(s} Non Stop 
S1at(s) oe talls CLARl<tPHYLLIS 

MARIEMS 

DATE: Wed1 Nov 20 

Others 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB 
BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE- S0.00 
PFE 

70 -23 5ep2019 

Departs 

Arrives 

Cabin 
Meal 

Seal(s)- 020 

Departs ' 

Arrives 

Cabin 
Meal 

seal(s) - 020 

9:00am 

2:55pm 

Business 
Breakfast 

AC • XXXXXXX. 

5:20pm 

7:53pm 

Business 

Meals 

AC • xxxxxxx I 
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Billed to: lxxxxxxxxxxxx■ 
VATJG.S.TM.S.T. 

DATE: Sat, Mar 21 

~-0th~;. 
- -- l::OMONION AB - - . 

HAVEASAFEAND 
PLEASANT TRIP 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AC-

rrlNERARY NOTQ: 

Pu••naer 
BIiied tD: 

•. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 
.. EACH CHANGf REQUESTEC 

• .PR8""RED BY DONNA KRUEGER 
1 .. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800•757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA I . .INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-42.47 
1 .• THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

CLARK PH'ILLIS MARIE MS ~-V.A. T.IG.S.T.IH.S.T. 
CAD 
CAD 

Total bue f•e amount 
TOtalTues 

TotaJ V.A.T.IO.S. TM.S.T. 
Net Credit Card BIiiing 

TotalAinount Due 

CAD*S0.00 
CAD*2,50 

*1933.25 
· *98.60 

CAD1916,00 
CAD87.25 

CAD 101.00 
*CAD2084.25 

CAD 0.00 

The carriage of certaln hazardous m1118rlals, lllcl! aeruole, ftralM>ri<s, and ftammllblt liquid 1, aboard 1111 llll'craft Is torbidden. It you do 
not undet1tand these reatrlctions. fUrttler Information may be a bta.lned from your airline. 

Your 1n1wl arranger provides the Information contalDed In 1h11 doc11ment. If YoU haw anyques1lo111 abo11.11 the coniant, pleue contact 
yo I.II' nwl arrang1r, For Creel it Card Service feel, plea1111 '" eTlcbl receipt for tDtlll charges. 
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PAULL TRAVEL 

fllll'9t111f11L Agency Address: 10175 100A streetr Edmonton,AB TSJ 0R7 
Phone:780-428~6031 
D0NNAOPAULLTRAVEL,C0M 

Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 
CLARK/PHYLL!S MARE MS 

SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DAlE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

cnentAddrus 
PHYLLIS CLARK 

DATE: Sun, Nov 17 

Flight: AIR CANADA 358 

From EDMONTON JNTl 
AB.CANADA 

To OTTAWA ON, 
CANADA 

Duration 
,w>e 

Stop(s) 
seat(s) 0e1a11s 

3hr(s) 48min(s) 
AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIEA320 
JET 

Non Siop 
CLARIWHVU.IS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Wed, Nov 20 

70 -08 Oct2019 

Depal1s 

Arrives 

Cabin 
Meal 

Sea1(1)- 03C 

Flight: AIR CANADA 8170 Operated by: lAIR CANADA EXPRESS· JAZZ 

s:ooam 

2:48pm 

Business 
Breakfast 

AC - xxxxxxx■ 

From OTTAWA ON, Departs 5:30am 
CANADA 

Tu MONTREAL Aniws 6:18am 
TRUDEAU, 
CANADA 

Duration 
lype 

Stop(s) 
Sea1(s) Details 

Ohr(s) 4Bmin(s) 
DEHAVILlAND 
DASHB-400 
nJRBOPROP 
Non stop 
CLARKIPH'II..LIS 
MARIEMS 

DATE: Wed, Nov 20 

Cabin 
Meal 

Seat(s) - 03C 

Fllght: AIRCANADA1589 Operated by: IAIRCANADAROUGE 

From MONTREAL Depar1S 
TRUDEAU, 
CANADA 

To EDMONTON INTl Arrlwi. 
AB,CANADA 

Economy 

AC - XXXXXXX ■ 

7:50am 

10:30am 
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Duration 
Type 

S1Dp(s) 
Seal(s) oata.11s 

4hr(s) 40min(s) 
AIRBUS 
INCUSTRIEA319 
JET 
Non Stop 
CLARl<A>HVLLIS 
MARIEMS 

DATE: Wed, Nov 20 

r .. - ..... -··. 
,Others 

i -EDMONTON INTL 
NJ 
BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE - 35.00 
PFE 

DATE: Wed, Mar 18 

1others 

Billed to: 
V.A.T.IG.S.T./H.S.T. 
SUb1Dlal Blled to 
Credit card 

.... EDMONTOt-,L~e 
HAVEASAFEAND 
PLEASANT TRIP 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AC-

' rTINIRMY NOTUi 

Pasenger 
8Xchange 
BIiied to : 

J ••• .. •·••• .. u• .. • .. • •• .... Lu uNou , u,, u, u l• 

.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

•• PREMRED BY DONNAKRUEGER 
• .AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-71'1741 IN NORTH AMERICA 
.. NTERNATIONAL 001-IOH711◄2.47 
.,TH!RE ISAl5.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 
TICKET IS NON•REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIESAPPLY. 

Cabin 
Meal 

5eal(s) - 02C 

Business 
Breakfast 

~ 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE M 

~ 
V.A.T.IG.S.T.IH.S.T, 

CAD 

CAD 

Total bue fare amourrt 
Totai Taxes 

Total V.A.T .IG.S.T .IH.S.T. 
Net Credit C&t-d BilElng 

Total Amount Due 

ANY CHANGES MUST Bl! MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL ial.lGHT DA"ll!. 
F THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DO NE BER>RE THE 
DATE OF THE FIRST RIGHT. 

CAD*35.00 
CAD*l.75 

CAD*36.75 

*339.00 
*16.96 

CA0374.00 
CAD0.00 

CAD18.70 
• CAD392.70 

CAD0.00 

The carrlqe of certain hazardou, materlala, Hlw aero so Is, flreM>rks, and flammab I• liq uld s, aboard the aircraft rs fo rbldden. 11 you do not understand the■e restrictions, tllrthor lnformallon may be obtained from your airline. 

Ybur travel arranger provlcrN th, ltlfotmatlon contained In this document. lf)IOU haWI any questions about lhe corunr, pleue contact yo Lr travel arranaer. For Credit Card Service fNt, please ■H eTlc:ket receipt for total charges. 
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MllllonadU1/Note de_. 
T9/~: v· -- . . 
1nm I Rzpldlt•r. Jenmfm Camelan 

lmarim.Plaidealml CBO /Pr6sldmle bdslnllin 
Dae.: October 22. 20181 lo 22 oc:tobre 2018 

P1ea1e bo ad'flsed Ible Bob l.fml wUf be La p1.- • paar ~- &Viler qai, Bob ..,._ fium CU Mint DlorGlber J..I~, 2011 1.nal aeza amlO de la Mozmaie le J Ill 14 fllcJulMly, Dadaa 1blt liDu:. die l,IJowlna di-Din 2011, inohlllYOfilllSlt. Pendmt cate iDclfvidalll will be Aadna Odef l11nenofal plriode.Japenoaae1111i,,__cWciela Ofliceradwillbftefilllaudmity10actonlds dinlclion flrlmcl6m par llat4rim CCt l •-behllf: 
aunt tout pouvoirff'lairen. 80D DD1b: 

Decanbet 3~7. 2018--. l'dts ,,..,..._ 10-1,4, 2011-NOftUII .,.,_ 

l 
3 au 7 ...,.,._ 2011-J ..... ,..... 
10 au 14 decemln 2018-Nanau Toy8 

~(Q__ 
...... Caal .. lllllll'lla . UIICBO/ ........ tabdri111tr. 
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

PHYLLIS CLARK 

Fax 

E-mail simons@mint.ca 

Invoice 

TABCC82518 B19-039 B 

Invoice 
date 

Invoice 
currency 

03/12/2019 CAD 

CAD 

Amount in 
transaction 

currency 

1,438.37 

Cash 
discount 

0.00 

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne 

320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA, ON 
KlA 0GS 
Canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

613-993-3500 

12/ 12/2019 -13/12/2019 
PV150613 

Payment 
amount 

Remarks 

1,438.37 THEMIS # 3036 EAHCE12358 OTTAWA 

1,438.37 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 
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•,lt .. ~ .. ...,.,~\ Travel Expense Fo.rm 2019 OTJ#: 
II .,•ci.\C..:.••(;,,.I., <, 

·~.ic~:.~t.:• ;rt c!: TA#: TABCC8251 8 ~..,,~,o-4+.f' 
:ic: ... , 0 11 J1•+: EAHCE# EAHCE12358 

Claimant [Phyllis Clark Cost estimate provided on TA $9,600.00 

Cost Centre ~ _Legal Services (Board) ~ I Hospitality estimate provided on TA -··-------
Departure Date 17-Nov-19 

Travel Location and Reason Return Date 20-Nov-19 

(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (VP and Board claims only) 3036 

B19-039 Currency Conversion Table 
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of 

USD CAD 

Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton CAD 

CAD 

* EXPENSES CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive offares) ' 
3,915.32 

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 2,476.95 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 2,476.95 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) 
Currency l Advanced I Returned Outstanding FXtoCAD CAD Equivalent 

1 I 0.00 1.00000 o.oo 
Amount Owing to: Employee 1,438.37 RCM 0.00 

Exoense Codin!! 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $ 

HST - Registration# 10793 5058 RTO00I 263.36 
-- ·~ - - ·-------- --- --- --- ------ --- ·-- ----------

740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 87.38 

741200 - Meals (foreign) ,..1 0.00 
- - - ·· - - ·- ··- -

. . -- -· 
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) - . - •I o.oo 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) ... 0.00 

7400 JO - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ... ! 2,357.25 

741010 - Airfare (foreign) ... 0.00 
--- -· - -- -- . - - ... - -- -~ - - . .. . ·• 

740020 - Rail fare (domestic) • ' o.oo 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) .. · 0.00 

740500 • Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ... 177.34 

741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) ... 0.00 

740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) ... 0.00 

741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) ... 0.00 

740030 • Car rental (domestic) ... 0.00 

741030 - Car rental (foreign) ... 0.00 ... .... ·-·· -·-- ·-· ··-----·- ·• · --- - ··-·- ···--·- ---- --··- -
740800 - Parking (domestic) ... 0.00 

---···-·- ·· - · - ··-··------··· -· . ---· --- - -
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) ... 0.00 -~-- -~- ··-···- - - -- ... . - . ---- , ____ -· -- - ... - .. 

740400 • Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) __ ... 964.08 
---· ------- --· --- -· 

741400 • Accommodations (foreign) ... 0.00 

740900 • Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services ~Board) ... 65.90 

741900 - Incidentals (foreign) ... o.oo 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) • · o.oo 
741000 • Baggage & Travel (foreign) ... 0.00 

Prepaid claimed flights 121 Legal Services (Board) • l (2,476.95) 

0.00 I ... ! 0.00 
-· --- ---- ------ --- • · -------------__ .. __ . - ... 0.00 

• 0.00 
·----· 

154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00 

Out of Balance • Discrepancy in Expenses Co~ed 0.00 

FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($5,684.68) 

Variance% -59% 

(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 

Hospitality Variance% #DN/0! 

Updat«J 18/03119 
Form updated January 2018 
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• .1,,,:1_r: .. ::~. 1t$:~ 
·-t!lti~, .. • ~:,:?cf 

Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABCC825181 

" IMPORTANT- Travel 4!l<pense claims must i,,, prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #Sl, (as applicable) and 

approved ln accordance w ith the Delegation of Authority Polley #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-­

authorized using the Au!horlty to Travel and Advance form. 

As the Travel~er, 9'~~ Indicate If this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Polley #51. 

Yes □ No {a"" If you indicated "Yes", please check which exception,s) were not pre•approved and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 
D Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28) 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 
□ Hospitallty - Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B) 

□ Hospitality- No pre-approval obtained for the following: 
□ Hospitality - External or Internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B) 

□ Hospltallty- External or Internal hospltalitV costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1) 
□ Hospitality- Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1) 
D Hospttality - Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Pawn (Policy Section 44.1) 

□ Hospltallty- Entertainment pr01.1ded (Polley Section 44.1) 

D Hospitality- Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1) 

D Hospitality - Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence 

(Polley Sections 44.land 46.4) 

D Hospitality-Special forms of hospitality (Annex 2B) 

□ Hospitality- No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44. 7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please Initial) 
□ Travel• Combining personal and business travel (Polley Section 14.3) 
□ Travel• Airfare- Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6) 
□ Travel· Privately """ned vehicles• ~llometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22.1) 
□ Travel· Hotel-Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Polley Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
□ Travel • Car travel - Leased Vehldes (Policy Section 23.1) 
D Travel - Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1) 
□ Hospitality• External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and w i thin Ma•lmum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B) 
□ Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1) 

TRAVEllER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 
□ Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy 

section 20.6) 
□ Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 

23.3) 
D Travel- Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3) 
□ Travel - Missing original Itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2) 
□ Travel - Hotel- upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1) 
□ Travel - Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas 

(S145), or published City Rate Umlt. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Polley section 25.2) 

□ Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 26.2) 
□ Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document) 
□ Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 2B) 

By signing below, the Traveller confirms thor this expense clolm contains only eligible ollowonces ond legit/mate ond actual expenses Incurred In accordance with the 
Corporate Travel. Hospitality, Conference & Event Polk:y #51 (as applicable}, that oil required supporting documentation is contained In this expense claim, that the 
above noted exceptions ore complete and accurate, and that the c/ajm hos been completed In accordance with these policies. 

3.Approved by Traveller's Director with signing authority 

(PRUIIT NAME) 1/!JtJ/15 
_____ 1_ rm- ri1WJVJ 

re oftra l~r Signature Signature ofTrawller's Director - 0 - iz:t(tb. . iJII d r ---- . 
··---~,,-htt-- _.._.___ _____ q __ Date _ ___________________ _ 

The Trovelle'f:I /Jonager coJv-;,1,,--;/ hot she/he hos reviewed this expense claim lndud,ng all the supporting document orion, that the expenses claimed appear 

reasonable, exceptions os noted above ore approved (as required Ji and the claim hos been completed ;n accordance with the Corporate Travel1 Hospitality, Conference 

& Event Poticy #51 (as opplJcable}.Pfeose note, if excepOoos have been pre-approved prior ta trove~ the Travers Director can proceed in signing the expense claim. By 

signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants it. 

4.Approved by VP (as required) 

(PRINT NAME) 

Signature af VP . . 

S.Revlewed by CFO (C£0 claims; Board claims; dalms pproved by CEO & President/Chair of 800/0.alr of 

~ 
0 

Committee (as required) /,n 
·- I/ 1 I) 1 _ _ A , I , ll __ 11) _.t/D{l_{/_!J.,t{ 
Slgnat~&~rd/Chalrof Audit 

i-NJ,{ L¾ / 01 'i ;"'f:J: tiJ¥M Yd) ~"--
. -- ··- · .•• - . Date ___ -- . . i - L'Wl 'f ()I.A11<j - -

_ i _.R_evl_ ewe __ d_b.c.y_F_Jna_ n_ce_(_P_R __ 1N_T_N_A_M_ El____ Date oJ7 / ~ I 
11 

v 

Date 

Ferm updated Jenvery 2018 
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~f:;,y r,~ · "~·i ·· \::-:..,l Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

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

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 2,476.95 ll9.70 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 1,089.42 125.34 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domestic) 188.00 10.66 

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

Prepaid claimed flights (2,476.95) 

Others (total) (2,476.95) 

Total Expenses 1,277.42 255.70 

Per Diem Country Canada 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. ofmeaJ TotalUSD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 

Breakfasts $20.35 $20.35 

Lunches $20.60 2 41.20 1.96 $20.60 

Dinners $50.55 I 50.55 2.41 $50.55 

Total Meals 91.75 4.37 

Incidentals $17.30 4 69.20 3.30 $17.30 

Total Expenses 160.95 7.66 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 

1,438.37 

263.36 

Grand Total USD Expenses 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

I) Airfare has already been claimed; 2) Breakfast on 17, 18, 19 & 20 was included with flights and accommodations; 3) RCM provided dinner on 18 & I 9 
November, and lunch on 19 November; 4) Phyllis paid for 4 cab fares - for all other trips between RCM/hotel/dinners she either walked or rode with someone else. 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: Victor Young 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, December 02, 2019 12:25 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark - B19-039 

Approved. 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: December 2,· 2019 1:09 PM 
To: Victor Young 
Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark - 819-039 

Dear Victor, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Phyllis' attendance at last 
month's Board of Directors meetings in Ottawa (expenses only- airfare has already been claimed). There are no 
exceptions, and the claim has been reviewed and approved by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to 
your signature line, and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE lA SOCIETE 

a-y~\ 
•; ~.r \1--,,~~ 

o.,1,~· 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel. : 613-716-4439 

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

These calculators are now all linked • please only place a '1' in each applicable box 
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

Numbers onl)l 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for 
17 18 19 20 

Sat Tu 

1 

1 

1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the 
17 

Sat ue e 

CANADA MONTH: Nov-19 

hu ri on Tu u Fri 

us MONTH: 43770 

ri s t Su Tu d h Fi 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Revised May 6, 2019 

Claimant: I Phyllis Clark Departure Date:! 17-Nov Return Dated 20-Nov 

Location: Ottawa 

Purpose: 

Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount M eals & Incidentals 

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

Private Accomodation ($50/n 

Other 

I 

gt) 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

Meal allow ance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -----► 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 

Sat 

17 Nov. 

Sun 

1 

1 

1 

$1,089.42 

$ -

$ 188.00 

$1,277.42 

$ 160.95 

$1,438.37 

18 Nov. 

Mon 

19 Nov. 

Tue 

i ,---·---1 -+ 
I 
I 

1 1 

Rate # Meals 

Breakfast $20.35 0 

Lunches $20.60 2 

Dinners $50.55 1 

Incidentals $17.30 4 

Total Travel Expenses 

20 Nov. 

Wed Thu Fri 

--

1 

Insert Date -----► .-------,----- ..-------r----~------,-----~------, 
17 Nov. 18 Nov. 19 Nov. 20 Nov. 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

1 I 1 1 1 1 

ClaimantSlgnat~ &~ li•mJM ~ Date, - ~ril [I,,~ 
h1 ·~4 P 1· Ua1 ll- 7J 1 ' 

Travel expense reports must co';{;p{y{ t}{(!the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

Total 

$ -

$ 41.20 

$ 50.55 

$ 69.20 

$ 160.95 

Total 

0 

2 

1 

4 

Total 

4 I 
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9°~ 
CHATEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. I H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Room/Chambre 
Folio# 
Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassier # 
Page# 

Reference No. 

Arrival/Arrivee 
Departure/Depart 

: 0376 =-
226297 
1 of 2 

11-17-1 9 
11-20-19 

.Date 'Description Additional lnformation/Supplementaire Charges Credits ; 
- ' 

11-17-19 Room Charge 

11-17-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

11-17-19 Room HST (13%) 

11-18-19 Room Charge 

11-18-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

11-18-19 Room HST (13%) 

11'-19-19 Room Charge 

11-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

11-19-19 Room HST (13%) 

11-20-19 - - XX/XX 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 
Pour information et reservations visitez notre web au 
www.fairmont.com ou telephoner au Hotels Fairmont de: 
i;;tats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 4411414 

I agree tht1t my Hability for this bfll is not waived and J 

agree to be held personally liable In the event that the 
indict1\ed person, company or essociaUon fails to pay for 
any part of or the fun amount of these chlrgu. Overdue 
bl!ltence subject lo a surcharge at !he rate of 1.5% per 
month after one month. (18.00% per annum.) 
I have accepted deUvery of The Globe and Mail. Hed I 
refused, I woutd have bean eligible fora $1.00 (MoMn) 
and $2.00 (Sat.) credil: to my •ccount (At pertidpat ing 
hoteb.) 

309.00 

12.36 

41.78 

309.00 

12.36 

41.78 

309.00 

12.36 

41.78 

1,089.42 

Je me porte personnellement retponaable du r~glement 
total de cette note au cat ou la compegnie , l'assoc!ation 
ou son reprtsentant dh:ign6 en refuserait le paiement. 
Les comptes en souffrance aont sujets 6 un lnt6rH de 
1,5% par mois aprh un moia. (18,00% par ann6e) 
J 'ai acceptt la IMalson du joumal The Globe and Mail. Si 
favafs refuse, faurais pu obterw un cr6dt 6 mon com pie 
de 1.00S par jour (du Lundi au Vendrtdi) et de 2.00$ le 
Samedi. (Dans les hOlels partJcipants.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 
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Room/Chambre : 0376 9°~ Folio # :-Invoice# CHATEAU LAURIER 
Cashier/Cassier # : 226297 

1 Rideau Street Page # : 2 of 2 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. I H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivee 11-17-19 

Departure/Depart 11-20-19 

ib~t~ Description , .Aclditional 'ln'form~tion/Su,pplementai~e Charges Credits ·: 
- ... :, I - •• ~_ '.._ -. ... - ~ • l 

GST Summary I Sommaire 
Room/Chambre 0 .00 

F&B/Restauration 

Other/Autres 

Total 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary/ Sommaire 
Room/Chambre 125.34 
F&B/Restauration 

Other/Autres 

Total 

0.00 

0.00 

125.34 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts . 

1,089.42 1,089.42 

0.00 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran , General Manager, at Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com. 
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - v isit www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur general, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com. 

Nous vous invitons egalement a partager les souvenirs de votre experience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.co m. 

For information or reservations , visit us at 
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
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 

I agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and I 
agree to be held personally liable in the event that the 
indicated person, company or association fafls to pey for 
any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue 
balance subject to a surcharge el tha rate of 1.5% per 
month aftar one month. (18.00% per annum.) 
I have accepted delive ry of The Globo end Mail. Had I 
refused, I would have been eligible for a S1 .00 (Mon-Fri) 
a nd $2.00 (Set.) credit to my account. (At pa rticipating 
hote ls .) 

Je me porte personneHement responsable du reglement 
totat de cette note au cas ou le compagnle, rassocietion 
ou son representant di!!isigne en refuserait le paiement. 
Les comptes en souffrance sonl sujets it un interet de 
1,5% par mois apres un mois. (18,00¾ par annee) 
J'ai accepte la livraison du journal The Globe and Mail. Si 
j'avais refusi!!i, j'aurais pu obtenir un credit a mon compte 
de 1.00$ pe r )our (du Lundi au Vendredi) et de 2 .00$ le 
Samedi. (Dans les ht(els participants.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont , 
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Boarding Pass -

@ AIR CANADA 

EDMONTON-VEG 

YEG 
FLIGHT 

AC358 
DATE 

17NOV 

- K 

GATE SEAT 

50 3C 

OTTAWA 

YOW 
BOARDING 

08:25 
ZONE 

1 

CABIN 

Business 

,hii; oass has el(o1rf'C1 
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OJAMONO SEOAN ANO TAXI 
2628 43 Sl 

EDMONTON, AB T6L 5Gl 

M•rchant ID: 00000ij004838663 

hr• ID: 08128885 
823801900] 7 

Purchase 

. CREDIT 
xxxxxxxxxxxa 
AID: A0000000031010 
EntrY Hethod: ChiP 
~ BatchU: 000431 

~ 07 :53:59 

RefD:000092662685 
Inv n: 000874 APPr Code: 028621 

A1ount: $ 60.00 
Tip: $ 9.00 

= = =-==== = ::: = = ::::: : :::: 

Total: $ 69.00 

Custo■t-r CoPY 

{t 0 ~/] /U 5;dM1 If_ _j;; 

{ditwrt-fun M~t · 
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Vl:'.HJ:CLE l'D: 
TRJ:P NUMBER: 

Bl.I( LIil TAXI 
(613) m • 1111 

llerchant ro: 4325116A 
ltiver ID: S8936 
~lb.:8802 

Sale 
mhcotlon Lebel: ~ 

XXXXXXXXXXxallll 

AID:Bll80031910 

1:u;.u 
s:~•t!J 

• Entry llttllod: /:l1iP 

Amit: $ tE9 
TiP: $ 11,~3 

Total: CAD$ 37 .,~.? 
94:f;.~4 ~ 

TVN:88888B8890 
ISJ, n,ee 

Invll: M 
~: Online 
m{ Ref U: 
Validation Ca: 

Pw~:10i!lEI 
Batchll: .(tf..1~2 
~,;i1r.i4 

..... ,,,. IHN 

OESCIUPTION: ------- ·- ---------- --

NU ~lfMlla ll.UUIR£D 

L'USIOIEI IEIYICE 1-8a8-44i-2812 
lHOUIRY8TAXI !AB.COIi 

TAXlll\8 

l'.EROWIT lllPV 

rab~ ho-bi 
h ~ V 

{lt'(p01t' 

DIAnOND SEDAN AHO TAXJ 
2&28 43 ST 

EDftONTON, AB T5L 6G1 

Nt rchant 1D1 8888888t4838563 
Ttr■ ID1 88128889 
82388199817 

Purchase 

- CREDJ1· 
-xxxxxxxnxx• 
AID: ff888888131818 

··1ntrY ff,thod: ChJP 

_ Batch#: 888859 
~ 18:59:49 

Rtf#:888887538614 , 
Inv#: 891585 APPr Cod,: 834681 

Aaount: f 68,80 
TJP: $ 9.88 

Total: 69.88 

Cuato■tr Copy 

I 
I 
I 

.. . ·-·"~ --··.- .. --.,. 

I i 

REG~ ET CRov.N TAXI · 
185 RUE JEAN-PRouuc : 
GA~u, QC J8Z 1T4 

r111-m-a231 

SALE 
Ml>: 6420688 
TIO: 223 REF#: UOUOOOII 

-~ ~~ 
AMOUNT I . $10.sJ 
TTOIPTAL . $1.88 

. $12.18 

~OVB> 

SIGNATUREJNOT REQIJ/Rfo 

- CREDrr · r.A00000ooo3 
· TVR: 00 00 oo 00 00 

1 fflff ro PAr ABlv, rom 8011/Jr 
fl .ltCHDA!Cf IIT~ CAI! l!st/ER't 

Wfir . lllllCIIAlr umum r ta101r VOBtMlAJ 
lfJAIM THIS to,r JOI STATfll!IIT 

VfRlrlUTIOS 

TUAN< YOU l, Ml:RCB 

M!RCHANT,eopy 

(ab ~~JJ10 d ~J / 
~~,;if! tlv1J1tf 
cffi fvid . 

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

' $ 
s 
$ 

$ 

$ 
s 
$ 

$ 

37.82 

12.18 

50.00 

5.36 
44.64 

138.00 

138.00 

5 .31 

132.69 

188.00 

177.34 

({)J11Jc~r ,u -----fl, ~7 .. 3' 2-



000412000412

Meelonmclum/ Noae de eemce 
To/ Deldnatahw: Vice,.Praideals / V'~ DiNctors / Directeura 

From 'Ezpfdffeur. .Jennifer Camelan 
Imcrim Ptelideal ml CEO/ P,-idrme Jutshnain 

Dae.: October 22. 2018 / le 22 oc:tobre 2018 

Please be advised k Bob ZJnlBl will be La pmente est pour vous 1M1Cr que Bob abteat fium die Mint neoea,1,er 9--14. 2018 Zince1 sem 111,smle de la MOIIDlie Je 3 au 14 IJJc1usively. Duriq dull lime, tbe followin& decmnln 2018. inolusiWllneD.t. Pendlm ccete individua1s will be Aetin& Odef Financial p6riode, 1es prnoanes llli"8blea N111 cbef de la Officerud will have fil1I authority1o act on his dncCion ftnancl!re par illtfflm ct, a ce title, behalf: aura tout pouvoir d'agir en. 10D nom : 
December 3~ 1, 2018-laJaa FrfCz Deceaaber 10-14. 2018- Nonnaa Te,e 

3 au 7 2018 -Jllll& J'rila 
lOau 14decembre2018- Normo Toye 



s.19(1)

000413000413

. 
~~~~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: . ·-:,;f . 

:~•:t,:i·.: -;: c,. 
'31 cY'ke..b TA #: TABCC8251 8 R ·•~e:-·· ~ 1,-i1a•~.P o.,,,,.,~ 

EAHCE # EAHCE12358 
Claimant I Ph~ llis Clark / Cost estimate provided on TA $9,600.00 
Cost Centre 1121 Legal Servi✓s (Board) - - - -~ Hospitality estimate provided on TA 

Travel Location an::son ,. J Departure Date I 7-Nov-19 

Return Date 20-Nov-19 
J 

(attach supporting documents): THE MIS # (VP and Board clauns only) 3036 
Bl 9-039 Currency Conversion Table 
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of 

USD CAD Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton 
CAD 

CAD 
• EXPENSES 

CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 
' 3,915.32 

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 

Af>~~ \\:, 2,476.95 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) I 2,476.95 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) 
Currency I Advanced I Returned I Outstandin~ I FX to CAD I CAD Equivalent 

I I I l o.oo I 1.000,00 I 0.00 
Amount Owing to: Employee \) l:', 1,438.37 /RCM 0.00 
Exoense Codin!! 

Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Cana)lian $ 
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT000l I / 263.3( 
740200 - Meals (domestic) ( 121 Legal Services (Board) • .... 

87.38 
74 1200 - Meals (foreign) • 0.00 
740 I 00 - Hospitality (domestic) • 0.00 
7411 00 - Hospitality (foreign) I • 0.00 
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • i 2,357.25 
74 10 10 - Airfare(foreign) • 0.00 . 740020 - Ra il fare (domestic) • 0.00 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) • o.oo 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 177.34 J 
74 I 500 - Taxi fare (foreign) • 0.00 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) • 0.00 
741 700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • 0.00 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) • 0.00 -- -- - - -74 1030 - Car ren tal (foreign) • 0.00 
740800 - Parking (domestic) • o.oo 
74 1099 - Other transportation (foreign) • o.oo 
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 964.08 
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) • 0.00 
740900 - b1cidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 65.90 v 741 900 - Incidentals (foreign) • o.oo 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) • 0.00 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) ENTEAEG 0.00 
Prepaid claimed flights 121 Legal Services (Board) • (2,476.95) 
0.00 I OET.: 0 9 20ffl r 0.00 

I (),,{) ,a l'.'.'1 en 
• I 0.00 
• <./ 0.00 

154200 - Prepaid Fares ..U.1':) __ 
0.00 

Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 
0.00 

FOR FINA C E USE ONLY (F'avo rablc)/Unfavorable Va riance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($5,684.68) 
r ~i \~ <C \~ \\ '1i \S llJ Variance% -59% I ( a vo ra ble)/Unfavora ble Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 

...... ,.. " " 1n1a Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0! 

Ut.u u J : ____ _ \ Upda1od 11,0)119 

Form updet.ci JantJtry 201 

---------
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Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABCC825181 

•1MPORTANT ~ Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51
1 

(as applicable) and 

approved In accotdance with the Oek?gatlon of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All t ravel plans must be pre+ 
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form. 

As the Traveller, n~ Indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51. 

Yes D No Vi"t-~~ indicated "Yes", please check which exception(s) were not pre~approved and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 

D Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy ~51 (Annex 28) 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 

□ Hospitality- Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 28) 

□ Hospitality - No pre-approval obtained for the following: 

D Hospitality - External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 
D Hospitality- Ext ernal or Internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.l) 
D Hosp italtty- Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1} 

D Hospitality - Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1) 
D Hospitality - Entertainment provided (Polley Section 44.1) 

D Hospitality - Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Pol icy Section 44.1) 

D Hospitality - Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence 
(Polley Sections 44.land 46.4) 

D Hospitality - Special forms of hospitality (Annex 28) 

D Hospitaltty- No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7} 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please Init ial) 
D Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy section 14.3) 
0 Travel - Airfare - Higher level than p ermitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6} 

□ Travel - Privately QV,Jned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Polley Section 22.1) 
D Travel · Hotel- Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
D Travel - Car travel -leased Vehldes (Policy Section 23.1) 
D Travel - Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1) 

D Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Ma)Cimurn Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 
D Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Seaion 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 

D Travel -Airfare - upgrade to a fa re class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy 
section 20.6) 

D Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than t he Intermediate/Standard size permitted by pol icy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 
23.3) 

D Travel - car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3} 
D Travel - Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2) 

D Travel-Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1) 
D Travel - Hotel - rate in e>eess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toront o ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary ($180), las Vegas 

($145), or published City Rat e Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Policy section 25.2) 
D Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation p rovided (Policy section 26.2) 
0 Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document) 
D Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to S1 1500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 

By signing below1 the Traveller confirms rhot this expense claim contains only eJiglble ollowonces and legitimate and actual expenses incurred in accordance with the 
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as opp/icoble}1 that all required supporting documentorion is contained In this expense doim

1 
that the 

above noted exceptions ore complete and accurate, and that the cfaim hos been completed in accordance with these po/icjes . 

.3.Approved by Traveller's Director with slgnlne authority 
(PRINT NAME) 

Sign~ure of Travell,!r's Director 

Date 

ding oil the supporting documentation, that the expenses claimed appear 
reasonable, exceptions os noted above ore approved (as required}, and the clai hos been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospital ity, Conference 

& Event Policy #51 (as opplicoble).Pleose note1 if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to trave/1 the Travers Director con proceed in sign ing che expense claim. By 
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions os t10ted obove requiring her/his approval and hereby grants it. 

4,APIJ'<>Yed b y VP (as required I 
(PRINT NAME) 

Signature of VP 

Date 

7.Revlewed by Finance (PRINT NAME) 

5.Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Boord cfaim.s; d alms 
for ~vrw prior to G O approvat; othe r a s requtred) 

V)~ 
~fCFO -- -

Oat~ i i'J)/ l-i ( lOf\ 
J 

pproved by CEO & President/Chair of 8O0/0,air of 

• t Committee(; • r~t:d~ Jr, /1-M /l, 

Slgnat~✓-(/_ll;r)_ 

Form upda1ed January 2018 

J 
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.. :<£!/ ... ,-~ 
-~~~;;:•· ~~~ Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except A laska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USO Actual C redit Card 
(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fa res (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Pa id Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Far es (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-For eign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air• Domestic) / 2,476.95 , 119.70 -
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) V v 

E mployee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 
/I 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) ./ 1,089.42 / 125.34 / 
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

... ..,, 
Taxis (Domestic) ./ 188.00 10.66 , 

Taxis (Foreign) ✓ ✓ 
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

Meal a llowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakfasts $20.35 $20.35 
Lunches $20.60 2 4 1.20 1.96 $20.60 
Dinners $50.55 / I 50.55 2.41 $50.55 
Total Meals V / 91.75 4.37 

Incidentals $17.30 4 / 69.20 3.30 $17.30 
Total Expenses 160.95 7.66 

Note - Please use the meal a llowance ca lculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

G rand Total CAD Expenses 

Grnnd Total HST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 

Grand Total USO Expenses 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

I) Airfare has already been claimed; 2) Breakfast on 17, 18, 19 & 20 was included with flights and accommodations; 3) RCM provided dinner on 18 & 19 
November, and lunch on 19 November; 4) Phyllis paid for 4 cab fares· for all other trips between RCM/hotel/dinners she either walked or rode with someone else. 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Victor Young <
Monday, December 02, 2019 12:25 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: 

Approved. 

Re: Seek;ng approval - travel expense c1a;m TAB7- Ph�Us Clack - 819-039

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 

Sent: December 2, 2019 1:09 PM 

To: Victor Young <

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark - B19-039 

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
17 18 

Sat n 0 Tue Wed 

1 1 

1 1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the 
17 18 19 20 

Sat Su n ue d 

CANADA MONTH: Nov-19 

u Fi u 0 T e d Th F. 

us MONTH: 43770 

Th ri Sat un n Tu e Thu ri 
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

,-----, 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -> 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date -> 

Sat 

-

-+-

Sat 

17 Nov. 

Sun 

-
1 

1 
-

1 

17 Nov. 

Sun 

1 

I 
I 

I 

Amount 

$1,089.42 

$ 

$ 188.00 

---

$1,277.42 

$ 160.95 

$1,438.37 

18 Nov. 

Mon 

1 -
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

Incidenta ls 

Rate 

$20.35 

$20.60 

$50.55 

$17.30 

Total Travel Expenses 

20 Nov. 

Wed Thu 

- -

- -
1 

20 Nov. 

Wed Thu 

1 

-

~ 

# Meals 

0 $ 
- - -- - - - -

2 $ - -- - ---
1 $ - -
4 $ 

$ 

Fri 

-

Fri 

Total 

-
-

41.20 
- --- -

50.55 
- - - -- -

69.20 

160.95 

Total 

0 

2 

1 

4 

Total 

4 
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PAULL TRAVEL 

PRW{tlMUEL 
Agency Address: 10175 lOOA Street, Edmonton,AB TSJ OR7 
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

Flight: AIR CANADA 35 8 

From EDMONTON INTL 
AB, CANADA 

To OTTAWAON, 
CANADA 

Duration 3hr(s) 55m in(s) 

Type AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIE A320 
JET 

Sto p(s) Non Stop 

Seat(s) Detai ls CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Wed, Nov 20 

Flight: AIR CANADA 363 

From OTTAWAON, 
CANADA 

To EDMONTON INTL 
AB, CANADA 

Duration 4 hr(s) 33m in(s) 

Type AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIEA320 
JET 

Stop(s) Non Stop 

Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Wed, Nov 20 

Others 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB 

BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE - 50.00 

PFE 

70 -23 Sep 2019 --
Departs 

Arrives 

Cabin 
Meal 

Seat(s)- 02D 

Departs 

Arrives 

Cabin 
Meal 

Seat(s) - 02D 

9:00am 

2:55pm 

Business 

Breakfast 

AC - xxxxxxx■ 

5:20pm 

7:53pm 

Business 
Meals 

AC - XXXXXX 



s.19(1)

000420000420

, . 

DATE: Sat, Mar 21 

Others 

Billed to: 
V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. 

EDMONTON AB 
HAVE A SAFE AND 
PLEASANT TRIP 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AC -

ITINERARY NOTES: 

Passenger 

Billed to: 

.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER 

.. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1·800-757-7676 IN NORT H AMERICA 

.. INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247 

.. THERE IS A 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

■xxxxxxxxxxx-

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

. xxxxxxxxxx­
V.A.T./G.S.T ./H.S.T. 

CAD 

CAD 

Total base fare amount 

Total Taxes 
Total V.A.T./G.S .T ./H.S.T. 

Net Credit Card Billing 

Total Amount Due 

CAD * 50.00 
CAD* 2.50 

* 1933.25 

* 98.50 

CAD 1916.00 

CAD 67.25 

CAD 101.00 

* CAD 2084.25 

CAD 0.00 

The carriage o f certain hazardous materials , like aerosols, fi reworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. If you do 
not understand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airl ine. 

Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any questions about the content, please contact 
your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges. 
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PAULL TRAVEL 

PRULl "' 1IIRUE1. 
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

Client Add ress 
PHYLLIS CLARK 

DATE: Sun, Nov 17 

Flight: AIR CANADA 358 

From EDMONTON INTL 
AB, CANADA 

To OTTAWAON, 
CANADA 

Duration 3hr(s) 48min(s) 

Type AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIEA320 
JET 

Sto p(s) Non Stop 

Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Wed, Nov 20 

70 -08 Oct 2019 --
Departs 

Arrives 

Cabin 

Meal 

Seat(s) - 03C 

Flight: AIR CANADA 8970 Operated by: /AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ 

From OTTAWA ON, Departs 
CANADA 

To MONTREAL Arrives 
TRUDEAU, 
CANADA 

Duration 0hr(s) 48min(s) Cabin 

Type DEHAVILLAND Meal 
DASH 8-400 
TURBOPROP 

Sto p(s) Non Stop 

Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 0 3C 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Wed, Nov 20 

Flight: AIR CANADA 1589 Operated by: /AIR CANADA ROUGE 

From MONTREAL Departs 
TRUDEAU, 
CANADA 

To EDMONTON INTL Arrives 
AB, CANADA 

9:00am 

2:48pm 

Business 

Breakfast 

AC - xxxxxxx■ 

5:30am 

6 :18am 

Economy 

AC -XXXXXX. 

7:50am 

10 :30am 
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Duration 

Type 

Stop(s) 

Seat(s) Details 

4hr(s) 40min(s) 

AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIEA319 
JET 

Non Stop 

CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Wed, Nov 20 

Others 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB 

BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE- 35.00 

PFE 

DATE: Wed, Mar 18 

Others 

Billed to : 

V.A.T./G .S.T./H .S.T. 

Subtotal Billed to 
Credit Card 

EDMONTON AB 

HAVE A SAFE AND 
PLEASANT TRIP 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AC-

ITINERARY NOTES: 

Passenger 

Exchange 

Billed to : 

.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER 

.. AFTER HO URS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 

.. INTERNAT IONAL 001-303-876-4247 

.. THERE IS A 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 
TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY. 

Cabin 

Meal 

Seat(s) - O 2C 

Business 

Breakfast 

AC -XXXXXX-

■xxxxxxxxxxx>IIIIII 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE M 

AC-­

lll<XXXXXXXXXX>IIIIII 
V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S .T . 

CAD 

CAD 

Total base fare amount 

Total Taxes 

Total V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. 

Net Credit Card Billing 

Total Amount Due 

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE. 
IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE 
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIG HT. 

CAD * 35.00 

CAD* 1.75 

CAD* 36.75 

* 339.00 

* 16 .9 5 

CAD 374.00 

CAD 0 .00 

CAD 18.70 

* CAD 392.70 

CAD 0.00 

The carr iage of certain hazardo us materials , li ke aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbid den. If you do 
not understand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airl ine . 

Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any questions about the content, please contact 
your travel arranger. Fo r Credi t Card Service fees, please see eT icket receipt for total charges. 
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efj°~ 
CHATEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. I H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Room/Chambre 
Folio# 
Invoice# 
Cashier/Gassier# 
Page# 

Reference No. 

Arrival/Arrivee 
Departure/Depart 

: 0376 :-
226297 
1 of 2 

11-17-19 
11-20-19 

Date Description Additional lnformation/Supplementaire Charges Credits 

11-17-19 Room Charge 

11-17-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

11-17-19 Room HST (13%) 

11-18-1 9 Room Charge 

11-18-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

11-18-19 Room HST (13%) 

11-19-19 Room Charge 

11-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

11-19-19 Room HST (13%) 

11-20-19 - xxxxxxxxxxxa XX/XX 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800 441 141 4 
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
indicated person, company or association fails to pay for 
any pan of or lhe full amount of these charges Overdue 
tuil8nce subject to 8 surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per 
month after one month (18.00% per annum.) 
I have accepted delivery of The Globe and M ail. Had I 
refused, I would have been eligible for a $1.00 (Mon-Fri) 
and $2.00 (Sat.) credit to my account. (At participaling 
hotels.) 

309.00 

12.36 

41 .78 .;,,. 

309.00 

12.36 

41.78 

309.00 

12.36 

41.78 

1,089.42 

Je me porte personnellement responsable du reglement 
total de ceUe note au cas ou la compagnle, l'associalion 
ou son r epresentant de!signe en refuserait le p aiement. 
Les comptes en souffrance sont sujels a un interet de 
1,5% pa, mois apres un mois . (18,00% par annee) 
J'ai accepte la livraison du journal The Globe and Mail. Si 
j'ava is refuse , j'aurais pu obtenir un credit a mon compte 
de 1.00$ par }our (du Lundi au Vandredi} et de 2.00S ~ 
Samedi. (Dans les Mtels participants.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 
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Room/Chambre : 0376 9°~ Folio# :-
Invoice# CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Gassier # : 226297 

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
Other/Autres 0.00 
Total 0.00 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary I Sommaire 
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
Etats-Unis cu Canada 1 800 441 1414 

t agree thal m y liabilrty for !his bil1 is not waived and I 
agree to be held personally liable in the event that the 
indicated person, company or association fails to pay for 
any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue 
balance subject 10 e surcharge at the rate of 1 .5% per 
month after one month. (18.00% per annum.) 
I have accepted delivery of The Globe and Mail. Had I 
refused, I would have been eligible for a $1.00 (Mon-Fri) 
end $2.00 (Set.} credit to my acCQunt (At particip8t ing 
hotels.) 

Je me pone personnellement responsabte du regtement 
total de cette note au cas ou la compagnie, l'association 
ou son reprtsentant dhignt en refuserait le paiement. 
Les comptes en souffrance sont sujets a un inttr!t de 
1,5% par mois apres un mois. (18,00% par annee) 
J'ai acceptt la l ivraison du journal The Globe and Mail. Si 
j'avais re ruse. j'aurais pu obtenir un crtdil Amon compte 
de 1 .00$ par jour (du Lundi au Vendredi} et de 2.00$ le 
Samedi. (Oans les hOtels panicipants.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 
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ZONE 

1 
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DI AMOND SEO AN AN O TAXI 
2628 43 SI 

EO MOIH OtL AB T6L ~ul 

Mtrch•nl 10: ij~U0~UUij4 B3 ~66 3 
Tc,· • I I>: ijB l 28865 
ij?Jlllll 9uU 11 

Pur chas e 

. CREDIT 
xxxxxxxxxxx• 
AID: A0000000031010 
EntrY Method: Ch1P 
~ Batchh : 000431 
~ 07:53:59 

Reftt:000092662685 
Inv tt: 000874 APPr Code: 028621 

A1ount: $ 60.09 
liP: $ 9.00 

----~:-- -=-· =- --
Total: $ 69 .00 

{C:b ~ Ai5lriM1~ ;f;; 

8dfh!JJ14;f/1 aJf9t6 , 
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Vf.'.HJ:CLE l'.D: 
TRIP NUMBER; 

1:Lt;.~;, 
s::!•:t.~Ji 

SI.IE LU( UXI 
(613) ~ • 1111 

llerdianl IO: q325116A 
lriver 10: 50936 
Record ~-: 0092 

Sale 
mhcetlon Lebel:■ Clitl)[T 

xxxxxxxxxxxxlllll 
AID: ~010 
- Entry lltthod: ChiP 

AsMt: 
lip: 

Total: CAO$ 

® 
TVII: 898e008888 
ISi: 7tlll0 

Invn: • 
A.ollrvd: Online 
lRN Ref ff: 
Validation Codt: 

37 .l~~~ 

0M':~d 

P.PPl'~~:lll(i(\£1 
Batch\!: -llf..1~2 

Bl432a411fJq 
~·,,,, l:llH 

rESC!UPTION: ------- ·-- --------·- ·-· 

HU SIGNAII.OA. NlWIR£D 

CU$IOl£R liEIIVICE 1-888•443-2812 
I KOUIRYiT f\XHAB . COIi 

TAXIIA8 

IIERQIIUIT aJPV 

rob~ ½obl 
~ ~~ 

a;rp01t: 

OlAnDHD SEDAN AHO TAXI 
2628 43 ST 

EOftOHTON, AB T6L 6G1 

fttrchant 101 899898884838668 
Ttr ■ ID: 88128889 
82388198817 

Purchase 

■cREOJJ· · 
xxxxxxxxxxxlll 
AID: ~080698831810 

·•·-'Entrv Hethod: ChlP 
. Batcht: 008859 
~ 10:59:49 

Refl:808887538614 
Inv I: 001585 APPr Code: 834601 

A1ount: $ 60, 00 
TiP: S 9.08 

Total: 69.80 

Cuatour CoPv 

I 
I 

I 
REG~ ET CR°""' TAXI 

1S5 RUE JeAN-PROlA.X : 
GATIN$Au, QC J8Z fT4 

i19-m.s231 . 

SALE 1 
MID: 6420688 
TIO: 223 REF#: 
Ba~ 3 RR~ 0000001a 

r--11119118' ', 2t06!12 

'---APPR--cODE;~1Q1 I 

- - Proicmjy .. ,,. 
:,~OUNT .

1 
. $10.61 

TOTAL · $1.8$ 
$12.18 

I 
~Oval 

SIGNATURElNOT RE0U!Re0 

.. CREDIT 
AID: A000000003 

· TVR: 00 00 00 00 00 
I 

I AGlff ro PAI U~Vf rom tll4UNT 
JR ttCO~Mef «ITM WB l!~fl't 

AGlffWHT 
(UIRCJWT tGRE!UruT Ir CAEOU VOlltif~J 

UIAIM THIS COPT 1ro1 surn1m 
VfilflCATIOJ 

THAM< YOU \ 1 MERCI! 

I 

lit ~fitl'v1M-tf 

-lo foi:J . \ 
\ ; 

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
5.31 

132.69 

188.00 

177.34 

Wfa!l46L ----CA .OD 

&/1.f)O 
~ ,JJ; /'7f .o 
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: March 12, 2020 9:28 AM
To: Phyllis Clark
Subject: RE: Receipts

Dear Phyllis, 

I have carefully gone through all of the paperwork you provided and was able to print everything. For the two breakfasts 
at Wilfrid’s with Marie, I will need to credit the appropriate per diems, unless you paid for Marie’s breakfasts. If you 
hosted Marie, I would be able to claim the actual amounts paid as opposed to the per diems. For all other meals, again, 
unless you hosted someone I will need to claim per diems. This is what I have for per diems to be added to your claim: 

Sunday: dinner 
Monday: breakfast (either per diem or full reimbursement if Marie was hosted), lunch (RCM provided dinner) 
Tuesday: nothing – meals provided by RCM 
Wednesday: nothing – meals provided by RCM 
Thursday: dinner (RCM provided lunch) 
Friday: breakfast (either per diem or full reimbursement if Marie was hosted), lunch 

Once you are able to confirm whether or not you hosted the two breakfasts with Marie, I will be able to finalize your 
claim.  

Best, 

Debby 

From: Phyllis Clark  
Sent: March 8, 2020 8:36 PM 
To: Simons, Deborah  
Subject: Receipts 

I am struggling to send you the receipts that are outstanding from the cabs. I am going to flip you a file that I 
can't seem to download in anything other than html. My experience is that can be unreadable. I will keep trying 
on that. Also, I will send the Boarding passes. 

In addition, I will send the meal listing from the hotel. The two Wilfrid's listings are from breakfasts with 
Marie. I don't have the detailed bills.  

For claims: . If the breakfasts can not be claimed because of lack of details, just 
use the per diems.   

For other per diems. I would claim dinner on the 1st.   

The next day - the 2nd - it was breakfast at Wilfrid's. Per diem for lunch. Dinner on the Mint.  

Until Thursday dinner, all meals were included in the room or at the RCM. Per diem for dinner on Thursday. 

s.19(1)
s.21(1)(b)
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Friday - Wilfrids if you can use the bill that will come or per diem. Lunch - I included the detailed bill in the 
envelope  If that doesn't work, per diem is fine. Dinner on 
the plane.  

I hope this makes sense. If not, please call me.  

Thanks for doing these for me.  

Phyllis Clark
Phone: ( Email:  

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
Sent: March 26, 2020 9:11 AM
To: Phyllis Clark
Subject: Reimbursement
Attachments: 08755642_4.pdf

Dear Phyllis, 
I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on March 27th, in the amount of $6,965.93 as 
a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend this month’s Board and Committee meetings in Ottawa. A copy of 
the electronic funds transfer notification is attached. 
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
Date of payment 27/03/2020
Reference No. PV153577

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 25/03/2020

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC83392 - B20-009 20/03/2020 CAD 6,965.93 0.00 6,965.93  THEMIS # 3115 EAHCE12467 OTTAWA

CAD 6,965.93

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON 
K1A 0G8
Canada

s.19(1)
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. U<N Travel Expense Form 2020 OTJ#: .... . 1:"+tN~ ' . ~:t.~ ·_ w~ .C.t' 
TA#: TABCC83392 •i[it...(. '-!::::~ 

EAHCE# EAHCE12467 
Claimant JPhyllis Clark I Cost estimate.provided on TA $9,626.45 

' Cost Centre 121 _Legal Services (Board) ·-· _ - - - ---~ Hospitality esdmate pro,•ided on TA 
Dep arture Date 01-Mar-20 

Travel Location and Reason Return Date 06-Mar-20 
(attach sunnortin2 documents): THEMIS # (VP and Board claims only) 3115 

B20-009 Currency Conversion Table 
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of 

USD CAD 
Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton CAD 

CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 6,965.93 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using _Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare nreviouslv claimed by Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) 
Currency I Advanced I Returned Outstanding FXto CAD CAD Equivalent 

I I 0.00 1.00000 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee 6,965.93 RCM 0.00 

Exnense Codinn 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $ 

HST - Registration# 10793 5058 RT0001 
- . . .. .. . -·--· ,. ----··-• . .• - . ---- 476.42 - .. 

740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 174.29 
741200 - Meals (foreign) • 0.00 
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) "7 0.00 --------··· •-·- ---- ·-· - , - - ···- - - -·- --· 
741100- Hospitality (foreign) V 0.00 
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 legal Services (Soard) • 4,179.25 
741010 - Airfare (foreiQ]]) V o.oo · ·-·- ·· ···- ··-·· .. - -· -. - . -- . ·-- --·- ··· ··--· 
740020 • Rail fare (domestic) ... o.oo . -
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) • 0.00 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 1_21 Legal Services (Board) • 222.32 
741500 -Taxi fare (foreign) • 0.00 ··------- ---------•-·---
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 9 0.00 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) 'II' 0.00 - -·····--- ---- --···· ··- ---·-··- ·~---
740030 - Car' rental (domestic) .... 0.00 
741030 - Car rental (foreign) "' 0.00 -- - - ··- - --·-- --- -·-----. ·----. , ... _ 
740800 - Parking (domestic) • 0.00 
741099 • Other transportation (foreign) • 0.00 
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 1,814.80 
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) • o.oo .. . - ·-. - . . . ---- ·· · - - ·--·- - · - .. . . - . -- . 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) ... 121 Legal Services (Board) ___ __ ____ -······ _ -•·-•• 98.86 
741900 • Incidentals (foreign) ... 0.00 . . . 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) ... ----- -- --------··-- ·- ·-·-· -·---- ·- ----··-- - 0.00 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) • o.oo 
0.00 I ., 

- 0.00 - ---- ----·- - -----·------ ----·- ··-··--- --• 
0.00 I ... 0.00 ., 

0.00 ··- ·------- - ·--·-·-·-·-·--- - ·•- ·- -·· - ---·-· . .. ., o.oo --·-------------
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00 
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in E xpenses Coded o.oo 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($2,660.52) 

Variance% -28% 
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 

Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0! 
'Upd,t«I 01/01'20 

F<>rm updaledJanc..11ry 2018 



000436000436

.·d!·f . r.~ 
i:;3/;ff ~.,,.;., 

~ .. . \. ~~ 

TA #I TABCC833921 

6 1MPORTANT • Travel eJ<P•nse claim• must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Ho,pitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) and 
approved In accordance with the Def:eeation of Authority Policy #41. ApprovM mu.st have Delegatk>n Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans n,ust be pre-­
authorized usJng the Authority to Travel and Adv .. nce form. 

As the Traveller, pl/ase Indicate If this dafm c.ontalns any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Polley #SL 
Yes □ No ~ f vou Indicated .,Yes", please ·meck which ex:ccpUon(s) ~re not pre.approved and require apprwal: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 
□ Travel - ExcepUons to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Polley #51 [Annex 28) 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: [Please initial) 
□ Hospitality- Exceptions to Hospitality Policy#Sl (Annex 2B) 

□ Hosphal~y- No pre-approval obtained for the following: 
□ Hospitality- EHternal or Internal hospitality e.ceedlng Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 
□ Hospitafity - Ekternal or Internal hospitality costs exceedl,-i $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1) 
□ HospltaNty-Akohonc beverages provided [Polley Section 44.1) 
□ Hospitality- Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy section 44,1) 
0 Hospitality - Entertainment provided (Polley section 44.1) 
□ Hospitality- Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanylns an event participant (Poficy section 44.1) 
□ Ho,pltallty- Hospitality paid by the RCM taking p lace at the resJdence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence 

(Policy Sections 44.Iand 46.4) · 

0 Hospitality- Special forms of hospitality (Annex 2B) 

0 Hospitality- No pre-appmval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED [CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVEillR IS A VP): (Please Initial) 
□ Travel• Comblnl11B personal and business travel (Policy Section 14.3) 
0 Travel• Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6) 
□ Travel - Privately owned vehld~s - Kilometer anowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial e1rrier fare {Policy Section 22.1) 
0 Travel · Hotel - Rate In excess of specified or published City Rate Limits [Polley Section 25.2 and 25 .3) 
□ Travel• Car travel - Leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1) 
0 Travel - Expense received a,er 30 days (Polley 5ectlon 33.1) 
□ Hospitality• E>cternal or lntemal hosplt•llty up to$1,SOO but le.os than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Peroon (Annex 28) 
□ Hospftalhy · Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Poley Section 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please lnltialJ 
□ Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Oass permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM [Polley 

section 20.6) 
□ Travel-Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the tntermediate/St~ndifrd si2e permitted by policy. at no additional cost to ACM (Policy section 

23.31 
□ Travel - car rental - uPSrade to a lerser vehkle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 o r more employees (Policy section 23.3) 
□ Travel- Missing original lteml2ed receipts. Explanation provided (Polley section 33.2) 
□ Travel- Hotel- upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room pennltted by policy, at no addhlonal cost to RCM (Polley section 25.1) 
□ Travel- Hotel - rate In excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg [$155), Tormto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vanco w er ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas 

($145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Poticy section 25.2) 
□ Missing original Itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Polley section 26.2) 
□ Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a ,eparate document) 
0 Hospitality• Exte rnal or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Pem,n (Annex 2B) 

By signing below, rhe Travl!ller a:mflrms rho-r rhls exp,nse dolm contains only eflglb/e oUowonci,s and /egltlmati, and ocrual expemes lncu"ed In occordonce with the 
corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Pollcy#Sl (as app{/coble), rhara/1 rl!qulred supporting documentation Is contained in rh/s expense dDlm, that the 
obove not~d uceptions ore complete and oa:uurte, ond that tlH! claim hos been completed in accordance with these polkie.s. 

4 Aooroved by VP (as required! 

_ !!'.~~_!IAMEJ ·- ·-. ·-· 

5Jleview2d by CFO (CEO cllim•; Boan! clahm; claim, 
lo, reolew ~ to CEO apprawl! ~her as required) 

Date OallO 

----. --- .. - ·- . - ·----·-- -- . - · 
7.R..,_d by Finance (PRIN1' NAME) - --- -

6-Approwed bv ao & Prnldenl/a..ir of BOD/Chaa- of 
AudltCommltlee las requlredj ____ ___ ____ ___ _ 

51,natuno ofa<>/O..ir of 11oarjjio;,,i; of Audit •· ·­

Committee 

Ona 

Form updoted .Januery 2018 
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~;f_;,_, L'.~ 
·"'-t",.fr·•~:P Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 
(lncJ. BST/GST) BST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 

RCM Pald Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 4,390.05 210.80 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 2,050.70 235.90 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domestic) 238.38 16.06 I 

Taxis (Foreign) 

Mileage (50.565km) I 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code m.annaUy) 

Others (total) 

Total Expenses 6,679.13 462.76 
Per Diem Country Canada 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal TotalUSD 
Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakfasts $20.35 2 40.70 1.94 $20.35 

Lunches $20.60 2 41.20 1.96 $20.60 

Dinners $50.55 2 101.10 4.81 $50.55 

Total Meals 183.00 8.71 

Incidentals $17.30 6 103.80 4.94 $17.30 

Total Expenses 286.80 13.66 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 

6,965.93 Grand Total USD Expenses 
476.42 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

Breakfast on 3, 4 & 5 March was included with the accommodations; RCM provided lunch on 3, 4 & 5 March and dinner on 2, 3 & 4 March; Phyllis is claiming 
breakfast on 2 & 6 March even though breakfast would normally have been included with the accommodations, as she held breakfast meetings with the CEO on 
both dates and the CEO did not have access to the Gold Floor, therefore they had to meet elsewhere; Phyllis returned to Edmonton on 6 March instead of 5 March, 
so that she could attend a meeting at the Department of Finance with the CEO on 6 March. 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1' in each appllcable box 
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

IF»~eBl$8 sefc WO>n.lllr 
0pirnrnit airte~

0 

alT'<OlUIB1<dl tlhl® ~al~ClUl~tdl~(O)[f'$ lf©lUI wa1111t ~@ !P)l7'UITilt 

Numbers onl~ 

[BfealUast 
~Urich 
Dinner 
Lncidentals __ 

Enter your travel dates here for 
1 2 3 

1 

1 

1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the 
1 2 3 

CANADA 
5 

1 

1 1 

us 

MONTH: Mar-20 

at Sun on Tue ed Thu Fri 

MONTH: 43891 

at Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Revised January 1, 2020 

Claimant: I Phyllis Clark Departure Date:! 01-Mar Return Dated 06-Mar 

Location: lottawa, Ontario 
1 

Purpose: 

To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$4,390.05 
-----·--·-

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.0565/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

t---------

~-----
$2,050.70 

$ -

$ 238.38 

- - -----

Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners 

Incidentals 

Rate 

$20.35 

$20.60 

$50.55 

$17.30 

Private Accomodation ($50/n gt) Total Travel Expenses 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

- ----

$6,679.13 

$ 286.80 

$6,965.93 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date ---+ 1-Mar 2-Mar 3-Mar 4-Mar 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed 
I I 

i _ _____ ! 1 ____ J ___________ L _______ Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

. 1-- 1 -+ 1 ·g---.._ . ------- 1 ·---,-------, 
i 1 1 1 / 1 1 

Per Diem Calculator 

5-Mar 

Thu 

I 
! 

I 
I 1 

1 

# Meals 

2 

2 

2 --- - -
6 

6-Mar 

Fri 

! 1 
~--··- •- --· 

I 
1 

·--

! 
----~ 

1 

....----"""T'"-----r-------.------,------,-----,-------. Insert Date---+ 1-Mar 2-Mar 3-Mar 4-Mar 5-Mar 6-Mar 

Total 

$ 40.70 
------

$ 41.20 -
$ 101.10 ----
$ 103.80 

$ 286.80 

Total 

2 

2 

2 

6 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total 
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01 MAR 2020) I> 06 MAIR 2 020 TRIP TO OTTAWA 01\l, CAN.AIDA 

PREPARED FOR 

CLARK/PHYlUS MAR~IE MS 
PAULL TRAVEL 

RESERVATION CODE 
AIRLINE RESERVAT JON CODE 

0 
(AC) 

IMUl.l * tMUa 
10175 l00AStreet, Edmonton,AB T5J 
0R7 
780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULL TRAVEL.COM 

'r;'\J DEPARTURE: SUl~ [O.AV 01 MAR Please vent'/ flight times prior to departure 

AIR CANADA 
AC 0362 
Duration: 
3hr(s) 4 7m in(s) 

Cabin: 
Business 

Status: 
Confirmed 

Passenger Name: 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

YEG 
EDMONTON INTL AB, 
CANADA 

Departing At: 

9:00am 
Terminal : 
NotAvailable 

YOW 
I> OTTAWA ON, 

CANADA 

j Arriving At 

2:47pm 
Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

Seats: 

OZA/Confirmed 

Frequent Flyer#: 

- AIR CANADA 

. ?' 
~ , DEPARTURE: IFIRfilDAY 06 MAR Pleose ve1ify flight times prior to departure 

AIR CANADA 
AC 0363 

Duration: 
4hr(s) 34min(s) 

Cabin: 
Business 

Status: 
Confirmed 

Passenger Name: 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

COTHER: FRIDAY 06 MAR 

OTHER 
Status: 
Confirmed 

COTHER: SUNDAY 23 AUG 

YOW 
OTTAWA ON, 
CANADA 

Departing At: 

5:20pm 
Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

Seats: 

02A/ Confirmed 

YEG 

YEG 
I> EDMONTON INTL AB, 

CANADA 

Arriving At: 

7:54pm 
Terminal: 
Not Available 

Frequent Flyer #: 

- /AIR CANADA 

EDMONTON INTLAB, CANADA 

Information: 
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE- 50 .00 

OTHER YEA 
Status: 

EDMONTON AB, CANADA i 
i 

Confirmed 
•••• .. ••• --•••-•••- ••••••••-••-•• ••• .. -•-•••••••- ••- •n••••••-••,.• -• .. -• •••••-••••••• .. ••-••• •••-•••- •••--•••••• •••••--••••••-! 

Information: 
I 

HAVEASAFEAND PLEASANTTRIP 

Notes 

Aircraft: 
EMBRAER EMB E90 
JET 

Distance (in Miles): 1776 

Stop(s): o 

Meals: 
Breakfast 

Aircraft: 
EMBRAER EMB E90 
JET 

Distance (in Miles): 1776 

Stop(s): o 

Meals: 
Meals 

0117,1,t( f rov/tf-1d 
OLS f .!)( frftt( ' (.) 

eTicket Receipt(s): 
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
• .INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-424 7 
. .THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 
TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY. 
ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE. 
IFTHE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE 
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT. . 

PAULL TRAVEL 
10175 l00AStreet, Edmonton.AB TSJ 0R7 
780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 
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PAULL TRAVEL 
Agency Address: 10175 100A Street , Edmonton,AB T5J 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLT RAVEL.COM 

Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

Client Address 
S CLARK 

DATE: Sun, Mar 01 

Flight: AIR CANADA 362 

From 

To 

Duration 
Type 

Stop(s) 
Seat(s) Details 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB,CANADA 
OTTAWAON, 
CANADA 

3hr(s) 4 7min(s) 
EMBRAER EMB 
E90 JET 
Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Fri, Mar 06 

Flight : AIR CANADA 363 

From OTTAWA ON, 
CANADA 

To EDMONTON INTL 
AB.CANADA 

Duration 

Type 

Stop(s) 
Seat(s) Details 

4hr(s) 34min(s) 

EMBRAER EMB 
E90 JET 
Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Fri, Mar 06 

Others 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB 
BOOKING 
MANAGEM~NT 
FEE - 50.00 
PFE 

Billed to: 

70 

25 Feb 2020 

Departs 

Arrives 

Cabin 
Meal 

Seat(s) • 02A 

Departs 

Arrives 

Cabin 
Meal 

Seat(s) • 02A 

9:00am 

2:47pm 

Business 
Breakfast 

AC -xxxxxx■ 

5:20pm 

7:54pm 

Business 

Meals 

AC -XXXXXX-

lllxxxxxxxxxxx- CAD* 50.00 



DATE: Sun, Aug 23 

Others 

V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T.

EDMONTON AB 

HAVE A SAFE AND 

PLEASANT TRIP 

Ticket Information 

Ticket Number 

ITINERARY NOTES: 

AC Passenger 

Billed to: 

.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER 
.. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 
.. INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247 
.. THERE IS A35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY. 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

XXXXXXXXXXXX

V.A.T./G.S,T./H.S.T.

CAD 

CAD 

Total base fare amount 

Total Taxes 

Total V.A.T.IG.S.T.IH.S.T. 

Net Credit Card Billing 

Total Amount Due 

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE. 
IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE 
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT. 

CAD* 2.50 

• 4129.25

* 208.30

CAD4112.00 

CAD 67.25 

CAD 210.80 

* CAD 4390.05

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
your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees. please see eTicket receipt for total charges. 

s.19(1)
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<V~ 
CHATEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

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

Room/Chambre 0488 
Folio# 
Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassler# 836 
Page# : 1 of 2 

Arrival/Arrivee 03-01-20 
Departure/Depart 03-06-20 

.. . 
349.00 

13.96 

47.18 

349.00 

13.96 

47.18 

349.00 

13.96 

47.18 

349.00 

13.96 

47.18 

349.00 

13.96 

47.18 

03-01-20 

03-01 -20 

03-01-20 

03-02-20 

03-02-20 

03-02-20 

03-03-20 

03-03-20 

03-03-20 

03-04-20 

03-04-20 

03-04-20 

03-05-20 

03-05-20 

03-05-20 

03-06-20 - - XX/XX 2,050.70 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United Slates or Canada 1800441 1414 
Pour information et reservations visitez noire web au 
www.fairmont.com ou telephoner au Hotels Fairmont de: 
~tats-Unis ou Canada 18004411414 

I agre11 that my nabmtyfor this blN Is not walvtd and I 
agree to be held personal~ lablc In the even1 lh11t the 
Indicated penon. company or essoeblllon tau, lo payiof 
any part of Of the full emount of ltlt1e chlrg.s. Overdue 
balance subject lo a surchiu;e at the ralo of 1.5% ptr 
month afle, one montt,. (18,00% par annum.J 
I have acetptad dtUYery o f Tht Globe t nd MtH. Had I 
refused. I woold have been dtgfDle fo, e $1.00 (Mo"°frl) 
and $2.00 {S•t.) credll to my ,coounl {At partlc:ioathg 
hotoJs.) 

Je mt porte parconnoll&ment respon11ble du riglem, nt 
lotar dt ceue note :iu cu ou le compagnle, ra110cta10Jl 
ou son repr,1entsnt dtciane en rofusera!I I• pt ltmtnl. 
Le, comptet en sounrence 10nt 1ujet1 * un ln161il de 
1,5% par mols apn!s un moll. (18.00% per •Mt e) 
J'tl acce,ptti le INntlton du joum1I The Globe I nd Man. SI 
fava ls rofud,j'aurels pu obteNr un cr6dll a mon ~mpte 
de 1.00$ par jOUr (du Lundi IU \lench dl) e t d• 2.00S It 
Samedl. (D&na lH h~ participants .) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 



9°� 
Room/Chambre 

Folio# 

0488 

CHAT1EAU lAURIER 
836 

1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 

Invoice# 

Cashier/Cassier # 

Page# : 2 of 2 

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

ii/is Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivee 

Departure/Depart 

03-01-20

03-06-20

GST Summary/ Sommaire 
Room/Chambre 0.00 
F&B/Restauration 

Other/Autres 

Total 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary/ Sommaire 
Room!Chambre 235.90 
F&B/Restauratlon 

Other!Autres 

Total 

0.00 

0.00 

235.90 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

2,050.70 2,050.70 

0.00 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauve, General Manager, at Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com. 
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauve, Directeur general, a Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com. 

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

Pour Information et reservations visitez notre web au 
www.fairmont.com ou telephoner au H6tels Fairmont de: 
Etats-Unls ou Canada 18004411414 

I ogree that my fiabllity for lhb bill b not waived and I 
agroe to be tleld per.onaly Hable In Ute event !hat the 
k'ldicaled person, company or euoeiatlon fans to pa� for 
any par1 of or the full amount ofthe:sa charges. Overdue 
balance subJecl to a auteharge al the rat•ef 1.5% per 
monl'1 efter one month. (18.00% per annum.) 
I hsve accepted d&ltvery of The Gk>ba and Maf. Had t 
,efliised, I would have been eligiblo for a $1.00 {Mon-Fri) 
on<! $2.00 {Sal.)cred)l lo my account. (Al p:utlclpetlng 
hotels.) 

Je me porte persormeHement rasponuble du rllti!e:nen t 
lolaJ de c•tte note au cas cu la compagnlo, rHsociaJJon 
ou son repr6sentant dUltlnil tn refuseraJt le palemenl. 
Le& �ompto, en &outfrance sont su)ets 6 un lntfrAt de 
1.5� par mok apr6& un mot$. (18,00% par anBHJ 
Jal eccept8 l11 livra1son du journal The Globe·1nd Merl. SI 
favai$ reflJ". feurais pu obltnlr un crtidtt • mon compta 
de 1.00SparJour(du Lundi auVendredl) et de 2.00$ le 
Samedl. (Dan& les hOlelS perticfpilnls.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 

s.19(1)
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OJAMONO �EOAN ANO TAX'. 

2628 43 Sl 

£0MONTUN, AB TSL 561 

Merchant IO: 000000004838663 

1,rn ID: 03128885 

olJ8Ul9UU17 

Purchase 

 CREDH 

XXXXXXXXXXXX  

AID: A0000000031010 

Entrv Method: ChiP 

Batch�: 000461 

07:51:49 

Ref�:000063031391 

Inv ff: 000942 AP Pr Code: 075391 

Amount: $ 60.00 

l iP: $ 9.00 
=;;;:=�========-

Total: $ 69.00 

M t- r ... l,c.11,t Co1-1'I 

HO SIGNATURE RfP" 

/vvfhlz..1 /Lt51 dinte..

rfd tJ1011HYJ/"\_, 
{l�rp0it-'

BLUE:?: LINE TAXI 
C ,;131 238 - 1111 

NERCHANT 
VEHICLE J() 

DRIVER JO 
TIHHIUMBER 

PURCHASE 

(�����--20�� "'� \ 
··�

�nu 5AO 
8262 

00055896 
1070 

16:29 

[NC,; 16:29 

J 31.93 

f 5.00 

f· AR£ Al1WIIT 
TIP AHOONT 
TOTAL CAO $: 36.93 

AfD: 

APPLICATION NAHE" 

Al'Pf<OVED 
Af>Pn,v,3 I Codt-
REW Cfl: 

no, 

ENTRY METfkJIJ 

Allfi00il0003!0JO 

CREDIT 
nu  

0110 

u7llm 
00 

86A04000 

CONJACTLESS CHIP 

PASSG:NCiER COPY 

Dt�lr1r-i.1on. --------

lllilUJ NY@I 1\Xli AB. COM 

ra!J �111 «dC/Ji1J°'-­

lkr/0tt -h hot.A_

s.19(1)
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~ 

ft . .., 
Am~ui1t 1- :, ' " 

From 

To 

Cab No. 

H.S.T. tnduded in meter fare 

RECEIPT FOR CAB FARE 

i 
t'v-1 Mf' 1 , ·· -~ 

,) -::__; Date ' I 

Driver 

ftJb L/4t/c,;l'J1 holl 
-lo [i/1£, 

I Job# 
Reclept for Cab Fore 

q ~ Amount · ii Date 

From 

To 

HST Included In me!er fare 

(aif Ywm~ (Zell~ 
Jb l1okt)_ 

BLUE LINE TAXI 
1t131 ns - 1111 

IERM!NAL Jll: 
Vl:HICI.E 1U : 
DRIVER ID : 

32q-301-il37 
1220 

00052003 

lklP NUIUlt·R. 
PA%1'NG£Rs. 9!l'l8 

1 

()3,,05✓2~ 
START: 0?: 53 ) 

[Nl); 01:53 

f Al!E AMIMH : 
$ 7,45 

'J'OTAt. : 

l JP AllOUN I : $ ___ _ __ _ ,- - - - --

GRANO fOIAL: 

CUSTOMER SERVICE l -800-qq3. 2812 
lffilll!RY91 AX! TAB. rut 

l AXlTAB 

- - - -

{4b y;_,~11\_­

/2olf 10 
IZul; 



000448000448

fl,., •· C ,, .-J:h
1 

1~ r- · 1 r 1._,.·-r..;i.~ , _ W;.,-.. 14 . .,.,.: ,. 

Fwd: r~c 

BLUE L XNE TAXX 
"m ?» • 1111 

ron11R. 10: 
llllllWIIIO: 
iOlla.t JP , 
r«IIDIIO : 

IIIIP IUIWI: 
rasua:ui.°" --­SURI, um 
- ----
rM£1WW(f1 

IIP #IUIJ: 

TOTAL 

Sl4~'3J•litJ -n,, 
Ml'117 

Rln 
l 

12311! 

·•~DPASSENGEN copv~~­
CUSllllll -11:f; 1•ll!G-443·21ill 

lllllllll\'81NCll!8.CGI 
TA:<IT!8 

(;;;i1 ~!PJt1 /10~ c_ 

•~ \,l.t.oi~ 

·• .. •fi(,pt,£10.Jtt,, 

-/2 udacLh ay)(Jrf-' 

lll~rlUNII HPIIIN fllflO fUJ 1 

· nu ,u st i 
UftDNTON, H lll "1 

I 
N.rchaftt tbs HVOC88U4U8,U 
hr• 101 H128191 
~2J!iDlS8Ull 

Purchsse 

. CREPll 
mmmxx• 
AID: A8888He831818 
Entrr fltthod: ChiP 

81tchl: 088883 
(_eM~28_,, 22;84:16 

ReU:888883433391 , 
Inv I: 818805 APPr Code: ~54111 

I 

Aomt: ' ',u, 
Jjp; $ ' 9.88 

0 ~ 
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

100.38 

OH-a1 /u 
~ 
-~ i .er-; ·, 'Ju 

100.38 t cu 
10.76 ,,-
89.63 7 . L/') 

L(f_ <o 
1/5/0C JY 

138.00 
(Jl l/-l/ +t ~ -------001 

-0 6 

(jCj .06 

-
138.00 16 ( ~f-0 6 

5.31 
132.69 

238.38 

222.32 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Smith, Cindy 
March 18, 2020 2:28 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: FW: Seeking approval - TABCC83392 - Phyllis Clark - B20-009 

Attachments: B20-009 - Clark - Ottawa Mar. 1-6, 2020.pdf; A TT00001.htm; image002Jpg; 

ATT00002.htm 

See below 

From: Ca melon, Jennifer <Camelon@mint.ca> 
Sent: March 18, 2020 2:22 PM 

To: Smith, Cindy <smithc@mint.ca> 
Subject: Fwd: Seeking approval - TABCC83392 - Phyllis Clark - B20-009 

Hi Cindy, 

Approved 

Jennifer 
Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Smith, Cindy" <smithc@mint.ca> 
Date: March 17, 2020 at 3:51 :43 PM EDT 
To: "Camelon, Jennifer" <Camelon@mint.ca> 
Subject: FW: Seeking approval - TABCC83392 - Phyllis Clark - B20-009 

Hi Jennifer, 

Seeking your approval for Phyllis's expense claim for 6,965.93 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: March 17, 2020 3:50 PM 
To: Smith, Cindy <smithc@mint.ca> 
Subject: Seeking approval - TABCC83392 - Phyllis Clark - B20-009 

Hi, 

Re-sending the Chair's travel expense claim for approval. There are no exceptions. I would 
appreciate it if you could seek CFO approval via e-mail so that I can keep the claim moving · 
along, until we are able to track down the original that was sent to you on 12 March. 

Thanks so much! 

1 
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DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNA TRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

[ cid:image001.jpg@0ID5D5F0.BDC613C0] 

320 SUSSEX DRNE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON KIA 0G8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-716-4439 
simons@mint.ca<mail to: barakat@mint.ca> I 
simons@monnaie.ca<mailto:barakat@monnaie.ca> 
mint.ca<http://www.mint.ca/> I monnaie.ca<http://www.monnaie.ca/> 

2 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Victor Young 
March 19, 2020 9:00 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - T ABCC83392 - Phyllis Clark - B20-009 

All approved!!! 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: March 19, 2020 12:51 PM 
To: Victor Young 
Subject: Seeking approval - TABCC83392 - Phyllis Clark - B20-009 

Dear Victo r, 

Attached is a travel expense cla im for approva l. This represents the Cha ir's expenses related to her attendance at this 
month's Board of Directors meetings in Ot tawa. There are no exceptions, and the cla im has been reviewed and 
approved by the CFO (since we are working remotely, t he CFO approval is in the form of a separate e-mail, also 
attached). If you approve via e-mail, I w ill attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

... l~.· ~y ~ " . -.~.- '"' ~,.,, "~ 
~ . :,/·" 1~ ~ 
· ··••••~ .'/fl· ~ ..,~,o~,l 

•• •• ~ 11""" 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

TelfTel.: 613-716-4439 

simons@mint. ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

1 
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~~~~ 
Travel Expense Form 2020 OTJ#: 

-~~·";V Blanket TA#~ T~C-83392 82 
EAHCE# .E.AHC'E12467 

0-009 

Oaimant !Phyllis Chui: I Costestimateprovkled on TA $9,626.45 
I 

CostCeo1re ,z~i..p~Ma!S (lalrc0 - ·-. ------ ~ Bospftallty estimate provided oo TA 
Departure Date 0I-Mlll'-20 

Travel Location and Reaon Return Date 06-Mar-20 

(attach 1annortin2 documents): TBEMIS #<VP.,.a..w1111ina0111yJ 3115 
B20-009 Currency Conversion Table 
To altald Bolfd ofI>im:tcn meetings IDd bwlinca dinncn. 1 Uldtef 1.sWortJi of 

USD CAD · 
l!dmcmt.oolOUawa/Bclmcmou CAD 

CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Espemes (ioelusfve of fares) "'':I Prepaid Fare• (Paid atloa Amo Corponte .Billiq Account) 
Airfare Prevloasly Claimed by Traveller (Paid u1i111 Tnvellec's Ames: Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under thb TA# lENTER AS POSITIVES AMOUNTI 

Cash Advaaced / Returned l ENTER AS POSITIVES AMOUNT\ 
CurNlllcY I Advaneed Retaraed Outstudm9 PXtoCAlJ CA)) EG11M.lent 

I 0.00 1.00000 O.GO 

Amount Owing to: Employae 6,965.93 - RCM 0,00 
I 

11'-rne- ..-..... 1- ,, 
Aceeaut Cea Cmter ( Select On~ from droa down bu) ln Canadian S 

IIS'I'-- # 10ffl 51151 R.'nlll!!l 476.42 . .41 . ... - ·- ....... •---.. - --·- .. . ... . . ·- - - -· 
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legll SelVites (llolnll • 174.29 
741200-Me■Js (fb.reJm) • O.N 
740100 - HospitalitY (domt.stic) • 0.00 .... ... ·-·- . -- .. . -... .... - ...... --· 
741100- -- (Cordl!ll) • o.oo 
740010 -AIJ'llltt <domcst.tc) 1211.ep 5e!WClls (lollrdJ • 4,179.25 
741010 -Aufarc (faml!ll) • o.oe .. , ... ____ .... - ... . . . .,_, ___ . ... .. -· 
740020 • Rail me (damestio) • 0.00 
74 J 020 - Rail fare (foreign) • o.oo 
740500 - Taxi fl.re (doml!lllic) 1_21 l.egll Services~ • 22Hl 
741500 -Taxi me (icRign} --· - ---·-- ·- • 0.00 
740700 - Pmanal ca-mileage ( domemc) ENTERED MARCH 23 2020 • 0.00 
741700 -Pmonal carmileue (famllD) "" 0.00 ---·----·- ---- ··· -·-·-··----
740030-CarRDtal (domt.stic) AP452119 • 0.00 
741030 - Car rmtal (foroip) • 0.00 -----··--- _ .. _______ -·------ · •---- ___ .. __ 
1.rosoo -Pamu (domestic) • 0.00 
741099 • Other ,{foreian) • 0.00 . . 
740400-AccolllmodatiODS (domestic) 121 Legal Services~) • 1,'14.80 
741400 • AccomrnodatiODS (fbreilll) • o.oo .. . -- . -- .. - ----·· · - - --· -- .. -- --
740900 - JncidclJtala (domol;tic) _121 ~•SelVices(Bol~--- ·-·-··--- ··· __ "' .98.86 
741900 -Jooidmtala (roreim) ... • o.oo 
140000 • Rao_,e & Tulvd (domatic) • 0.00 ........ . -- ·------------ ---·-- ·- --·--
741000 - Baggage & Tolve! (foreh!n) • 0.00 
0.00 I • o.oo - ---·· - -----· ·----------- ----- - -
O.llt I ,, 0.00 ,, 

------· - · -------·---···--· - - --~-- - ----·-· 0.00 

• 0.00 
154200 • Pretwd Fare 8.00 
Out of.Balance• Dlserepaaey In Expemes Ceded 0.00 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Fawinblc)/Unfawrable Variance: Ettlmate ou TA versus act.al expense dahn --ES;6~.si~ - 0 

Variance% ~8% 
(FavorableyVufavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality venu actual upeue dalm $0.00 

Boapltallty Vuiauce % #DIVMI 
v,a,,,,101/01121 
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Travel Expense Form .202C TA #I TABCC833921 

•1MPORTJINT • ,_,.,.., ...,._ cleloM muot lie ,,.,......1111111 c""""'IIMh the ca,pe,Mlt lrawl, HDlpltalty, ~ a -Pakyasl, (Ill ....,.._le)_,.. 
approllad In_.,__.,_~" fllf Alltt..llty,a■cyHl. ll,,._m,. a-. Dl!l,pllo"llulharllyllt th•llm• .,,....,.,,._ llllir-1 """• muot lie p ... 

•Ulltorta:d ...... U. lllltbarllyllO lmlll!l andAdvll11eefo1111o ,,. 
Air the T,_.,, ~ --If tl'lls dMlt C11n1a1r111 - -.-~ eflPl'Oval p« the~ T ...... ~ , canr.,,e,a a-,. PDllcy 152. 

- 0 ND IYlfYDUIAdlrated"'IK", ....... <hed(Mlldl--,,tll>n(sJ--pre.....-end!WqUlre~ 

CEO APPRtwAI. REQUIRED: IPlas• lnlllalJ 
0 T,-l-&aptons111CotponllaTm,e\ HoSllbltv,Canr.-&EwntPolcyl51(-28) 

CFOorCEOAPNIOYALREQMIED: (l'IUlelnltilll 
C Holpltall!y- Ela:llpttons 10Hlllpltlllll\' PollcYl51 (Aft.,_ 2111 

0 HCNpllallly-No p,.1,,.,._1 abtaln«d t'orthefallowlq: 

Cl ltospltalky-fl«wnelorMtemll hosplt•htaedlle Mllfmum r.t~rParson!AMM 28l 
0 ttospl~-~orlntefflll~----rw$5,000~21MCl4'UI 
0 Halljllllltty-Mcoholc ~ prcMdad Cl'Ollcysectl0fl44.1) 

0 Ho.,...ltv- Food r. ~ mat mcceecled Mal-Cmt Per "9IIMl (Poley-lon44.1J 

Cl Holllllalltv-~lnmentpr,Mdad IPollcySactlon44.1) 

0 Ho,pltalty-HolpltallyoremarblninentJnlllldadto..,.,_wpanon~anavMtpa,tld~tpoky5adlon+UI 

Cl ltolpblly-ftOIFl!dlypeldllytlWIIICM,...ploaltthaNll<Mneecf an IICMemployN. loerd_....,aralMr~resldellce 

(PdlcySactlans4Ullld *Al 
0 HDSPltahv-~•lformtofllOIPhallrVIAn.,_2"1 

C Holflblty-ND ..-pplOWI l)llor ID -ndlture (SeUJon44.7) 

VUP'HIINA!. IIEQIIIIIED (CEO lt#PNNM. FTMVEWR ISA \'Pl: (PteMelnlli.11 
C 'lnwl•Comblnq penollel1nd bullnesJ _,ll'OkYSICllan M.31 
C n.wl • Nrftn-Hlah• ...,_, than permm.d by P011cY Cl'OllcYSectlon 20.6) 
0 TraWl • Pllvlllalr-. vahld ... - • ._.... 111-IJf tha equlval- IIMMt prKllall canmMdal .. nlllrfere [Polk:¥ 5-llon 22.11 

C Tl'IWI • Hold - Ra --dlplldlled or ,ubllshed atv Rllle LllnltS (l'ollc:ySl!ctlon ZS.2 end ZS.3) 
C n--J-Cllrnwl-L-.!Wlllci.(P,,lcy5ecdor!2U) 
0 Tmel-fxp9,_.NCIIMd_30dir/sll'dltYSKtlDnBUI 
Cl HOlpllallly-Ellll-1 crlnt1m•I hCIIIIH&llty i,p 10$1,500 but - than $5,000and wilflln Mlllllmum Coif Per.,._, (Annu 21) 

0 HG,pllaMty- Food• ......... ca.t noteiaadl111 Maadmum Cost Pltr "--IJ'Oky 5ectlon 44.11 

TMVEWll'S l>IIIECTORAPPIIOVAL llECl,lllfD: (Pta-lnlllalJ 
C _, - AlrfaN - MP1Nde 10 • fl,-dus hllhar than tlll .standaftl Allowabla lllrfaN Clas pef"ftlltlm by polky, at no additional~ to RCM (Polity 

Ndlon20.6] 
0 ,._1-C. tent.al- _,.de 10 • l•tll'r wehlda thap Ille lntarmadlallt/llancl.-d - pwmltted by pollcy, at no addlllanll cost lo RCM jPollty NCtlon 

2:UI 
0 TNWl-car,_.. _ __,.to. larllffwtlldathantha ·~-•o-•110dMa JorRIOl1I ~ ,.....,_, U.3) 

0 Trlv.1-Mlallll°"llnal lten!Md IHllph. ~nnlDnp_._d(Pollcy MCllarl JUI 

Cl l'rli .... - ltobol-u.,.-ode to a "'wt hlaher than theStendanUiuest 11mm ~ bf POIICV, at no addltlonal cmt 10 RCM (l'IIIICV action 25.1) 

C Travel- Notal - rate In _, of OU.. (S200J. WinnlPlll 1$1551, Taranto ($200). Monlreal ($DOI, Vncower ($200), and c.i.rv 1$1801. Las v.aas 
(SMSI. or pamlllhed QtrbMUmlt. VP pre.api,ro,,al natDbtllN!d. Jllltlftcllllon pl'Ollldad Cl'GlcyuctlonZS.21 

0 M11MWorwr-1t-1nCS,eafpls. ~prcMdedlPoUcyadloll2'.2) 
0 Dlh•aee,llen~'-•1-dandus,lamedona ...-me~ 
D Hms,nallly- !lQ1111I or lnlMlal hosplllillty llP to $1,500 and within Slandanf Cmt Pw ,_non (llnnn 111) 

li'IJtlnlllflklow,. ~-tt,mrrJMtlltlr--cWm-. only~ ololwncesond--Olldocrwl-Jnevrml -~ wlllt IN 

eo.,,o,wlBTralel,......,,....,, ~•-Po1cy•S1 /a_,...,.J. d!Ofd,-.INd..,,,,,.,,,.,,,~IS~ln t'-...,._cboffl, ..,_f#la 
ollcMnotatl--,c,,,n. ... ~ol'ldoa,w-.wdlatthit-..,-,-,._,...,,,......,.._.Mfbtllatpdlda. 

_?~lrr,.,_(PIUNrNAME) 

............ Cl'O(CE0._11--'.hns.idalnlt 
r.r...iew,._.moe...-i;....,. .. ........., 

Slpatu,. of CIO 

---·-- -- ·-·---- --

..,,., .... , ... n-..... ._.w1111..,b.s..r ...... 
c,IUlff HAMIi 

• ,_...,,,.,,11,aoa ~roflOD/Cllalrof 

Au.-i:~ ........... 

---of~of~d""'81 - - -_.._ 

Dlilil 
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4if:O Canada - (Except NWI', NVI', Yukon) USA - (Except AJuka) 
Pf16e :Z Total Amoat Aetual calc USD Actad Credit C,rd 

(lllcl. BST/GST) HSTIGST BSTIGST ~ CADE:m. 
RCM Patd Fares (Air-Domestic) 
RCM Pat4 Fares (Rail-DometUc) 

. RCM Paid Fares (Aif.Forelp) 
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-ForeJgn) 
Elbployee Pahl Fuel (Afr - Domealc) 4,390.0 210.80 
Eqtloyee Paid Fara (Air- FOffica) \.., .. ., 
Efflllloyee Patd Fires (Rall- Domenic) T "' J:mple)'ff Paid F■rea (Rall-Fenlp) 
Hotel Accommodatfom (Domestic) ., 2,050.70 235.90 ., 
Ho~ Accommocladom (Foreign) V V 
Tuis (Dome1dc) ~ 238.38 16.061, 

I 
Tug (Fol'l!fgn) V \. ~ 
Mileap (S0.565klll) I . 
Basl■eH Telephone 
ParldJag 
Car Rental (Domenic) 
Car Rental1Ga1 (Forejp) 
Penonal Ac:commoctadon■ 
IIIG1Pitallty 
Baggage (Dome1tk) 

Baapp (FenJp) 
<>then (code manully) 

Others (total) 

TotalEJ:pCBHS 6,67'-13 462-.76 
Per Diem Coutl'f Canada 

No. of.meal Total CAD Calcalmd No.of meal TotalUSD 
Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/BST aUowaneea allowance 
Breakfasts $20.35 2 40.70 1.94 szus 
Lunclae1 U0.60 ~ 2 41.20 1.96 5241,60 
Dinnen 550.55 \.., 2 101.10 4.81 $58.55 
TotalMeal.1 

,. 
183.00 8.71 

Iacidelltab $17.30 6 103.80 4.94 517.30 
Total Espe111e1 286.10 13.66 

Note - Please ase the meal alowance calculator tab to detennhte the aact No. of meal allowances and lndclentals 
Gnad Total CAD E11:pemet 
Gnnd Total BSTJGST 

Notes for Exoenses 

~ 
~ .41 

Grand Tofll USD Espmses 

TotalCAD 
Equivateac· 

USA 
Total CAD 

Eqaiftlent 

Breakfast on 3, 4 & S Man:h was included with the accommodations; RCM provided lunch on 3, 4 & S March and dinne,-on 2, 3 &. 4 March; Phylli1 is claiming breakfut on 2 & 6 March even though lnatfut would lKJl'DIIJly have been included wi1h the ICCOmlllOdation1, u she ht.Id breald'att meetings with the CEO on bod! dates and the CEO did not have access to the (bJd Floor, therefore they had co meet elsewhere; Phyllis tetumed 1D F.dmonton on 6 Man;h instead of S March, 
10 that 8bu could attelld a meeting at the Department of F'mance with the CEO on 6 March. 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for In the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

Th•e calculators are now all linked• please only place a '1' In each applicable box 
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance If an actual meal expanse was Incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an Incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 11prfint area' around the calculators you want to print. 

r travel dates her• for the MONTH: 43891 
6 

i::;=.::~-1.i;;.;:;;.;..,.,~i;~~~~,,.J,~ ~=\'=~=='_,';=~ri =. = .=I~ -- run UMon_ _ I ue 1we~ I~ 
. ·. ~, 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Oaimant: I Phyllis Clark· Departure Date:! 01-Mar 

Revised January 1, 2020 

Return Date:! 06-Mar 

location: lottawa, Ontario 

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

s -

$ 238.38 

Total Travel Expenses $6,679.13 

Total ~al/Incidentals $ 286.80 

TOTAL $ 6,965.~3 

Meal allowance and Incidental cala,lator · 
Insert Date --+ 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

lnddentals 

Per Diem calculator 
Insert Date -+ 

Sat 

--· 

Sat 

1-Mar 

Sun 

1 

I 1 

1-Mar 

Sun 

2-Mar 

Mon 
1 

1 

1 

2-Mar 

Mon 

3-Mar 

Tua 

1 

3-Mar 

Tue 

I 1 L __ 1 _ _ _____ 1 ___ -- - . 

Meals & Incidentals 
Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Rate #Meals Total 
Breakfast $20.35 2 $ 40,70 
Lunches $20.60 2 $ 41.20 
Dinners $50.55 2 $ 101.10 

Incidentals $17.30 6 $ 103.80 

$ 286.80 
TotalTravelExpenses 

4-Mar S-Mar 6-Mar 

Wed Thu Fri Total 

1 2 -
1 2 

1 2 --
1 1 1 6 

4-Mar 5-Mar 6-Mar 
Wed Thu Fri Total 

1 I 1 1 6 ·--- ·- I 



s.19(1)

000458000458

01 MAR 2020 ~ 06 MAR 2020 TRIP TO OTTAWA ON, CANADA 

PREPARED FOR 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
PAULL TRAVEL 
10175 100AS1reet. Edmon1Dn,AB T5J 
OR7 

RESERVATION CODE -
AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE IIIIIIIIIIIIAC) 

780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

-:,f' DEPARTURE: SUNDAY 01 MAR Please verify ftighttimes prior to departure 

AIR CANADA 
AC 0362 
Duration: 
3hr(s) 47min(s) 

Cabin: 
Business 

Status: 
Contnned 

Passenger Name: 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

YEG YOW 
EDMONTON INTI. AB, ► oTTAWAON, 
CANADA 

Departing At 

9:00am 
Terminal: 
NotAvallab1e 

Seats: 

02A/Confirmed 

CANADA 

Arriving At 

2:47pm 
Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

Frequent Flyer#: 
-AIRCANADA 

. DEPARTURE:FRIDAY 06 MAR Please verifyflighttimes prlorto departure 

AIR CANADA 
AC 0363 
Duration: 
4hr(s) 34min(s) 

Cabin: 
Business 

Status: 
Confirmed 

Passenger Name: 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

COTHER: FRIDAY 06 MAR 

OTHER 
Status: 
Confirmed 

DOT HER: SUNDAY 23 AUG 

YOW 
OTTAWAON, 
CANADA 

Departing At 

5:20pm 
Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

Seats: 

02A/Confirmed 

VEG 
EDMONTON INTL AB, 
CANADA 
... ____ ___ , 

Arriving At: 

7:54pm 
Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

Frequent Ryer#: 
AIR CANADA 

YEG ~ EDMONTON !NTL AB, CANADA 

lnformlltlon: --
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE- 50.00 

OTHER YEA 
status: 
confirmed 

Notes 

EDMONTON AB, CN>JADA 
---·•• ___ ,,. ---

Information: 
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANTlRIP 

Aircraft: 
EMBRAER EMB E90 
JET 

Distance (in Miles): 1776 

Stop(s); o 
Meals; 
Breakfast 

Aircraft: 
EMBRAER EMB E90 
JET 

Distance On MIies): 1776 

Stop(s): o 

Meals: 
Meals 

Pu111..er f)rofiJ-1d 
[le, t~f flt<,t I t.5 
eTicket Receipt(s): 
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. .AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 
•• EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER 

.. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 
•. INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-424 7 
•• THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 
TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY. 
ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL R.IG HT DATE. 
IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE 
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT. 

PAULL TRAVEL 
10175 l00AStreet, Edmonton,AB TSJ 0R7 
780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 
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PAULL TRAVEL 
Agency Address: 10175 l00A Street, Edmonton,AB TSJ OR7 
Phone: 780-128~6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL,COM 

Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARE MS 

SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

DATE: Sun, Mar 01 

Flight: AIR CANADA 362 

From 

To 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB, CANADA 

OTTAWAON, 
CANADA 

Duration 

"fype 

Stop(s) 
Seat(s) Details 

3hr(s) 4 7min(s) 
EMBRAER EMB 
E90 JET 
Non Stop 

CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Fri, Mar 06 

Flight: AIR CANADA 363 

From 

TO 

Duration 

lype 

Slop(s) 
Seat(s) Details 

OTTAWAON, 
CANADA 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB,CANADA 

4hr(s) 34min(s) 
EMBRAEREMB 
E90 JET 
Non Stop 

CL.ARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Fri, Mar 06 

Others 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB 
BODKIN<,; 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE· 50.00 
PFE 

BIiied to: 

70 -25 Feb 2020 --
Departs 

Arrives 

Cabin 

Meal 

Seat{s) - 02A 

Depar1S 

Arrives 

Cabin 
Meal 

Seat(s) - 02A 

9 :00am 

2:47pm 

Business 

Breakfast 

AC -xxxxxxtlllll 

5:20pm 

7:54pm 

Business 

Meals 

AC • xxx◄ 

■xxxxxxxxx~ CAD,. 50.00 
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DATE: Sun, Aug 23 

Others 

VAT JG.S.T./H.S.T. 

EDMONTON AB 
HAVE A SAFE AND 
PLEASANTTRlP 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AC-

rr INERARY NOT ES; 

Passenger 
BIiied to: 

• .AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 
.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

•• PREPARED SY DONNAKRUEGER 
. .AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757•7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 
•. INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247 
.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 
TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIESAPPLY. 

CLARK PHYLLIS~ •xxxxxxxxxxw. 
V,A,T JG,S,T ,lt.S,T. 

CAD 
CAD 

Total bue far• amount 
Total Taxes 

Total Y,A. T,IG.S.T,IH.S.T, 
Net Credit Card Billing 

Total Amount Due 

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MAOE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE. 
IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE 
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT. 

CAD*2.S0 

*4129.25 
*208.30 

CAD4112.00 
CAO67.25 

CAD21O.80 
• CAD 4390.05 

CA00.00 

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworkll, and flammable llq ulds, aboard the alrcralt Is forbidden. If you do oot understand these resttlctlons, furthar Information may be obtained from your alrllne. 

Your travel arranger provides the Information contained in this document. If you have any questions about the content, please contact your travel arranger, For Credit Card Service fe~, please see eTickel receipt for total charges. 
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~ Room/Chambre : 0488 
Folio# 

CHA.TEAU LAURIER Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassler# : 836 

1 Rideau Street Page# : 1 of 2 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T, / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

• 

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrlval/Arrivee 03-01-20 

Departure/Depart 03-06-20 

~ • 
03-01-20 Room Charge 349.00 

03-01-20 Municipal Accommodation.Tax ( 13.96 

03-01-20 Room HST (13%) 47.18 

03-02-20 Room Charge 349.00 

03-02-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 13.96 

03-02-20 Room HST (13%) 47.18 

03-03-20 Room Charge 349.00 

03-03-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 13.96 

03-03-20 Room HST (13%) 47.18 

03-04-20 Room Charge 349.00 

03-04-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 13.96 

03-04-20 Room HST (13%) 47.18 

03-05-20 Room Charge 349.00 

03-05-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 13.96 

03-05-20 Room HST (13%) 47.18 

03-06-20 - 2,050.70 

For lnfOnnatlon or reservations, Visit us at 
www.falrmontcom or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 
Pour information et reservations visltez notre web au 
www.falrmont.com ou telephoner au HOtels Falnnont de: 
etats..lJnls OU Canada 1 800 441 1414 

I eare• hi my llabUIIVlot1hls bf& lo not .. 1"61ffld I 
aglOO to be i.ld -llyleblo h tho avllll lllol IIIAO 
ln<tlce10II ""'"°"• ..,n,pany or IIIBOOllltloll Ill~ Jo Pill lo< 
•ny pml ma, lha ful amount of lhna cbarg1&. Owird11• 
bell"c:i1 ■l.lbjlct ta• •uteh-.rte at the fftl of 1.5% par 
monlh aftarons fflGJllh. (18,00'I par llllftUm,) 
I how •-.u<I dollwory ol Tt. Globo ■hll 11811. Had I 
refused, I wo,ld ..... ,..,. d!llble ,., • fl.OU (Moo.Fri) 
ond S2.0~ [Sol,) Cradlt ID my eooounL flll pontlclpallng 
hololo.) 

J1 m• portir parw,nn811m1nt reaJ)Clflsabla du dgl1rMnl 
folal do call• not. au cos Od lo compogru, ,._._ 
OU .... ·•-Ill dlslgnl"" """"' ... r, Plltmtnl, 
I.el comptN en ■Olll'ranua aonl .qet& ll un td.Artt da 
1,Sll ....-mol• apo6a un mora. (18.c)()ll porOMto) 
J'al 1ccept6 la IIWWlon du JQum■l The Globe and MID. SI 
f■vo& reluoA, )'eun,la pu oblenlr un c:redft • fflOff compte 
de 1.011$ par jDUr {du Lundi au v~nchdlJ 11 d8 2.DOI ro 
S&moll, (Dona Joa 111119& pRlllclpom,) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 



s.19(1)

000463000463

~ 
CHATEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Room/Chambre : 0488 
Folio# 
Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassler# : 836 
Page# : 2of2 

Arrival/Arrive• 
DepartureJD6part 

03-01-20 
03-06-20 

~ 

GST Summary/ Sommaire 
Room/Chemin 
F&BJRNtaur.tton 
CMher/AulrN 
Total 

o.oo 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST 8umenary / lonlmalre 
Room/Chlmbn 235.80 
F&B/Reltauntlon 0,00 
OtherlAutres 0.00 
Total 235.90 

~ 

Thank you for choosing Fainnont Hotels & Resorts. 

~ 

2,050.70 

o.oo 

2,050.70 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauve, General Manager, at Claude.Sauve@falnnont.com. 
We also Invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanorigJnal.com. 

Merci d'avoir choisl les Hotels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre s6Jour, veulllez contacter M. Claude Sauv6, Dlrecteur g6neral, 4 Claude.Sauve@falnnont.com. 

Noua vous lnvitons 6gatement A partager lea souvenirs de votre exp6rienoe sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriglnal.com. 

For infonnation or reservations, vlalt us at 
www.fallmont.com or call Fairmont Hatela & Resorts from: 
Unitad Sfalall or Canada 1 600 <441 1414 
Pour Information et rH■rvatlons vllllez notre web au 
www.falnnont.com ou tAltiphoner au H61els F111lnnont de: 
~tata-Unle DU Clllale 1 BOO 4411414 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr choisl lea Hotels Fairmont 
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019 

Taxfsfor 
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Nova Scotia & 
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New Brunswick 
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